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Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

Bloomsbury Publishing is an
entrepreneurial, independent, worldwide
publisher listed on the London Stock
Exchange with offices in London, Oxford,
New York, Sydney and New Delhi. Over its
33 year history, Bloomsbury’s mission has
been to publish works of excellence and
originality. Bloomsbury has built up an
extremely valuable portfolio of content and
rights-based intellectual property assets.
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Performance Review

" Revenue

£162.7m

+1%

]
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Profit before tax

£12.0m

+3%
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Notes.

Dividend
pence per share

79
+6%

Adjusted diluted £PS?
pence per share

Adjusted profit’
£m

£14.4m
+9%

Diluted EPS
pence per share

12.25p
+2%

. T ep——— g ——

1 Adpsted profit s profit before taxanon, amortisation of acquired intangible assets and other ughhighted dems

2 Adpsted ciluted EPS s calculated from adyusted profit with taxation on adjusted profit deducted
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Highlights

Financial Highlights

#* Profit before taxahon and highlighted items® grew by 996 to £14 4 million, up from £13 2 milhon in 2017718, ahead of market expectaions

* Tolat revenues rose 1a £162.7 midion (2017/18 £161 5 midlion)

¥ Profit before taxation grew by 3% 1o £12 0 midbon (2017/18: £11 6 mekon)
# Diuted earrings per share, excluding highhghted items®, grew by 8% to 14.97p (2017/18 13 92p)

& Diuted earmings per share grew by 16% to 12.25p (2017/18 12 06p)

& Cash conversion of 128% (2017/18 161%), excluding the acqurstion, with net cash of £27 6 mellon at 28 February 2019 (2018 £25.4 midkon)
# Proposed final dividend up 6% to 6 75p per share, making a total dividend of 7.96p per share for the year (2017/18 7 51p per share)

% 24th consecutive year of dividend growth

Operational Highlights

Non-Consumer division

#* Excellent Academic & Professional performance, with profit before
highlighted items of £3 1 milhon (2017718 loss of £0 4 mullion} and
revenue up 13%

# Non-Consumer revenues grow 796 1o £63 4 milhon (2017/18
£59.3 midhon)

* Bloomsbury Digital Resources 2020 {"BOR 2020™) Ac ademic &
Professional revenues up 429 on a kke-for ke bass, excluding the
impact of IFRS 15

% Frve new digital resources launched during the year, as planned

% Acquismon of 1.8 Tauns Co Ltd {“IBT™)n May 2018 completed for
£5.6 mikon, strengtherung our digetal resources with its quakty
acacdemic IP

* BT delvered £2.5 milhon of revenue and £0.4 mithon of profit
before highhghted items for the first ten months of ownership

% Substanhal new 828 frve-year digital subscription contr act with the
Inshitute of Chartered Accountants of England and Wales ("ICAEW"),
announced in October 2018

Consumer division

# Resthent full year resuits, with profit before highhghted items of
£10 7 million {2017/48° £11 4 rmdllion)

#* Exceptional Adult Trade performance, weth operatng profit before
rughhghted stems of £0 9 milkon (2017/18 ioss of £0 2 million) and
revenus up 1%

# Children's Trade delivered profit before rughiighted iterns of
£9 8 miihon (201718 £11.6 milhon), with enduring sales of the
Harry Potier senes aganst 13st year's very strong compar ative
wrth the twentieth anmversary Sarah ) Maas tties conunued they
bestseling performance, including the new bestseller Kingdom
of Ash, and revenue and profit growth delivered in the rest of
the Children‘s dvision

8igger Bloomsbury

Bgger Bioomsbury represents our seven key growth initiatives,
announced in May 2018 During the year, we delivered all seven of
these irtiatives, with notable highlights including delivening excellent
growth in Aduh and Academic & Professonal profitabity,
internatonal growth and continued working Capital improverment

of Cur d phle aaets and restruc L'}

* Highlighied serms
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Swart furton's The Seven Oeachs of Evelyr
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Horry Porter Gnd the Phlcsaphes s SIOnE was
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Chairman’s Statement

Sir Richard Lambert

“The digital age
continues to provide
exciting new
opportunities for
Bloomsbury”

Sir Richard Lambert
Non-Executive Chairman

loomsbury delvered asirong performance

over the year to February, reflecied in the

robust financial results. Group revenues rose
by 19 to £162.7 milhon and profits before taxaton
and hghlighted tems ncreased by 9% to £14 4
mulbon, ahead of market expectatons. Profits before
taxation were up by 3% to £12.0 rulkon

The Board s recommenchng a final dividend of 6 75
pence per share, which if approved by Shareholders
would bring a total dividend of 7 36 pence per
share for the year This represents anincrease in fult
year dwidend of 6% and contnues Bioomsbury 's
record of dawndend growth for the 24th consecubve
year Subject 10 approvat at the Annual General
Meeting 10 be held on 17 July, the final dvdend will
be payable on 23 August to Shareholders on the
register on the record date of 26 July The Strategc
Report that tollows, whech includes the Cheef
Executive’s Review, provides more detal on the
Group’s performance for the year

Btoomsbury 's excefient results are underpinned by
its commitment Lo publishung works of the hughest
standard and quahty The year saw Michael

Ondaate named wnner of the 2018 Golden Man
Booker Prize for Fiction for The English Patent and
Stuart Turton won the Costa First Novel Award 2018
for Ficion for The Seven Deaths of Evelyn Hardcastie
Bloomsbury’s authors continue to ennch the hves of
mithons of people across the world And on behalf
of the Soard, | would also ke o thank the staff for
ther hard work and dechcation to publishing the
Bloomsbury way

After ten years on the Board, Richard Charlon stood
cown from his executive responsitalites at the end
of last May il Jones will leave the Board a5 2
Non-Executive Dwector and Char of the
Remuneration Committee at the Annual General
Meeting M oined the Board in 2013 and has
prowded practucal snughts of great value The
Company has benefitted immensely from her
presence on the Board and her gudance, drawn
from her extensrve publshing expenence 1would
like 1o thank both Richard and sl most warmly for
thew support duning their time on the Board The
Normination Commutiee led a ngorous search
process for kil's successor and | am dehghted to
welcome Leshe- Ann Reed 10 the Board, who will be
owning Bloomsbury as Non-Executive Dwector on 17
Juty Leshe-Ann brings a wealth of experence,
having previously heid senir finance leadership
and non-executive roles with vanous media and
professional seraces companies. 1 am happy to 5ay
that Steven Hall wall succeed Ml as Chaw of the
Remuneration Committee when she leaves.

The chgutal age conunues (o provide exaiting
opporturubies for Bloomsbury. The Company has
dekvered well on the Bloomsbury Oigital Resources
2020 digrtal growth strategy through the launch of
five new digatal resources duning the year and new
content partnershups The acqusiion of 18, Taurs &
Co. Limited, the London-based academsc publisher,
not only consokdates our significant presence in
humanities and social science acaderuc publishing,
but ako represents another important step on the
way o increasing Bloomsbury's digutal resource
offering. These are just a few of our achwevements n
the digital sphere for the year Over the coming
years, the Bloomsbury ODigital Resources 2020
strategy will expand the Group's portfolo of
hugh-quality chgutal resources for academuc ibranes
and for professionals. With its sound balance sheet,
progressive dnadend record, great authors and
wonderfut staff. | am confident that Bloomsbury s
well placed (0 face whatever the future might bring

Sir Richard Lambert
Non-Executive Chairman



Bloomsbury

had a very strong year.

“Our results, with profits before
tax and highlighted items up 9%
demonstrate the underlying strength,
resilience and further potential of our
global publishing strategy. Our Academic &
Professional division delivered an outstanding
performance with 13% revenue growth and
profit before tax and highlighted items up
£3.5 million. We had an exceptional result in
our Adult division, where profit hefore tax and
highlighted items grew by £1.1 million.

Our strong financial position and excellent
cash generation, with cash of £27.6 million
and cash conversion of 128%, give us great
opportunities for further acquisitions and
investment in organic growth. Our proposed
dividend increase of 6% delivers our 24th year
of consecutive dividend growth.”

Nigel Newton
Chief Executive



“Bigger Bloomsbury
represents our seven
key growth initiatives,

announced in May 2018.

During the year, we
delivered all seven of
these initiatives...”

Nigel Newton
Chuef Executive

Strategic
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Group Overview
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- Group Strategic Summary

- The Non-Consumer Division
- The Consumer Division

- Group Functions

Risk Factors
Corporate Responsibiity



Chief Executive’s Review

Nigel Newton

“The strategic
growth initiative
BDR 2020 has made
Bloomsbury into a
leading B2B publisher
in the academic
and professional
information market
and significantly
accelerated the growth
of its digital revenues.’

Nigel Newton
Chief Executive

Overview
he year ended 28 February 2019 was a very
strong year for Bloomsbury Group profit
before tax andwghhghted items increased
by 9% to £ 14 4 rllion (2017/18 £13 2 mudbon)
Group profit before 1ax increased by 3% 1o
£120mullion (2017/18. £116 miliion)

Our BOR 2020 dugptal growth sirategy is delvenng
well, with 3 429% increase year-on-year n Academic
& Professional digital resource revenueson a
kke-for-hke Dasis The range of new contracts
announced during the year, including the five year
contract with the ICAEW, demonstr ates the potental
of high quality platforms and infrastructure

in May 2018 we acquired the academic publsher
1B Tanris & Co Ltd (“BT™) for £5.6 mullion. Of ths,
£4 4 milkon was consicder aton 1o former
Sharehoiders for equty. and the remander
payment for pre-existing loans. This acquisibon
further consolidates our significant presence in
humanities and social soence acadermic publishing
BT s complementary ksts have good growth
potential, especially wath thew inclusion wathen the
BOR 2020 growth sirategy

Due tosirong trading i the year, the management
bonus was £2 3 mithon (2017718 £2 3 mdkon).

The hwghhighted item of £2 3 milkon was the
amortisanon of acquired mtangible assets

(£1 7 million) and one-off restructunng costs and
legal and other professional fees relabing to the
aqusition of 1BT (£0.6 midkon). The effectve rate
of tax for the year was 23% (2017/18. 229)

The adpsied effecuive rate of tax, excluding
heghbighted items, was 21 4% (2017/18 20.8%)
Oriuted parnings per share, excluding highlighted
wems, grew 8% to 14 97 pence (2017/18: 1392
pence) Including hughlighted items, profit before
tax was £12 0 million (2017/18; £11.6 mithon) and
diluted earnings per share was 12 25 pence
{2017/18. 12 06 pence).

Winner of the Goiden Man Booker Proe
2018



Bestsellers 2019

Global {print and e-book}

Harry Potter Sox Set: The Complete Collect:on

{Children’s Paperback) J X Rowing

) Kingdom of Ash

e Sarah 4 Maas

Harry Potter and the Philosopher’s Stone
J K Rowing

Tom Kerridge's Fresh Start
Tom Kerridge

@l A Court of Frost and Starlight
I sorch J Mocs

Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets
J K Rowling

W Harry Potter and the Philosopher’s Stone
Rl (hustrated Edition)
J K Rowling diustrated by Jim Kay

Kitchen Confidential
Anthony Bourdow

() Norse Mythology

Neif Gaiman

l ( Harry Potter and the Goblet of Fire
2 K Rowing

Note:
Rark = based on revenue.

Global (e-book)

Kingdom of Ash
Sarah J Maas

Kitchen Confidential
Anthony Bourdam

A Court of Frost and Starlight
Saragh J. Maas

Sarah J Maas

)
(_')
)
Throne of Glass

Lost Connections
Johann Han

( Heir of Fire
) Sarah J Mags

Sarah J Maas

Crown of Midnight
{

Tower of Dawn
Sarah J Maas

() A Caurt of Wings and Ruin
Sarah J Maas

A Court of Thorns and Roses
Sarah J Maas




Chief Executive's Review

Key Strateqgy OCbijectives
# Giow Non-Consumer revenues:

# Dwersify into Non-Consumer markets wath
hegher margerss, more predictabshity and more
chaptal and global opportunies Delvered
1119% ncrease in Non-Consumer profit
s year; and

#* Achweve BDR 2020 revenue of £15 mihon and
profit of £5 rmilion for 2021/22 Delivered £6 4
muihon revenue, up 429 on 3 ike-for-lke baws.

#* Expand international revenyes,

#* Reduce rellance on UK market Delvered
overseas revenues of 64% of Group revenue,
2% wgher than lasi year

& Grow Consumer revenues

#* Dscover, nurture, champeon and retan
rugh quuality talent in our Consumer divison,
remairing the home of sorme of the world’s
best loved and most exciting authors, and

& Focus on finding excelient works and lookng

& ew ways (0 leverage exsting titie nghts,
thus wall always be 3 key part of our sirategy

Delivering the Bigger

Bloomsbury Strategy

Bloomsbury continues to focus on quality revenues,
increasng earnings and buriding on the strong
momentum acheved over the last two years.

Owr Begger Bloomsbury initiative, announced in
May 2018, focusing on our key growth drvers with
targeted strategies across the Group to help grow
Our revenues and IMProve our Margins over the
next fous years. We delivered all seven of these
Inhatrves during the year.

+ Growang the profits of the Adult drvision.
* Delivered £1.1 milkon growth in Adult
operating profit.
1 Growng the profits of the Acadermc
& Professional divison
* Delivered £3.5 milon growth in Academic
& Professional operating profit
1 Reducing our fimshed goods stock further
by contmung to rolt out globally effickencies
already made in the UK business:
# Delivered a reduction in inventores of
£2.0 million (8% ) on a hke-for-kke basis,
ahead of our target.

« Increasiryg the focus on Sloomsbury s nine
iggest assets, starting with Harry Potter,
Sarah ) Maas and Tom Kerndge
& Delvered 24 bestsellers globally

& Maximesing the success of Bloomsbury
Digetal Resources 2020,
* Delivered 42% growth in Academxc
& Professional BOR 2020 revenue
on a kke-for-like bass.
¢ Accelerating the growth of Bloomsbury's
salesin the USA, Austraka and rnciia
% Defrvered 28% growth wn indha,
3% growth in the US and 1% growth
n Austr alia (in local currency)
 Developing Bloomsbury Cruna:
# Delivered significant progress
wath two deals in negobation

Cash

Cash generanon continued to be robust wath cash
a the year end of £27 6 mullion, up £2.2 mullion,
and cash conversion of 178% (2017/18. 1619%),
exclucing the BT acqueston. Our focus on working
capetal continues, inventones have reduced by 8%
or £2.0 mihon year on year, on a kike-for-kke bass
{2018: 5% or £1 3 mulon). This aciweves our target
10 reduce inventory by 59, using constant
currences in 2018/13, excluding additions from
acquesnons. Our strategic prionty for cash s
Organic nvesiment to grow and enhance our
extsting business During the year we invested a
total of £1 9 mithon of capital expenditure in the
BOR 2020 strategy

Cf the £5 6 milion pad for the acquesition of BT,
£5.2 milkon was pad n cash w» the year and the
balance was pad in April 2019, post year end

Bloomsbury has a strong and successful track
record In Sirategec acqursitions, with 14 acquisitions
completed since 2008. We conbinue 16 target and
a55€ss opporturihes and are Ncreasing our
dedicated M&.A resource to enable us to achieve
further strategee acquisitions.

Dividend

The Group has a progresuve dividend pokCy aming
to keep dvidend earrungs cover m excess of two
nmes, supported by strong cash cover The Board
has commuitted to maintan s progressive dividend
policy on the bass that earnengs cover will improve
a5 the retuen on our BOR 2020 investment acCrues,
The Board is recommending a final divdend of
6.75 pence per share. Together wath the interim
divnndend, this makes 2 total dwdend for the year
ended 28 February 2019 of 7.96 pence per share,
6% increase on the 7 51 pence dwidend for the
year ended 28 February 2018 Subpect to
Shareholder approval at our AGM on 17 Juty 2019,
the final dvidend will be pard on 23 August 2012 to
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Shareholders on the regrster on the record date
of 26 July 2019 Including the proposed 2018719
drndend, over the past 14 years the dwdend has
ncreasad at a compound annual growth rate

of 709, and this will be the 24® consecutive year
of dividend growth.

Non-Consumer Division

The Non-Consumer division consists of Academic
& Professional, Special interest and Content
Serwces. Revenues in the division increased by 7%
10 £63 4 millon (2017/18: £59 3 mulion) Within thrs,
Academic 8 Professional revenues grew by 13%
to £41 2 million {2017/18 £36 5 rithon), wath 796
organic growth and £2 5 mallion from the
acquestion of BT Ouwr performance in humaribes
and social soences sts was partcularly strong.
Operaung profit before wghlighted items for the
Non-Consumer division ncreased by 111% to
£36 million (2017/18 £1 7 muikon). The profit
growth reflects improved Academic & Professional
profitatiity, the £0 8 ruthon improvement in the
BOR 2020 resuit and the £0 4 milhon contributron
from the acquisition of IBT, partly offset by lower
Specialinterest profit The Speciai iInterest danson
published the New York Tunes bestsetler in the
Closet of the Vaucan, followng the strong
comparative with The Strange Death of Europe

by Douglas Murray last year

The strategpc growth imtiative 80R 2020 has made
Bloomsbury into a lkeading B2B pubhsher in the
acadermc and professional information market
and significantly acceler ated the growth of its
digital revenues Our BOR 2020 strategy from
mnception has been to acquire and license content
1o develop excetlent dgetal products, and future
acqumstons wilf continue this successful sirategy

We launched five new digital resources dunng the
year as planned Bloomsbury Architecture Library,
Screen Studies, Bloomsbury Early Years, Bloomsbury
Fashion Business Cases and Bloomsbury Appled
Visual Arts Library We have alsc launched new,
more flexible ways for our customers to buy from us
in the form of “Title by Title™ acquisition and
Ewidence Based Acquesition models Bloomsbury
Collections contans some 6,500 backl:st Bloomsbury
Acadermic titles; we expect to grow thes number by
over 20% in the current year as we add tites from
IBT and the Bribsh Fim Institute, along wath our
newly expanded fronthst collecnons



Chief Executive’s Review

During the year we completed the following deals, which demonsirace
the oppor turites 1o further leverage content and market other
serwces on our cigetal platforms and through the sales infrastructure
we have developed

¥ In May 2019, new content partnerships wah Taylor and Francis
and Human Kinetics, the world's leading sports science publisher,
further leveraging our BOR 2020 development and infrastructure;

#* Substantial new five year digital subscription contract with the
ICAEW, announced in October 2018,

# Strategic sales partnerships with Rowman & Littiefieid and
Manchester Urwweruty Press, announced in January 2019, and

% Content partnershup wath Yoox Net-A-Porter, announced in
July 2018

Consumer Division

The Consumer divipon consests of Adult and Cheldren's trade
pubkishing The Corsumer division deivered revenue of £99.3 mihon
(2017718, £102.2 mition) Operating prokt before highiighted items
was £10.7 miton (2017/18: £11 4 milkon), drven by astrong
performance from the Adult dvsion.

Adult Trade

The Adutt team actweved an exceptional operating profit of

£0.9 milkon (2017/18. loss of £0.2 million), and 19 growth in revenues
to £33 5 milhon, from success in front and backkst btles, and our
successful deivery of strategic changes inCluding our new Raven
crume and thwiller imprnt.

Bestsellers in the year nchuded Tom Kerridge’s Fresh Start, number one
on UK Mekser: Bookscan, the New York Times bestseer, Women Rowing
North by Mary Pipher, The New Sifk Roads by Peter Frankopan, Circe by
Madekne Miller, the paperback edition of Why I'm No Langer Talking to
Whate Peopie About Race by Reni Eddo-Lodge, Kitchen Conficennal by
Anthony Bourdan, S5ea Proyer by Knaled Hossewn and from owr cnme
and thriller imprint, Raven Books, the Sunday Nimes besiseller The
Seven Deaths of Evelyn Hardcastie by Stuart Yurton.

Qur authors won the most impartant literary awards, notably the
Golden Man Booker Prize with The English Patient by Michael Ondaatye,
the women ‘s Prize for Fiction with Home Frre by Kamila Shamsie and
the Costa First Novel Award wath The Seven Deaths of Evelyn Hardcasile
by Stuart Turton

Children’s Trade

Chuidren’s sales were £65 8 milhon (2017/18 £69.2 million) Harry
Potter's twentieth anfwversary, in 2017/18, generated one of the
hughest levels of revenue since the ininal pubkcanons, growing by 31%
compared to the previous year, so we’ve been pleased (10 continue the
momentum this year, with the Hlustrated Tales of Beedle the Bard and
house editions of Harry Potter and the Chomber of Secrets. Saies of the
Harry Potter titles were 15% below last year. The standard edition of
Harry Potter and the Phwlasopher °s Stone was the fourth bestselkng
chiidren's book of the year on UK Nielsen Bookscan, 21 years after &
was first published - every year these classics reach a new generation
of readers.

Excluding Harry Potter, Chaldren 's sales were 109% higher year on year
Sarah J Maas sales continue 1o grow wath the global number one
bestselier Kingaom of Ash, the epic conclusion toSarah J Maas' #1 New
York Times bestseling Throne of Giass seres, which reached number
one on the New York Times bestseller kst and the UK Nieken Bookscan
TCM Children’s Bestselier list. Other haghl:ghts on the Chiidren's list
included Norse Mytholagy by Neil Gaiman, A Curse So Dark and Lonely
by Brigid Kemmerer and The Darkdeep by Ally Conde and Brendan
Reichs, .

As 2 testament to owr strength in this area, Bloomsbury won Children’s
Pubirsher of the Year at the British Book Awards in May 2018 and at the
IPG Awards in May 2019.

Employee Engagement Initiatives

We are also pleased with the strides we have taken in the [ast year in
Qur strategic HR intiatives to listen (o our employees more and to look
ater them even better This inclucies our new Empioyee Voice
meetings where each of our 700 employees worldwide & meeting in
smail groups wath a member of the Board or Executive Commuttee 10
say how they think Bloomsbury could be a betrer place to work Many
changes have been ntroduced as a resuk of discussons at these Vioice
meetings and this i a key focus for 2019720

\FRS 15

Durning the year IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers {(“IFRS
15"), was introduced. Adoption of thes standard has not had a material
wnpact on the Group’s results, with nil net wnpact on revenue and a
net credit to profit before tax of £6 1 milkon

I the Non-Consumer division, adopting IFRS 15 has impacted the
tming of recogrhion of certam non subscrption Perpetual Access
("PA") digital resource sales. Previously, revenue from sales of these
products was recogrsed when the customer was granted access,
under IFRS 15 a proportion of these revenues are recognised over five
years. The impact of this & to defer revenue and profit from certain PA
sales compared (o the previous reatment. For 2018719, the net impact
on BOR 2020 revenue and profit before tax has been a reduchon of
£0.1 million.

Board Changes

We welcome (o the Board Leshe-Ann Reed, who will be joining
Bloomsbury as Non-Executrve Director on 17 July 2019, succeeding
4B Jones who retires from the Board on the same date We would
fike to thank Jif enormously for her significant part in the
governance of Bloomsbury



Outlook

we expect to launch five further magor digital resources in 2019/20 a5
well as creating new content moduies for existing ptatforms. The full
year of our ICAEW contract will akso add value in the forthcoming year
Announced in May 2019, new content partnerships with Taylor and
Francis and Human Xinetcs, the world's leading sports soence
publisher, further leveraging our BOR 2020 development and
nfrastructure

Qur trade book It thes year inciudes the tlustrated version of Harry
FPotter and the Goblet of Fire by J X Rowiing, the firstin Sarah J. Maas’
new Crescent Oty adult senies, House of Earth and Blood., The Good
Thieves by Katherine Rundell, The Lost Tide Warnors by Catherine Doyle,
Ehzabeth Gitbert's City of Girls and the authorised History of GCHQ,
Behind the Erwgma, by Professor John Ferris in addibon, Bloomsbury

5 pubkishing a majpor new cookery book with Tom Kerndge

During 2019/20, the Group will ntroduce IFRS 16, Leases (“IFRS 167}
Adoption of this standard s expected 10 reckuce the amount of rent
and lease charges, increase depreciation charges and finance costs
andincrease the vaiue of assets and habihbes The net impact on
profit before Lax for 2019/20 s expecied to be an addiwonal

£02 rmilbon charge

Excluding the inpact of IFRS 16, performance 1s hne with management
expectations for 2019/20.

Bngger Bloomsbury Strategy for 2019/20
+ Growang the profits of the Adult devision,
1 Growng the profits of the Academic 8 Professional division;
1 Reducing our finshed goods inventory further,
+ Increasing the focus on Bioomsbury ‘s ine brggest Consumer assets;
Maamising the success of Bioomsbury Digital Resources;
Accelerating the growth of Bloomsbury's sales in the USA,
Ausiraa and incha,
1 Growing the revenues of acquesitions; and
Increase employee engagement through strategec HR initiatives

»

-

Nigel Newton
Chief Executive

21 May 2019



Financial Review

Penny Scott-Bayfield

Penny Scott-Bayfield
Group Finance Dwector

Revenue

In 2019, Group revenues increased by 1% to £162.7
mithion (2018 £161 S million) Revenues grew by 1%
at constant currencies

The strong 79 growth in Non-Consumer division
revenues has been a significant contnbutor (o the
Group pevformance This inciuded 349% growth in
Bloomsbury Drgetal Resources 2020 ("BOR 2020}
revenues, strong under lying Acadermuc growth and
the acquesition of | B Tauris & Co. Lid (*8T“), which
coninbuted £25 million of revenue for the year
Total sales in the Consumer division were 3% lower
than last year, with Adult growth and a sirong
comparalor in Children's Growth has been
achieved intérnabonally with incha up 28%, the US
up 3% and Austraha up 1% (growth quoted s In
locat currencies)

The Sloomsbury Digital Resource dwsion ("BDR
2020") revenues grew by 34% 1o £6 3 mellion (2018
£4.2 mithon) Five new products were launched in
the year. We are on track to achieve our target of
£15 mithon of revenues from cigetal resources in the
year 2022

Revenues by territory
Revenyes sold overseas grew by 296 1o
£104.2 ralhon and are now 64% of total revenues.

The adjacent chart shows where Group revenues
were generated for the year ended 28 February 2019.

Revenues by type

Book sales grew by 196 in the year, deven by 16%
growth in digual revenues Digutal sales growth
came from an 8% ncrease in e-book revenue and a
37% increase n other digital revenues, partcularly
frorm growth in Academic & Professional BDR 2020
revenue Growth m e-book formats came
particularty from the Adult and Children 's divisions.
Rights and services revenues reduced by 2% a5 a
result of a strong prior year comparative within the
Consumer dhvision.

The adjacent chart shows the proportion of Group
revenue that each product type generales.

B 2%
USA 9%

£ Ausiraka 7%

Winca 2%

Oegmad 11%
Bt and Services 1%



Profit

Proht before tax and ighlighted items

ncreased 9% to £14 4 mdkon (2018 £13 2 mitkon)
Profit before tax and highhghited items at constant
currencies mcreased by 119 or £1 4 milkon o
£14.6 milhon. Profit before taxincreased to
£120milion (2018 £11 6 mahon). Currency
movernents in the year reduced profit by £nil
(2018 £1.0 milhon)

The key factors impacting profit year-on-year were
the exceptional trackng performance of the Group,
maost notably wathin the Acacemic & Professional
and Adult divieons The Academx & Professionat
profit of £3.1 miton, exclucing tughhighted tems,
(2018 loss of £0 4 muikon }included a £0 8 mihon
mprovement in the BOR 2020 result and £0 4 midhion
from the acquisition of 1IBT

Adminsstralive expenses excluding highighted
tterms were up by 4% on an underlying basss
exchuckng the acquesiton of IBT

The operating profit margin increased year-on-year
10 7.49 from 7 1% The operatng profit margen
before eghbghted items increased year -on-year to
86% from B 196 Thus was driven by the Academc &
Professional performance

Highkghted items in the year were the amortsation
of acquired ntangible assets of £1 7 mitkon

(2018 £1 6 milhon) and £0.6 millon restructunng
cosis relating 1o the acquaition of the acadermic
publisher BT

Capital structure

Interest

The net hnance income was £0 1 medkon

{2018 £0.1 milliion) The finance mcome relates
maostly to bank interest

Taxation

The tax charge of £2 8 miflion (2018 £2.6 mathon)
15 a reported effectve rate of tax of 23 39, higher
than the reported rate of 22.19% for the prior year
Excluding the effect of highlighted :tems, the
effective tax rate for the Group was 21 4%

(2018 208%)

Earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share before highkghted tems
were up by 8% 10 14 97 pence (2018: 1392 pence),
as aresult of the growth in profits. Diluted earmngs
per share after deducting highlighted items were
up by 2% 10 12 25 pence (2018 12 06 pence}
Information on distributable reserves can be found
on page 140. informatian on the dvmdend can be
foundin the Chief Executive’s Rewew onpage 8.

New Standards

IFRS 9, Financial instrumenits, and IFRS 15_ Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, were adopted
during the year See nole 2x and 2w of the financial
staternents for the impact assessment of the
adoption of IFRS 9 and IFRS 15

The impact of IFRS 9 and IFRS 151N the year 15
not materiat

Our balance sheet at 28 February 2019 15 summarsed in the table beiow:

2019 2010

£m Lm

Goodwill and acquwed intangible assets 5§95 551
Internally generated intangible assets 73 69
Invesiments 03 03
Property, plant and equipment 214 21
Net deferred tax assets - 01
Working capntal 459 483
Other non-current assets ankd kabihues 1.0 14
Total net assets before net cash 116.1 1142
Net cash 27.6 254
Total net assets 143.7 1396




Financial Review

Net assets were £143 7 million (2018 £139 6 mition)
and net assets per share were 190 pence (2018 185
pence). The man movernents on the balance sheet
are n goodwill, working caprtal and cash Goodwilt
has increased follomng the acquston of BT,
working capeal has reduced due to the focus on
improving stock effiaency, which, with hugher profits,
has been the man reason for the increased cash

Both current trade and other recenables and current
trade and other kabdites have increased, due to the
reclassiicabon of the provision for returns from trade
recervabies to tracke payables Excluding the
adpstment, both have reduced. Trade and other
recervables increased by 4% to £81 9 milhon

(2018 £78.4 mulion) Excluding the reclassification,
tracie and other recewables have reduced by 5%

or £4. 4 milion Snce books solid are gener alty
returnable by customers, the Group makes 2
provision aganst books sold in the accounting year
The unused proveon at the year end s then carned
forward and offset aganst trace recervables in the
balance sheet, m antiapation of further book returns
subsequent to the year end. This provrsion has been
reclasafied from iradke recervables (o trade payables
N 2019 A provson of £8 5 million (2048 £7 9 ribion)
has been made for future returns refating to sales up
10 28 February 2019. This prowvision was 16% of gross
trade recerwables (2018; 14%).

inventones reduced by 29 to £26 1 million

{2018 £26 7 mellion), which s the resuhk of the
Group's continued focus on improvng shock
efficiency On a kke-for-like basss, exchuding the effect
of acquesitions and on 3 constant currency basss,

thes reckuction was 8% or £2 0 melion (2018 5% or
£1.3 million}. We are focused on delvering further
reductions in stock i the for thcoming year

Trade and othver kabsdives increased by 10% o
£60.6 mithon (2018 £55 2 mithon) Excluding the
reclassificaton of the provision for returns, trade
andother payables have recuced by 5% or

£3 0 million. Accruals are in hne with 1ast year &t
£23.1 mullion (2018 £23.2 million)

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents were £27 & rillion
(2018 £25 .4 mullion). Cash flow conversion in the
year was stirong at 128% (2018 161%) The Group
has delivered further impravements 10 working
capatal maragement in the year, espeCally
followng the recuction W INventory

The net cash generated from operating actvebes,
mciuding the effect of heghlighted items, was
£15.0 million {2018. £ 19.0 miiion). This movement
5 due to a combination of hegher profits and lower
regduchon in working capuital. Cash used in invesiing
actvibeswas principally the cost of nternally
generated intangible assets such as product and
system development. Cash used for acquisibions
comprrsed £5.2 milhon for the acquisiton of BT

Of thes, £4 1 milion was consideration to former
Shareholders for aquity, and the rermander
payment for pre-existing obliganons including
loans 1o Shareholders and cusrent Joans. Cash used
n financing mainly compnsed dividend payments
of £5.7 million (2018: £5.¢ million).

Liquidity

The Group has an unsecured revohang Credit
Facity with Lioyds Bank pic, with £ 10 rithon to
£14 milhon of comrrutted loan faciity {amount
dependent on ime dhing the year to match
Bloomsbury s cash flow cycle), 3 £2 mitkon
overdraft faciity renewed annually and a2 £6 melison
uncomemutted term loan facility The loan faciities
expwe in May 2021. All loan facilities are sutyect to
two covenants, being a maximum ret detx to
EBITDA ratio and a rrerumuam interest cover
covenant No faciities were drawn down as at 28
February 2019(2018. £nd). The Group's net cash
posihon changes over the course of the year asa
result of the seasonality of the business with the
most significant expenses being the payment of
royaltiesin March and September and the most
sigruficant sale receipts being in February from
Chestmas sales



Acquisition of

1.B. Tauris & Co. Limited ("I18T")

tn May 2018, the Company acquired 18T for

£5 6 million £4.9 milhon was paid in cash at
completion, £0 3 mithon was paid during the year
and £0 4 miilion was pad in Apnil 2019, 1n final
settlement of working capital and other
adjustments. BT contributed £2.5 milhon of
revenue and £0.4 million of profit for Bloomsbury
Group in its financial year ending 28 February 2013

Alternative performance measures
The Board considers 1t helpful to provide
performance measures that it uses Lo assess

the operating performance of the Group.

The Annual Report presents non-GAAP measures
alongside the standard accouniing terms
prescribed by IFRS and the Companies Act, as the
Board considers they would be beneficial to users.

Alternative profit measures

The Group uses adyusted profit measures to assist
users in understanding operational performance.
These measures exclude Income Statement items
arising from significant nen-cash charges and
mayor one-off intiatves which are highlighted

in the Income Statement because, in the opiaian
of the Directors, separate disclosure 15 helpful

in understanding the underlying performance
of the business that underpins long-term vatue
generaion. The income Statement items that

are excluded from adjusted profit measures are
referred to as highhghted tems

Alternative profit measures are used by the Board
and management for planning and reporting

and have remained consistent with prior year

The Group's defirition of adjusted performance
measures may not be comparable to other similarly
tiled measures that are used by other companies.
A reconciliation of the adjusted profit measures to
their corresponding statutory reported figures can
be found on the face of the Income Statement 1n
conpunction with note 4 and note 9 on £arnings Per
Share

Both adjusted profit measures and highhighted
items are presented together with statutory
measures on the face of the Income Statement
Highhghted items are not a defined terrn under
IFRS, s0 may not be comparable to similar
terminclogy used in other financial statements.
Details of the charges and credits presented as
highlighted items are set out In note 4 tothe
finanoial statements The basis for treating
these items as highlighted is as follows

Key Performance Indicators

Revenue growth Adjusted PBTA
% £m

%
1% £14.4m
2017 15 2017 120
2018 13

1

2018 132

Digital resources Adjusted operating
revenue growth profit margin
% %

o) (y
34% 8.8%
2017 50 2017 84
2018 20 2018 81
Adjusted diluted EPS ROCE
pence per share %
2007 12.63 2017 8.2
2018 1392 2018 99




Financial Review

Amortisation of acquired

intangible assets

Charges for amortrsation of acquired intangble
assets arise from the purchase consideration of a
number of separate acqurstions These acquIsiions
are str ategeC investment decisions that took place at
different times over a number of years, and so the
associated amortisaton does not reflect current
operatonal performance.

Other highlighted items

Other highlighted tems are recorded m
accordance wath the Group's policy set cut n note 4
of the finanCial statements. They arrse from one-off
majos irvtiatrves such that in the opswon of the
Directors, separate disclosure s hedpfiul in
understanding the undertying performance of the
business that underpins long-lerm value
generation Exampiles wnclude major restruciunng
inrtiatives or legal and professional fees ansing from
an acquisition In the apnion of the Directors,
separate disclosure 15 helpful i understancing

the undertying performance and future
profitabity of the business

Tax refated to highighted items

The elements of the overall Group tax charge
relating 10 the above highlighted stems are also
reated as adustng. These elements of the tax
charge are Caiculated with reference (o the specific
tax trearment of each individuat reghbghted item

Return on capital employed

Return on capital employed s calculated as profit
before tax with other lvghkghted nems and net
finance costs added back, dewded by average
capital employed for the last two years. Capial
employed is gross assets excluding cash and cash
equivalents, deferred tax assets and current tax
recervabtes less trade and other payabies.

Cash conversion
Cash conversion shows how well the Company 1s converting profit into cash. It is taken
from the following GAAP measures:

w0 00

£m £m
Cash generated from operatng actnviies 175 220
Settlernent of pre existing acquisition hatxhties 12 -
Adpssted cash generated from operating actvities 187 220
Less. Purchase of property, plant and equspment (0.5) (03)
tess: Purchase of intang bie assets (29) (28}
Less. Purchase of investments - 03)
Net cash generated 153 186
Operating profit 120 115
Cash conversion 128% 161%

Constant currency measures

Constant currency measures are disclosed in order 1o ehminate the effect of the
movement in foreign exchange rates. Changes in exchange rates used to record
non-sterling busiresses result in a lack of compar ability between periods since equivalent
iocal currency amounts are recorded at Gifferent sierhng amounts in different periods.
Results using constant currencies are disclosed where (hey have a matenial impact on
those numbers, enablng a better understanding of the underiyng performance

We have therefore restated the current year revenue at the prior year exchange rates on
the following page. The currency aduustmert is Calculated by applyng the monthly
foreign exchange rates used in 2018 to convert the overseas revenue ntosterling . This
has been applied on a month-by-month basis to the 2019 revenue. This method allows
better comparabikty geven the seasonaiity of the business




Acacdieenx & Specal Contend Non-
Chwlcren's Adult Consumer Professional Inhevest Serwces Cormumer Tocal
£'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'00C £7000 £°000
Group revenue 2019 — reported 65800 33,454 99,254 41,245 21,156 1.024 63,425 162,679
Currency adiustment 584 318 902 {17} 108 {1 87 989
20139 - currency adjusted 66,384 33772 100,156 41,228 21261 1023 63512 163,668
2018 - reported 69,150 33,071 102221 36517 21308 1,464 59,289 161,510
Unded Kingdom  Nowth Amenca Asstralia o Toral
£'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £°'000
Group revenue 2019 - reported 100,959 45845 11,586 4,288 162,679
Currency adjustment - 28 582 379 989
2019 - currency adjusted 100,959 45874 12,168 4667 163,668
2018 - reported 101,321 44 481 12,087 3,621 161,510
Acadermec & Specal Content Non-
Chidren's Acull Comumer Professionsl Interest Servces Consumer Total
£:000 £°000 £°000 £7000 £'900 £000 £000 £ 0m
Group operating profit 2019 -
reported 9,784 a9 10675 ERE] 713 (225) 3619 14,294
Currency adustment 82 99 181 (6} 27 3 24 205
2019 - currency adjusted 9,866 990 10,856 3125 740 (222) 35643 14 499
2018 - reported 11623 {228} 11,395 {361} 2,225 (145} 1,719 13,114
Where no reconcibation 1s prowicied above for alternative performance measures, sufficient informanon 15 included in the narrative 1o be able to
perform a reconohaton
Penny Scott-Bayfield

Group Finance Director




Group Overview
Group Strategic Summary

loomsbury 1 a global publisher of books and ~ Our overall strategy s unchanged and s to grow a
other media for general readers, chuidren, hgh-quality global publisheng business delivering

students, researchers and professonals. high value to tts authors and other contnbutors,
Bloomsbury offers authors access to these muttiple readiers and shareholders.
markets 1 mulbpie formats throughout the We ac the by

world: in print, through e-books, through digitai
downioads af\dmlnxmﬂ“waﬁ #pﬂlﬂmgauthorsandwofksofenceﬂenceand

in universities, and in terrestrial and internet ongnaity,
Bookshops, with entrepreneurial teams in New York, ¥ delivering professiona! services to those seeking

London, Oxford, New Deltu and Sydney servwng publication,
all terntories. # combineng trackvon and technology to achieve
excellence; and

# establishing sohd profit streams.

Arca of focan Heason foar the focus

Growing Non-Consumer® revenues $o that Non-Consumer revenues have ngher margins, are generally a more predictable

they maich or exceed our Consumer revenues  revenue stream, are less refiant on the retail bookshop environment and have more
digueal apporturities. They are typcally derved from our Academic & Professonal
and Content Serwces divisions and Educabon and Special interest books

Continuing acquisition of rights Contmnue to attract, spot and retan hgh-quahty talent in our Consumer division,
to publish outstanding works by and remain the home of some of the workd's best loved and most exciting authors.
undiscovered and established authors while we recognise the impartance of growng reliable Non-Consumer revenues,
we will always strve to discaver, nurture and champon brlhant Consumer talent
Expanding internationally in English This reduces the Group’s reliance on the UK market and, in partcular, takes advantage
language markets of the biggest academic market worldwde in the US and the significant growth potential
nincha.
Creating and exploiting copyright and IP, Trus reduces the Group's rekance on Consurmer revenues and increases higher value
including by licensing information B28 transachons.
databases 1o support major institutions
and corporations
Benefiting from the digital opportunity This expands the markets we are in and our revenue opporiursties.
Delivering excellent service to our authors Excellent senace 5 core to attracting and keeping our authors

“Non-Consumer™ Thes waciudes Academic & Profesaonal, Cament Serwces, Ecucanon and Speaal interest
The Group i organwsed as two worlcwide publishing divisions supported by global back office functions, A review of these foliows.



Group Overview

Non-Consumer

The Non-Consumer Division

number of Bloomshury publishing divsions.

Acadermc & Professional, Special Interest;
Content Servxces and Educaton A new publishung
divimon, Bloomsbury Digrtal Resources, was created
n May 2016 wathin the Acaciemic business to focus
onnstitubonal cgrtal resources. Dunng the hnancial
year 2018-2019, the dwvsion became the co-publisher
of 8ntish Fdm Institute (“BFI™) books. in May 2018,
Bloomsbury purchased 1B Tauns & Co Limited, an
acadenmc publishing company specialming in Middie
East Studbes, Poltics, Visual Culture and Hstory
Both have been integr ated nto the Humanities and
Sonal Soences academic business

The Non-Consumer dnvision produces alarge
portfolo of scholarty and B2B digutal resources sold
direct to mnstitutions, schooks and comparues round
the world, a print and e-book programme of aver
1,900 ttles per year across humanites and social
sciences, law and tax; consultancy services tlo
corporatons and institutions round the workd,
commursties of shared nterest in melitary history
({Osprey), natural hustory (Helm and Poyser),

Sport (through Nautical, Reeds, and Wisden),
Popular Science (through Sigma), and reference
(through Who's Who, Whitaker s, and

www writérsandartists.co.uk)

TheNon-Consx.mer dnvnon consokdates a

The markets we serve

The Non-Consumer dvaon serves the following

end users

# International research commurnty and higher
education students use our books and digital
resources which are accessed by academic
hbrares and nstitutions workiwide,

#» Onkne law, accounting and tax services for UK
and Ewe professionats,

# Corporatons and insatutions workdwde looking
for consultancy and publishing serwices;

# MNche communibies of interest in sports and
sports science, nautcal, malitary history, natural
hstory, and popular scence; and

# Teachers and tranee teachers looking for
content to support Continung Professional
Deveiopment and thew teaching

Divisional facts

£63.4m

Revenue - Total

£15.2m

Revenue - US

£3.6m

Adjusted
operating profit*

£44.8m

Revenue - UK

£3.4m

Revenue-
Other territories

6%

Adjusted
operating margin

* Adjusted opes ating profil 5 profic before Laxation, amortsation of acquered ntangeble assets, resructurng costs ang legal and other

professional fees relating 10 the acqurston of BT

Jonathan Glasspool
Executive Director and
Managing Director,
Non-Consumer division
Jonathan Glasspool puned
Bloomsbury in 1999, was
apponted to the Board as
Executve Dwector in 2015
and now oversees the
development of
Bloomsbury 's Acadermic

& Professional publshing
business and the ather
Non-Consumer publshing
divinons. Previous roles
include being a publsher
3t Reed Elsevier in Saingapore,
Melbourne and Oxford.

He started hs career &
Cambridige University Press.
He has an MBA wth
Dsunction from Warwck
Business Schoot Jonathan
5 also a Governor of Bath Spa
Unnversity, Chasr, Industry
Adivisory Board, Oxford
Brookes Pubishing Centre,
Chair, Feder ation of British
Artists, and Trustee,
Pubkshung Traiming Centre



Group Overview

Non-Consumer

Value generating activities Description

Academic book publishing in print and e-book formats  Requwed stucly material for students of humanities, sacial scrences and appled
wsual arts Mainly backhst, print and e-backs, with a significant Us weighting
Soid direct and through industry intermediaries

Digital academic and B2B services Online services sold direct to nstitutions wortdwide, e.g Bloomsbury Professional
Online, Drama Online, Bioomsbury Collections and Bloomsbury Fashion Central.
Sold direct through subscription or perpetual access.

Professional book and online information publishing  Oniline and print resources for business practitioners, qualified and trainee
solicitors, barristers, accountanis and tax practiioners, sold direct through
subscription and perpetual access

Publishing services Range of enc-to-end publishing and content services, digital and print, provided
direct to corporations and organisations

Consultancy and management services Provided to non.publishers to advise on, implement and manage publishing
strategy and projects

Books, games and special interest digital resources Specialst content and services for a range of niche communities of interest.

Contents spid direct through webbsites and through retal intermedharies.

Books and online resources for teachers Content for teachers and tranee teachers

Strategy for growth

Growing the dmsion via direct sales to institutions such as law firms, accountancy practices, tax praciitioners, and higher education libraries
worldwide rather than via traditonal third party retailers
Increasing investment in repeal purchase, ckqital services for professional, student and educational use rather than print products

Bolt-on acquisitons that strengthen already-strong hists

Expanding divisional sales in international markets

Strategic goals

Growing mstitutional subscription revenues internationally, especially North America

Growing revenues from digital-only products and services to £15 milllon revenue and £5 milhon profit by 2022

Expanding number of revenue streams from non-book scurces

Creating rich content and compelling services for niche communities of special interest
Examples of the recent Non Consumer prizes and awards

Independent Publishers Guild Digital Publishing Award 2018 (joint winner)

Richard A Meade Award for Research in English Language Arts Education, The Award is administered by the National Counal of Teachers of
English in the Urited States and recognises published research-based work that promotes English Language Arts teacher development at any
educational level and in any scope and setung (winning publication).

British Book Design and Production Awards 2018 (winner of Brand/Series Identity Category} The Awards promote and celebrate the excelience
and craftsmanship of the British book design and praduction industry and are adrunistered by the Britsh Printing Industries Feder aton (BPIF),
n partnership with Oxford Brookes University and The Publishers Associatron.

The N. Katherine Hayles Award for Criticism of Electromic Literature 2018 (winner). The Award is administered by the Electronic Literature
Crganisation and honours the best work of criticism of electronic hterature of any length.

The 2018 Stationer 's Company Innovation Excellence Award{winner of the Creative Means of Communicating with Target Audiences Category)

Clivier Award - best new comedy Labour of Love at Noel Coward Theatre by James Graham

2018 Inner Temple Book Prize (Main Prize and New Author 's Prize)

2019 Bntish Book Awards (adrministered by the Bookseller). Academic, Educational and Professional Publisher of the Year {shortlsted)




Group Overview

Consumer

The Consumer Division

he Consumer publishing dvison publishes

books for both adult and child readers.

it publishes around 600 new tities per
year and these books are published in print and
e-formats under the following imprints: Bloomsbury
Absclute, 8loomsbury Actvity Books, Bloomsbury
Chiidren’s Books, Bloomsbury Circus, Bloomsbury
Publshung and the newly launched Raven Books

The division publishes cockery, fiction and
non-Action titkes on our Adult Trade iist - and
actmty books, iction, non-fichion, pecture books
and preschool tithes on our Chaldren’s Trade list
Qur man publishing operabons are based
Longon and New York and coordinated by
experienced editorial and publshwng managers so
that authors and thew works are supported
throughout the worid

Known for the quakty and the prize-winmung calibre
of the kst, we publish authors such as George
Saunders, Madelsine Miller, Kamila Shamse, Peter
Frankopan and Xhated Hossen on our Adlt Tracke
ist, Stuart Turton on our Raven Books impnnt, and
Nexl Gaxman, Sarah J Maas, 1K Rowling and Bngud
Kemmerer on our Children’s Trade list

The markets we serve

Qur publishing serves the global bookshop and
onkne retail market, in pnnt, aucho and e-books
The UK market 1s the largest market based on
dvigonal sales.

How sales out of UK bookshops have changed
durng fanuary to Decernber 2018

Total bookshop market Slocmabury bookshop market

vahse volume value viokurme

Chuldren's Trade 003% -057% -927% 411%
Adhuit Trade - non-fiction 4319% 181% 1863% 282%
Adult Trade - fiction 106% -071% 0711% 56.20%
Overall 2.35% 0.26% 751% 11.76%

Data taken from Nevlsen Bookscan UK Total Consumer Market

Divisional facts

£99.3m

Revenue - Total

£30.7m

Revenue - US

£9.0m

Revenue -
e-books only worldwide

11%

Adjusted operating margin

£56.1m

Revenue - UK

£12.5m

Revenue -
Other territories

£10.7m

Adjusted
operating profit*

*Adyusied oper atng profi i prof bedore [aaton, amortsaion of acquved niangible axsets, restructarmyg costs and legal and oiher

professonal fees retatmq to the acqursshion of 81

Emma Hopkin
Managing Director,
Consumer division

Emma s responsible for

all Consumer publshuing.
She joined Bloomsbury wy
2011 torun the Chiidren's
business and was promoted
n 2016 following a Company
restructure Previously she
was Managing Director of
Macrmulian Chddren’s Books.
She also held sales and
marketing roles at Houghton
Miffun, Pan Macmillan

and Routledge




Group Overview

Consumer

Value generating activities Descniption

Children’s Trade publishing Activity books, fiction, non-fiction, prcture books, preschool books n print, audio and
e-formats

Harry Potter publishing JK. Rowhng's chidren’s novels

Adult Trade best-selling fiction High volurme publications in print and degutal formats.

Aduit Trade non-fiction Bography, food and drink, hrstory, memaonr, popular science and popular psychology

Strategy for growth

Growng the lst by focused and globat acquisiton of titles
Betrer explostation of the baciirst

Growng and building brands by winmung macr bierary przes, wsnning slots 11 retal promotions and gaining exceptional media coverage
and TV/film nieans

Ensuring str ategec sales and marketing planning s n place for establshed and new brands
Attracting talerit (o the kst by providing excetient author care

Growing Adult Trade market shace wn UK and US

Contnuing to grow Children’s Trade market share in UK and US
Listing on The New York Times bestseflers and Sunday Tames chacts
Focus on audio publishwng

Examnples of recent prizes and awoards

Adult Trade division
2019 Windham-Campbel Prize in Fiction: Brother by David Chanandry | 2018 Women's Prize for Fiction: Home Fire by Xamila Shamsie
2017-2018 New York City Book Award Gang into Town by Roz Chast The Golden Man Booker Prize; The Engish Panent by Michael Ondaaye

20193 AAAS/Subary SBEF Prize for Excellence in Science Books in the Costa First Novel Prize and Books Are My Bag Readers Award for best
Young Adult category Bult by Roma Agrawat debut ngvet The Seven Degths of Evelyn Hardcastie by Stuart Turnton

Richard Wall Memaral Awardh Hitler in Las Angeles by Steven J Ross
2018 Olof Palme Prize The Doomsday Mactune by Daruel Elisberg

Heyday Lifetime Achievernent Award Daniel Elisberg for
The Doomsciay Mochwe




Design awards

winner of British Design and Production Award for Brand/Series identity Fat Leke A Local titfe series :

winner of 2018 DEAD Award for Non-Ficton Trade Cover Design

Shorthsted for the British Design and Production Awards i the Fiction and Non-Fichion categores for Sing, Unbuned, Sing by Jesmyn Ward and
A ULne m the River by Jamal Mahoub

Shorthsted for the D&AD Award for Shadowiess by Hasan Al Toptas (ScFi/Fantasy) and Alias Grace by Margaret Atwood (for Classics/Reissues)

Sharthstings of note

2019 Women ‘s Prize for Fiction Circe by Madelene Miller

2019 PEN/Galbr ath Award for Non-fiction finaist: One Person, No Vote by Carol Anderson

2018 Los Angeies Times Book Prize finalist i the history category  The Browns of Cadforra by Minam Pawel

2019 Inaugural Royal Soiety of Liter ature Chrstopher Bland Prize. The House on Half Moon Street by Alex Reeve

Children’s Trade division

Us winmners UK winners

Goodreack Chorce Awards Winner - Young Adult Fantasy Kingdom of | Winner of the 2019 1PG (Independent Publishers Guild) Awards for
Ash by Sarah J Maas (fourth consecutive year as wanner of this award) | Children’s Publisher of the Year and Educanon Publisher of the Year

ALA YALSA 2019 Award Best Fiction for Young Aduit List When Light winner of the 2018 Costa Childken ‘s Book Awar d and the 2018 FCBG

Left Us by Leah Thomas {Fedier ation of Cruldren's Book Groups) Chiddren 's Book Award
The Explorer by Xatherine Rundell

ALA YALSA 2019 Award Quack Prcks for Reluctant Readers Lst winner of ihe 2018 An Post irish Book Award for Young Adult Book

Moonrise by 5acah Crossan of the Year The Weght of o Thousond Feathers by Brian Conaghan

2018 Books Are My Bag Readers Award (wWinner of Young Readers -
Middie Grade Award). The Storm Keeper s isikand by Cathenne Doyle

Over afl winner of 2018 Sheffieid Children s Book Awardh
We Come Aport by Sarah Crossan and Brian Conaghan

Shorthstings of note

Irish Book Awards. The Wren Hunt by Mary Watson and The Storm Keeper ‘s sland by Cathenine Doyte

Oscar's Book Prize Ruby s Worry by Tom Percival and Baby ‘s FAirst Bank Hefst by Jim Whalley and Stephen Collins




Group Overview

Group Functions

Under the One Global Bloomshury structure, the process driven Group funchions are serace prowiders to the global publishung divisions and are
key tw theinternal control framework of the business. The followng prowides an outline of the man Group functions and the interplay with the
business rodei.

Strateqy for growth

Sales and Marketing

Kathleen Farrar is Group Sales
and Marketing Director and joined
Bicomsbury in 1998. She began
her publishing career in Sydney,
Australia, and has held various
senior salos and marketing roles.

Description of service to the Group

Prowde sales and marketing services to the Group
across print, e-books and digrtal platforms.

Manage marketing budgets o0 maxmise
marketing spend return on investment across
the Group Deliver profitable sales across retal
and wholesale channels

Contnibution to strateqic ams

Manage Group sales and marketing campagns
and deliver global sales and marketing KPs

Provide professional and excellent author care
across all divisions.

Maximise profits from ali sales channels angd
reqularly review pncing i prnt and digeal to
INCrease net revenue,

Production

Louise Cameron is Group
Production Director and

joined Bloomsbury through

the acquisition of Continuum
International Publishing in 2011.
She began her caresr in publishing
in 1988 and has heid various
senjor production and editorial
roles.

Cost-efficient on-time defivery of high-quality
pnnt and digital product for saie globally

Producbon-editonal operations. design,
documentation and management

Margin optirusanon through Group-based
tender processes for pre-press, manutacturng
and frexght, and through efficient operations.
Support of digrial publisiung strategy through
deugn and management of XML-first workflows,
wth alled future proofing of content and P
storage

Finance, Technology
and Internal Audit
Penny Scott-Beyfield is Group
Finance Director and is also

reaponsible for technology
and internal audit (see Board
biographical detaiis)-

Prowde finance and royalty admenistration
services 1o the Group

Prowide information, communication and
technalogy sernces 10 the Group, across back
office and customer -faong systems.

Evaluate, implement and test nternal controls in
cennection with effective nsk management

Transachon processng, good quality financial
reporting and business planning to support
decrmon-making across Bloomsbury

Improve author care through excellent royalty
senrvices

Deliver digrtal platforms to grow digital revenues
n bne wath Bloomsbury 2020 chgutal resource
growth strategy

Prowde technology sernces across the Group 1o
support business strategy

Kathieen Farrar
Group Sales and Marketng Dwector

Louise Cameron

Group Production Director



Risk Factors

uthned in the table starting on page 27
O 1 a descnption of risk factors that

management conaders are relevant to
the Group's business Not 3 the factors are within
management s control and other factors besides
those bsted below could also affect the Group
Actons being taken by management to mitigate
risk factors should be considered in conunction
wath the cautionary statement to Sharehoiders in
the Dxectors’ Report on page 45 wath regards to
forward-locking statements Detals on financeal risk
management are Qiven in note 24

Viability statement

Provision C.2 2 of the UK Corpor ate Governance
Code requwes the Dwectors 10 assess the viabiity of
the Group over a perod significantty longer than

12 months from the date the financial statements
are approved The dwectors confirm that they have
carned out 3 robust assessment of the principal risks
facing the entity, ncluding those that would
threaten is business model, future performance,
sohlvency or hquichty

The Group prepares five.year plans for each of the
global publishing drvisions and for the Group

As well 25 the exisung backist utles, the projections
for the first three years of the plan are based on the
future title, onhne platform and other ncome
pipehines. There is inherently less certanty in years
fouwr and five.

The Board therefore concludes that three years s
an appropnate pericd for the viability statement.

The Group’s principal risks (see below) and its
approach to managng them have been 1akeninto
account for the purposes of 2ssessng wabiity, both
n connection with the penod covered by the
viabdity statement and longer term The Board
beheves the key risks 1o vabty are primanly

# volatility of book sales for the consumer market
ncluding, but not hmted to, the risk of a major
nigh street retailer gong out of business,

# the increasing importance of internet retakng,
#* volatikty of ights and services deals,

# changes that might occur to the dhgutal
bock market,

* erguon of copynght,
* volauhty of paper matenal cosss, and

#* rsks assocrated with Brenat, principalty the impact
on the cost of overseas printing of UK. orginated
utles and the impact on supply chains,

We have developed plausible downside scenanos
for each of these rsk areas and quantified the
HMPACt on the Group's revenue, profit and cash for
each one We have evaluated ali the principal risks
below and focused our sensitimty analyss on the
key rrsks.

Indmdual and multple scenanos were overlad on
our three-year proections Through this analyss,
the Board concludes that the Group does not face a
rsk 10 longer term viability except in the event of
remote combmations of matenal events The
analyss took account of the Group's curent
fundng, forecast requirements and exishng
commatted borrowng facikties

Aased on this assessment, the Board has 3
reasonable expectation that the Group will be able
to continue In operation and meet it hatxhbes as
they fall due over the period to 28 February 2022

# 15 also important to bear in mind the quanium of
intellectual Property (*1P”) wiuch the Group holds
and how that impacts the viabrdity assessment
Bloomsbury owns easidy tr ansfer able P assets that
can be broken up into any number of combsnatons
that it could seil, were a catastrophic risk falure

Lo occur

Bloomsbury business model

Our strategy

The Group’s mission 1$ to continue to grow a
high-quality globat publishing business delivening
value and prosperity to its authors, employees and
Shareholders. The Group Qverview secton of the
Annual Report includes information on our
strategy, which has evolved to address the risks
faced by the Group The Corpor ate Responsibrity
sechion grves nformation on how we take account
of sociat and environmental matters when

mplementwyy our str ategy

Overview of Bloomsbury's
processes

Bloomsbury 5 an independent publisher and has
been isted on the Main Market of the London Stock
Exchange since 1994 Over a penod of 33 years the
business has buit up a substantal body of
publshung nghts



Risk Factors

The Group is structured as fully integrated
worldwade publistuing divisions under a global
brand supporied by centralised sales, marketing,
production and head office funchons

{this structure s named “One Global Bloomsbury™)
Each publishing diviton reports to the Chef
Executrve The Group encourages each publshing
dvision to develop and grow diversified income
streams Each division has the capalxlity to publish
books 1n all formats but may also produce other
products such as online content accessible through
subscription Each dvision may also use its expertse
to provide publistung-related services to chents,

Book publishing

Book publishing (printed books, aucho and e-books)
15 the man acuwity of Bloomsbury This gener ates
Iwo COre Income streams conteny sales (books and
contal planforms) and nghts sales.

n competition with other publishers, Bloomsbury's
comimussioning echiors acquue the IP rights to
publish the works of authors. Uliimately, the authors
andther iterary agents control which rights each
publisher acquires. Bloomsbury focuses on
publishing woricdwede 1 English but it aiso acquares
an assor tment of other nghits which it May kcense o
other publishers a5 considered appropnate, thus
generanng a separate NGhis 5ales Income siream
When it makes financai sense. Bloonshury also sells
the publishing rights 1o bittes in ts extensive backkst,
e 9. for 3 book in a series publkshed by another
publisher winch 15 valuable to them (o complete

the series

Bloomsbury sells s own books typically through
onkne retailers such as Amazon, through bookshops,
theough supermarkets and cirect to cusiome s

Bloomsbury ‘s global production function produces
books in all formats. Bloomsbury has produced
#-bocks and aucho books unce 2005 and as an early
adopter benefired from the worldwice growth in
e-book sales. Printed books that are soid through
retail outlets are normally soki on a sale-or-return
bass The Group does not print its own books but
subcontracts the preting, warehouse storage and
distnbution of printed books Lo a number of
long-term global partners.

Positioning the business

Bloomsbury 15 a cash generative business and has enoyed the benefit of pubishing many
bestselfing titles over a prolonged penod Bloomsbury has balanced its core consumer
book publishing business with academsc and profesional pubkshing This addresses a
number of nsks:

Long-term growth potential, less sales volatility and higher margins: The demand
for academic and professional books & more reguiar whech reduces the volatibty of book
sales compared to consumer book sales,

Barriers 10 entry. Since acquwing Methuen Orama in 2006, Bloomsbury has contmuously
nvested in growng its acaderc publishng business through organic growth and
acquesiions of publishing businesses, ksts of academic books and onkine databases

The me. cost and expertse required (o buid up an academc publisher acts as a

barser 10 entry for significant new cormpetitors;

Exploiting intellectual property: Bloomsbury s developing innovative acadermsc online
products which are sold under annual Subscriptions or on @ perpetual access bass and
which exploit the Group's content assets and experiise, and

Lower risk: Acaderc publisheng acquISons requsre lower advances to authors

Growth in emerging markets

india has one of the worid s largest English-speaking populatons and an increasng
number of kghly educated readers of English. Bloomsbury has a grawang publshwng
business in Incha that pubkshes the works of local talented authors in addition to the
works of Bloomsbury authors with works originatly published in the UK and the US

Risk Management and internal Control Framework
Bloomsbury's risk management and nternal control processes are explaned in the Aucht
Committee sechon of the Corporate Governance Report on page S0

Principal Risks

The 1able below provides a descripton of risk factors that management considers
relevant 10 the Group's business. Other factors besides those kisted could atso affect the
Group The risks are illustrated schematically in the followng chart

Market

Righits and serwees
Financial valuations
informanon and
technology systerns
Growth of digial
Tithe dCquustion
Reputahon

1P and copyright
Overseas operations
Volaiikty of paper
matenal costs
Brexit

I




Ouring the financial year ended 28 February 2019, the Principal Risks have not changed substantally, save that the volaulty of paper matenal casts .
and Brexit have been added as Principal Risks.

Key arca Risk Cescription Mitigation
1. Market Volatity of consumer  Sales of books to the consumer market can Develop special nterest, academic and
bock sales be seasonal and volatile. professional pubhshing where revenues are
less volatde.

Oevelop other revenue streams, including
from rights and services, increasing the
scope (o enter annually renewing

agreements
Increased Readers might not discover, and sobuy, Grow expert marketing teams skilled in
dependence on Bloomsbury's print and e-books sold internet sales

mternet retaiing through internet retallers who may control
- Engage with multiple internet retarlers,
discoverability
increase focus on developing other
marketing opporiunities and other revenue
sireams, e.g Academic & Professional digital

products, nghts and services

2_Rights Dependence on The uming for compieting high margin Increase the number of nghts and services )
and services ming of clasing rights and services deals can depend on the deals 1o reduce the dependency on

rights and services performance by multiple parties including individual deals

deals the main customer,

Generating new/ The pipeline of new products and increase the portfolio of products and

non-renewal of agreements might be uneven agreements [o grow income and reduce

i . h i i ts
subslcnpuon and A customer or partrier might not renew the dependency on indwiduat agreemen

services agreements .
larger agreements that generate sigrificant Senior managers are responsible for
ongoing income ensuring strong performance by

Bloomsbury of its cbligatiuns and strong
customer care.

Entrepreneurnial risk A deal may require upfront staff time Sirnilar to ordinary publishing risks increase
and costs but fall to close, resulting in lost the portfolio of deals to leverage economies
investment. of scale and reduce volatility

3. Financial Judgemental Significant assets and provisions in the Consistent and ewdence-based approach
valuations valuation of assets balance sheet depend on judgemental to assumptions,

and provisions assumptions, e g. goodwill, advances,

: : r lof mption
intangibte nghts, nventory and returns Board approval of key assumptions
provisions Rigorous audht of valuations

4. information Productivity of IT Continuing to improve staff efficiency Board level representation on steering iT
and systemms and data depends on the IT systems and datakeeping  strategy, implementation and IT operations
technology pace with Lhe needs of the business
systems Cybersecurity Unauthorised access cauld be made to Clear responsibality for systems, increasing

Bloomsbury's systems to perpetrate a fraud use of the Cloud, monitoring security risks,
or cause damage. internal control reviews of the sysiems and

up-to-date anti-wirus software are amongst
the measuresin place.




Risk Factors

Key area

Description

Mitigation

5. Growth Dwgutal development  Unforeseen hokd-ups may delay Develop high-quality onkine content services
of digital deveiopment of new online content sarwces  in markets we understand well
rﬂ:;m o::s:?:z::::';;z” not grow n Standiardise the digatal delvery platform to
' smplify and speed up the development and
wnpiementaton of new onhne content
services
Development of the Consumer &-book prices may notholdupm  Continue ta supply books i all formats
digéital book market the longer term. Possible emergence of not through muttiple digstal defivery systems
yet known reading technology aligned wath the demandcs of reacers
Ensure the Group s positioned to Lake
advantage of e-book and aucho book (or any
new format) growth in internavonal markets.
Use social media and other digital marketing
10 encqur age divect sales to consumers. .
Develop Non-Consumer offering where
revenues are less volatile and there s a direct
relationstwp with the customers.
Rise of alternatrve US readers may license boaks from retalers Develop digital platforms to deliver, on a
book supply for a limited period t a lower cost tobuymng  subscniption basss, the content that readlers
arrangemenits books, with no revenues or royalty paid to demand
the publisher
6. Tithe +High advances Agents seek hegh vances for some authors  Publish more special interest trade books.
acquisition sought by agents
World nghts not Agents prefer to split territorial nghts kor Focus acqursihon on tities where world
acqured English language publshing beiween US English rights are available
andux Concentrate on academic publshing where
world rights are the norm
7. Reputation Product and serwce Errors in books and digital content Careful selection and ngorous review of iitles
quality by broad teams of experenced publishers,
and planning of the title pepehline to focus on
publishing strengths.
Rigorous producton procedures and
planning of titles and dgital resource
content
Information secunty  Being hacked and theft of intellectual Secunty awareness i teams and addinonal
property, e g key ustrations before security measures to protect high value
publication. assets and data
investor confidence Cry confidence undermined by events Dwversify the portfoko of products and

outside of Bloomsbury ‘s control, £.g collapse
of aretailer.

services (o reduce dependencies on
individual customers, sales channek and
markets.




Description

Mitigation

8.ifand
copyright

Erosion of copynght

€rosion of traditional copyrighis.

Erosion of terntonial copyrights as aresult
of global internet retaling.

Open access.

Continue polcy of support for copynght and
ntellectual property rights as a fundamental

facet of pubiching

Continue to pohce infringements of the
Group's terrtorial copynights and take
appropriate action to enforce such nights.

Deveiop digital serwices that delver mxed
open access and propnetary contentin the
form that customers demand and wil
cantinue 10 pay for

Pracy

Piracy of itles in print or digital form

Adopt robust ant-pir acy pohcies

Ensure good digial nghts management
protection of e-books and digital formats.

Partucipate in key :ndustry anti-pw acy
inihatives

9. Overseas
operations

QOverseas offices

Growing offices in the US, India ang Australia
may increase the oper ational risks and
dermands on management

One Global Bioomsbury structure of global
publishung divisions supported by Group
functions provides an effective internal
control framework and oversight of the
overseas offices. Keep under review the
management resour ces deployed wathin
this structure as the business evolves

10. Volatility

of paper
material costs

increased production
costs

A contracting print market and increases to
the costs of paper around the world due to
vanous factoes inchuding increased
reguiaton may result in ugher producthion
costs for the Group See ako below for the
potential impact of Brexit on the costs of
paper materals

Provon for produchon variances are
factored into the Group s budget al the
beginning of each fiscal year

The Group's contracts with its printers
typically fix pnces for printing work for a
penod of tme, and include provisions 1o
control the extent towhich increases n the
costs of paper may be passed on to the Group

11 Brexit

impact on the cost of
poper malenals

Fails In the value of sterling may result in
ncreased production costs due to Increases
in the costs of paper sousced by the
Group’s printers

The Group's contracts wrh its prnters
typrcally fix prces for printing work for a
penod of sme, and include provsions (o
controt the extent towhich increasas in the

costs of paper may be passed on to the Group
Produchon costs are paid by the Groupin a

mix of local and foregn currencies and falls n
stering wil not impact on all producbon costs

impact on supply
chamns and ensunng
delays in dewvermg
product io market

Disruptions 1o the supply chain may impact
on sales if the delivery of product s delayed.
Logistics costs may increase as a result of
measures taken to counter delays and as a
result of increased complexities surrounding
the movement of goods across the UK/EY
border

Measures (0 mitigate the risk of csruption to
supply chains nciude buiding in addibonal
ume 10 production schedules and placing
orders for addiionat paper supphes with
Bloomsbury's printers




Corporate Responsibility

he following section provides an outline of Bloomsbury ‘s work
as a good corpor ate Citizen.

Our literary heart

Bloomsbury s core busness 15 the workdwade publicaton of fiterature
andinformanon for readers of all ages, which has a tugh social value
The Group has a sgruficant benefical socal impact globally through
sales of e-books and print books and access to onhine resources that
are embraced by adults and children in all walks of hife.

Our ethos

We am for integnity in all our activities, consder our IMPact on society
and the environment and maintain hwgh ethical standards. This 15 key
to our commercial success and abiity 1o deliver good returns to our
Sharehoiders, whech depends on atiractmg and retainng talented
authors who want us to pubksh them and on books for wihuch there s a
sgnificant demand.

The Board recogneses that the achsevements of the Group have
depended upon the high standards of social responsibility
demonstrated by the Directors and employees for more than X years
The Board aems to take account of the refevant social, emmronmenial
andethical issues and associated risics and Opporturibies Lo the
Group's short-term and long-term value,

We arn 10 engage with and contnbute 10 dur key communibes,
whether outside Bloomsbury (local communities and partners) or
insicde Bloomsbury (our colleagues) mn ways that will create a positive
HNPACt upon those communites and witl support Bloomsbury's
ongong success

The Group s munciful of the impact of its activities on the environment
and the Board has implemeniad annual reviews, as separate ems on
the agenda, 10 consider the environmental impact of the Group’s
business.

Engagement outside Bloomsbury

Bloomsbury nas asgrficant dwect beneficial impact on the
community through its activities. Our publshing teams share a
common passon for promoting the enpyment of reading and
hugh-guality kterature that is often cutting edge and provides new
authors with opportunities (o establish thermselves we have a
substannal Children 's division focused on promoting Ineracy for
young readers of all abiities and ages, including specialist ranges for
“Hi-Low” pupls (high age, low attanment) which prowide parenis and
teachers with the 1ooks needed to engage therr children in reading.

In additon 1o our direct commercial actvibes and with a focus masnty
on promoting hterature, iteracy and education, we actively support
numerous or gansations woricwde including schocls, universibies,

Iibr anes and other good causes and chanbes. We aso encourage the
spare ume involvemnent of staff worlowide n supporting good Causes
and in the promotion of liter ature, literacy and education. These
volunitary activities by employees are often directly or inchrectly
asssted by the business and by Bioomsbury colieagues The followng
exampies dlustrate the range of Bioomsbury s support and support by
its employees for good causes woridwde

Corporate donating

# Bloomsbury has adopted the National Literacy Trust (“NLT™),
acharwy dedicated to ging disadvantaged chuldren the iteracy
slulls they need to succeed and to mproving reading, writing,
speaking and istening skils in the UK's poorest commurstes,
asts house chanty Thes year, refiecting the Company’s strong
profit performance, we have made 3 donation of £10.000 1o the NLY
and will work with them 1o support actvbes amed at developing
hteracy in Hastings, one of the ten worst criesin the UK for adult and
chad working class kiter acy (more informanon about Bloomsbury ‘s
support of the NLT 15 set out in the Corpor ate Volunteerning section
below)

* A further sum of £12 457 has been set aside for donavons to
appropriate organsatons in the US, Austraka and India, the
beneficianes of which wall be chosen over the coming months.

#* In August 2018 Bloomsbury pubiished Sea Prayer, a powerful
book by Khaled Hossers n response to the current refugee crss
By donating £1 per every copy 50kd to UNI ICR - the UN refugee
agency - Bloomsbury has rased over £100,000 10 support of
UNHCR's activities caning for refugees around the worid.

* We support good Causes that promote hteracy and hierature,
€.g we are a sponsor and partner with World Book Day, which was
estabushed by UNESCO to promote reading amongst children and
ackits, and our US office has provided sponsorship to a number of
non-profit groups mvolved in the promotion of iteracy, human
rghts and the freedom of expression, inchuding PEN America,

The Center for Fiction, the National Coalition Against Censorshup,
and Literacy Partners.

* Our Australian office supports the Indigenous Literacy Foundation
({the national charity of the Australian Book Industry which aims to
acidress the literacy gap ansing in remote nchgenous Communibes
across Austratia and reduce the disadvantage experienced
by cheidren in such commurities across Ausiraha) ("ILF“) with
fundrasing and time geven for adminsstr ative support. Duning the
year Bloomsbury s Austrakia office made 2 modest donation to RF,
to match funds donated Dy Bloomsthriry empioyees.



# Our US, UK and Australia offices donate, or provide at a reduced
cost, a substanual quantity of books and games each year, which
mciudes donatons of manstream titles to schools, ibor anes and
Organsabions supporting education, £.9 our US office donated over
300,000 chuldren's books to the Soho Center that promaotes quality
childcare natonally with a special focus on children’s ateracy, schoot
readiness, and school success and our UK office donated 20,000
educational books to Book Aud Internanonal. Our Austraka office

has donated baoks o the Children’s Book Council of Ausiraka.
Ocher donations of books and Osprey games wor idwide have been
10 good causes not related (0 hterature and educaton such as
Barnardo's, Oufam_the Red Cross, the Salvavon Army and smaller
organisations local to cur offices worldwide

# The Bicomsbury institute (Bloomsbury s own public events senes)
has organised events [0 support the Book A:wd international,
womankind, Britrsh Dyskeaa Associanon and MothersaMothers
chanties It also reqguiarty hosts collabor ative events that invoive
donating a portion of profits 1o both established and emerging
iterary organsations and ther patrons For exampie, in 2018, the
nshitute held sold-out events in collaboration with the London
Ubrary and Cambridge Universty Librarses

Corporate volunteering and educational development
#* As stated in the Corpor ate Donating Secton, Bloomsbury has

adopted the NLT as its house charity and will work with the NLT to
support outreach actviies amed at improving hiteracy in Hastings
n support of the NLT ‘s Get Hasting Reachng inibatrve We hope to
send up to one hundred Bloomsbury colleagues to Hastings for

a day to volunteer with local schools and libr aries. Bloomsbury
authors Greg James and Chis Sruth {authors of Kid Norral) have
recently partucipated at a book event in Hastings to which chuldren
throughout Hastings were invied, and we plan to arrange many
further author events in the future to support the Get Hastings
Reading iniiative

* We have sponsored achsevement prizes for students wathun US

and UK universihes, invite students to visit us for presentations on
working in publishing and support careers fars for students to
promote publishing as a career

#* Bloomsbury*s Chief Executive s President of Book At Internabonal

that grfts approximatety 500,000 books a year (o kbranes in Afnca.

& Jonathan Glasspooi, one of Bloomsbury ‘s Executive Directors, is

Serwor Independent Governor 3 Bath Spa University, as well as Char
of Feder anon of Britrsh Arts Both organsations have a substantial
educaton remul In the Creative arts




Corporate Responsibility

Staff volunteering

#% A grificant number of our empiayees worldwade. both through
aBloomsbury coordinator and privately, are invoived in formal
volunteer reading schemes and reguiarty attend schooks i the UK
and the US. These prowvide supervised reading support to young
readers, often from disadvantaged backgrounds where thewr
oppor tunites 1o develop readng skils may be hindered.

% Bloomsbury empioyees attend schook and colieges to give tatks
that have included on careers, such as in digetat pubishing and
11, and on reacing skalls required in the workplace They have also
assisted young people with nterwew prachice, career mentonng
and school magazines. They are unpand publc speakers at
presentations, have published articles and hosted discussions
on publstung topcs and are volunteers for kterary festrvals and
socties for young pulthshers Bloomsbury employees also support
primary schools, & g ging classroom talks on writing

% Many employees woridwide are involved in ther local commurities
typically promoting kiteracy, hiterature and education, such as by
SItiNg ON commutiees, as governors of schooks, by supporting
special interest groups and as trustees and supporters of publishing
ndustry and arts voluntary orgarnsatons, e g. a UK employee
5 a trustee of 2 book Irade charity; and US empioyees support
Vanous or gansations such as a not-for -profit bockstore helping
the homeless and in the fight against HIV and AIDS. An employee
n our Austr akia office has for many years been a volunteer at iLF,
mentioned in the Corporate Donating sechon, donating an howr
each week 3t LF s head office to support IFL outreach iminatives and
fundr aising actmities.

# The main Board Dvectors commit ssgruficant spare time outside
of work to book-related chanbes, not-for-profit organisabons and
hugher educaton

in our offices worldwide the employees volunteer regularty to assist

good causes urvelated to publisting, e g in the LK they are

Samantans and workiwmde they provide spare bme support for

homeless, sick and vuinerably housed aduits and children

Staft donating

Bloomsbury employees worldwide often call on ther colleagues for
fundrarsing sponsorship such as wath mar athons, cake sales and many
other employeensprred activites. For example, an employee in the UK
office cimbed Everest Base Camp for Cancer Research UK with a large
proportion of the funds raised donated by Sloomsbury employees
Qur offices witl pul up teams 1o particiPate in events, 2.9, Bloomsbury ‘s
netball team rases money for good causes and charitves; our US office
partcipates m a food dive for hunger by donabing canned goods and
non-perishables 1o the Food Bank of New York City; and groups of
employees arrange visits 1o chanty centres at Chnsimas to sing carols

Engagement within Bloomsbury

Bloormsbury 15 3 people business, and the success of our businesssin
large part driven by the expertise, pasuon and commnment of our
workforce Our colleagues are a key asset of the business and our
empiloyment polces are directed at creating a workplace that artracts,
motivates, develops and retans tugh Calbre employees

We promote a supporive and nclusive cutture that fosters dwersity
and encourages profesuonal development, active parhaipaton and
the exchange of xdeas.

During the year, the Group instigated a wade range of strategic HR
initatives dwrected at further promoting thes culture andcreatung a
rewarding work envwonment and ongaing professional opportunies
for colieagues. These nitiatves are reflected in the Group's
employment polces and practices set out beiow but nclude

#* conducing a global Employee Engagement Survey across all offices
to understand and improve the empioyee experience Followng
the completion of the survey, Indmdual focus groups have been
established to address key ssues arsing out of the survey;

% the implementation of an employee vosce forum programme,
allowng every employee to have thew voice heard directly by serwor
management and the Board,

# the formanon of a diversity and inclusion focus group,

# the ntroducbon of ONGOING trarmng in UNCONSCIOUS EXas, equally
and diversity to reinforce Bloomsbury ‘s culture of equal treatment
of all employees,

# the exparsion of the provision of training, mentonng and employee
development programmes for early and mid-career employees
to prowcie them wath 0ppor turities 10 grow thewr leadershwp and
management capabilities so that they are equipped to progressin
thew careers;

# the provison of executive coaching for women un servor ieadershp
positions;

* the introduction of Core Hours (9 30 am to 4.00 pm) working in
order to akow employees to choose 3 working pattern wiwch suts
them,

#* the ntroduction of Summer Howr's to support more flexble woarking
fy enabling empioyees to inish work early on Fridays over the
summer months; and

# the mplementation of a global Employee Assistance Programme
to support empioyee well-being and mental health This service s
provided by an mdependent company and provides all employees
wath free, confidenual access to counselling and support for work
155ues and personal ssues.



Di .
We have a diverse workforce and management team led by a gender
diverse Board The major ity of senor managers and employees
worldwde in the Group are women As at 28 February 2019 the

number of employees by each gender s

Femals Male
Al empioyees of the Group' 506 (719%6) 209 (29%}
Serwor managers of the Group? 5 3
Dwectors of the Group Parent Company 2 5

v Eachudes workers who are eslance constlants and temps.
1 nchedes the heads of publehing diveans, Group Randions and country heads who afe
nol Brecutve Dy ectors on the parent Company Board.

In the X, the government introduced reguiations designed to help
address the gender pay gap. Bioomsbury has prowded information on
its gender pay gap  the UK {see hitp.//www bloomsbury-ir co uk/
archives/governance/Bloomsbury_Gender_Pay_Gap_2018 pdf)

We have benchmarked our Gender Pay Gap aganst the publishung
nchusiry and wil continue to identify best practices that can reduce
the pay gap

The Board, supported by the Nommation Commuttee, oversees the
diversty and nChsuon witiatives across the Group and s commutted (o
developing a strong and diverse talent ppehne in connecnon with
effective succession planning The Board recewes regular updates on
strategec HR inmiatives across the Group with 2 view 1o ensuring that
the strategees in place are effectve in promoting a culture that
upholds Bloomsbury 's principles of Inckrsion, diversity and equality

Empiloyment KPis

The senior management team monitors staff-related KPis (e g joners
and leavers) but the Group does not drsclose all of these for
commerCial reasons that are in the interests of the Shareholders

Empioyees and human rights

Supported by territory heads of human resources, the managing
directors of the pubkshing divisions, the heads of each Group function
and manageng chrectors of regional offices have responsitabty for the
employment matters inciuding human nghts) of ther teams. The
Chuef Executive has overail Board-level responsibiity for employment
maiiers For example, where employment matters have a Group-wide
impact or cannot be resclved at a lower level in the business then they
may be referred 1o the Chief Executive.



Corporate Responsibility

Key features of the Group s empiloyment pohcies and practices are

# Openness Bloomsbury prowdes 2 good degree of openness
and transparency on its activibes and performance through
information prowded 10 empiloyees. Employees are kept updated
frequently on sales, book releases, proyect achwevements, internal
newsletters, corporate news and feedback from external mecha and
other sources. The Bloomshury Instilute arranges regular events,
which enable staff to meet authors Weekly and other regular
team meeungs and internak annual conferences bring employees
together from across the Group 's worldwde sites allowng
calleagues 1o irmally and informally share information about the
business and develop strong wor king retationshups.

# Engagement We promote a friendly collegeate culture in which
empioyees are encouraged Lo discuss thew concerns and issues with
therr ine managers and seror colleagues. The senicr management
team meets freQuently 10 discuss employee matters and is
supporied by régular oper aonal meetings attended by managers
covenng all of the Group s worlciwade sites. During the year, we
ntroduced an empioyee voce forum programme, to ensure that
every employee has the opportunity to share thew views with seruor
management and the Board,

# Ethical behaviour: We expect empioyees, Directors, subcontractors
and others (o exercrse the hwghest ethecal standards at all umes
n respect of the relabonships and deakings that Bloomsbury
has with other thed partes Compliance with ethwcal behaviour
Group polcies such as for anti-bribery and corruption, dealing n
Bloomsbury shares and antrsiavery and human trafficking s an
employment term of Group empilcyment contracts. Bloomsbury's
Whestlebiower polhicy (at www bloomsbury-» co.uk ) enables
empioyees, other categories of workers and thed parnes 10 have
any concerns relating to the Group confidentally addressed

# Empioyee development: Bloomsbury s acquistive and has
benefited from an intake of kgh cahbre entrepreneurs who
support the Group's capacity toinnovate The Group develops its
management siructure to serve the changing needs of the business.
Thes creates oppor turtes for suitably hegh cabibre individuals to
progress toincreaung levels of senonty as they gan capabilities and
experhise External recruntment 15 supported by teeritorial Human
Rescurces funchions, enabling vacances across sites woridwide
10 be filed nternally where empioyees of an appropriately hugh
cabbre seek new opporiunities. Bloomsbury continues 10 expand
the provision of traning, mentoring and employee development
Programmes to provide employees with opportunities to grow thew
leadership and management capabilines.

* Performance and merit: Senor employees agree personat
obyectives and are rewarded based on performance deternned by
business resuits and apprarsals. Seruor managers are accountable
for the performance of their teams and determine the most
appropriate approach to performance management for each
team. Promotions and external recrutment are based on mernit and
ensure that the most suilable person s selected for each position

# Employee participation in share schemes: The Group offers UK
empioyees the opportunity to partiapate in an ail-employee HM
Revenue 8 Customs approved Sharesave scheme to encourage
employee particpation in the performance and growth of the
Group High performing senior managers may also be sligble to
participate in the Company's Long Term incentive Plan.

#* Flexible working: We encourage farmly-fendly working practces
such as flexble working hours and recogrwse that experienced
empioyees returning to work followang maternity, paternity or other
career breaks are an asset We have introduced Core Rours Working
10 encourage and support flexible working patterns.

* Equality of opportunity; Bloomsbury has a diverse workforce and
follows a policy that no empioyee or other person recewes more
or less favour able treatment on the grounds of gender, sexual
orentauon, colowr, race and ethnic ongin, nationakty, religeon,
disability or age Thss extends to any person known to be HIV
posihve. The Human Resources funcon monitors compbance wath
the policy and wath applicable legrslatrve requirements to ensure the
equality of opporturmty in the recrutment, selection and promotion
of employees. Ghevance and disciplinary procedures protect
employees from discriminatory behaviours and atbtudes

% Disabled persons: Group policy 5 to offer equal treatment in
respect of the recrutment, Ir sining, Career development and
promoton of disabled persons. Should people become disabled
during the course of therr employment, the Group will seek ta retain
thew senaces and (6 prowsde retr ainng where necessary

#* Human rights: Bloomsbury is commtied to meeting its
responsibiity 10 respect human nghts. The regionat Human
Resources managers monitor for human nghis issues and ensre
any remedial action that s needed & taken promptly Slcomsbury
15 commutted 10 compiying with employment and other legrsiation
appkcable to the locations in whech it employs people, ensuring the
human nghts of indmduals are protected.

Health and safety

Bloomshury’s Faciities Manager reparting to the Chief Executive in
respect of Health and Safety ("HE&S") heads an H&S team that ensures
Group-wide compliance with H&S policy At least annually, the maun
Board and sevuor team review HE&S including risks assessments,
deveiopments and incident reports. The HES team works closely wmith
management and empioyees to ensure that the HES policy s
effectively communated, mplemented and mainiained across the
business. Managers of the woridwide utes ane accountable for
ensunng thew areas of the business are In comphance with H&S pohcy

The Group mantans H&S risk assessments and accident books for al
its locations woridwde (inciuding where there s no locat legal
requirement to do so) and staff are encouraged 1o report all acodents
Of NEar messes.

During the year there were no serious mpunes, fatalites or reportable
naidents. Accdents have typrcally included infrequent bumps and
scalds from hot drnks associated with the office environment



Our relationship with the environment

Bloomsbwry 5 mindful of its relabonshsp with the environment ang
takes its environmental responsibihities senously We aum to reduce the
envwonmental mpact of our business wherever possible

The Executive Commuittee (which consists of the Executive Dreclors
andthe managing directors of the publshing dmvsions and Group
functions) have responsibility for emaronmental matters of thew
teams. These people report to the Chief Executve who has overall
Board tevel responsbiity for environmental matters and ssues

The mpact on the environment of our business predominantly arses
from the actmbses the Group subcontracts 1o its suppliers including the
prinung, production, distribution, recycking and dsposal of printed
books. Bioomsbury also has office-based echitonal, product
development, sales and adrminstr ative actvities, which oper ate
through an empioyee workforce based at offices i the UK, the US
{New York), india (New Delhv) and Austraka (Sydney)

We employ speciakst indepencent external acvisers, Trucost, to
MOMItor owr IMpact on the environment Key areas where we are
actrve i reducing the direct and indirect environmental iImpact
of the business incfude

Print on demand: Changes in technology and the print suppher base
arencreasngly making it economed (o pant books at the ime andn
the quantity needed for sate rather than bulk pnnting and holding as
warehouse stock This reduces the CO, generated by puling,
recychng and transporing unsold books.

Online publishing and e-formats: Our strategy embraces cigital
publsiung and the potential benefits thes may bring to the
environment

Book manufacture: We are committed to reduang the environmental
impact of our products and to controlling the matenals used o
produce them To that end, we work only wath Forestry Stewardship
Counal {"FSC") and the Programme for the Endorsement of Forest
Ceruficaton (“PEFC™) accredited supphers, and we use FSC matenals for
over 909 of the Group's output Where FSC-accredited matenals are
not available we specify alternatrves from known and reputable
Sources We make reguiar trips to supphers’ factones to moritor their
recychng and other locally relevart emaronmental imtzatives These
visits alko provicle an opportumity to view empiayment practices at first
hand, ncluding empioyee minymum age and workng congitions
Other requwred accreditations to act as a suppher (o the Group are (SO
9001 and 150 14001 Where the manufacture/handling of novelty iterms
s nvolved, e.g on our Children’s and Games ksts, we require The
internanonal Council of Tay industnes (“ICTI™) accreditation.

Building and office facilities; Most of our employees travel 1o work
by pubhc transport and we support part-ime and homeworing We
prowide Incyche storage for staff who nide towork For most employees
we have implemenied separate recycling tns for chfferent waste
matenals so that a significant proportion of our office waste 1s recycled
Lights are gener ally fitted wath motion detectors and our office policy
15 to turn off kghts out of hours when not in use

We have previously taken adwice from the Carbon Trust and continue
1o apply ther recommendations to reduce owr Carbon footprnt

For example, we use pont-of-use instead of bottled water coolers, fit
energy efficient lamps, ensure heating systems are regularly
mantaned and programmaed efficiently and turn off unnecessary
electrical equiprment out of hours, amongst other measures

Greenhouse gases

Our independent external adwiser, Trucost, has calculated the tables
overieaf based on data we have provided We report on owr waste
produchon and greenhouse gas emissions aligningg with the 2006
Government Gudelnes; Environmentat Key Performance Indicators’
Reporting Gudebnes for UK Businesses. in respect of greenhouse
Qases, we report consumption of natural gas, vetucle fuel and
slectncity in kwh, converted to COe followng the protocols provided
by the Department for Envwonment, Food and Rural affars (“DEFRA™)
Emessions have been categorsed aganst the Greenhouse Gas Protocol
scopes of reporting  This information 1s unaudited and s shown in the
tables on pages 36 and 37

Environmental targets

We am to beat the greenhouse gas and waste production normalised
tonnes per £mdhon revenue averaged for the previous two years

By setting such a target we are focused on continuously increasing
our efficeency at UsiNg Natural resources

During the year the business beat its target for the overal level of
emissions of CO, and waste produc tion from our offices worldwide,
akhough there was an increase n total Scope 1 Greenhouse gas
emssions and waste produchion in comparson with the preceding
year Analyss of the reasons for this increase indicates that it arose
from the followng factors.

#* Thus year, fuel o was included in reporting for Bloomsbury s US
office for the first time In additron, colder weather during the
relevant penad than in the preceding year residted in more
heating beng used across Bloomsbury s UK offices,

* Data submutted in respect of Company cars for the preceding year
was incomplete (covenng only a ux month penod}; the increase in
emssions in the year can be attributed 10 an increase in the scope
of coverage wath data being provided for the full year,

#* An ncrease in the number of employees of approumatety 11%
on the preceding year; and

# Berter data becomung avadable in respect of landfill waste
generated by Bloomsbury's Austrakan office and a move withun that
office from occupying two floors to one, generanting increased waste
n the form of furniture and furniture packaging

The inCrease in water CONSUMPRHION IN comparson with the preceding
year 1S lower than the proportional increase in staff referred to above,
thus indicating a reduction in usage ntensity

Our direct operations are predominantly office-based and have been
independently assessed as having a low impact on the environment
The Group's consumption of natural resources, although refatively
menor, 5 sgruhcantly impacted by ambent weather conditions
beyond our control and by the buldings we lease
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Previously publshed 2018 data has been updated to allow for animproved estimation methodology

Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Scope 1

Quantity
Normalised Tonnes CO& per
Absolute Torwaes CO.¢ £m Revenue
Greenhouse Ges Defndion Data Source and Calouiation Methods 010201 00U 007008 X11700
Stationary fuel  Emssions Annual consumption in kWh collected from fuel bils, 46 B 0.3 0.2
wse from natural converted accoraing to DEFRA guidelines for the
gas and diesel London head office. Data scaled up by number of
consumption n employees to esimate ermussions for Haywards Heath,
whlity boilers Dubkn and Edinburgh serviced offices. Natural gas
was not used in US, incha and Ausiralia offices. This
year indhaoffice has desel consumption in utikty
boders and US office has fuel o consumption. A new
office at Satem Road, London s added this year for
analyss
Refrigerants Emesonsfrom  Refrigerant RA10A used in US office in 2018/2019 - - 00 %0
refngerant financial year, however, norecord kept of losses
leakage
Company c¥s Emissions from Annual consumption i litres calculated from fuel ¥ 16 02 01
petrol and chesel  bulls for the UK and indiz. Converted according 1o
consumption. DEFRA guidelines There are no company carsin
Austraba and the US offices.
Total Scope 3 s 49 0s 03
Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Scope 2
Quantity
Normalised Tornnes CO.» per
Absohuste Tonnes COe Lm Revenue
Greenhouse Gases Oefinetion Owta Source and Calculation Methods 0019 VRN RN 0708
Electricity use - Greenhouse Annual consumption of dicectly purchased slectnaty 314 361 19 22
location-based gas emissions in kWh collected for the London, Alton, Haywards
emissions resuliing from Heath, Oxford, US, Austraha and indha offices. Data
electricity scaled up by the number of employees o estimate
purchased emissions for the operatons in the rest of UK offices
kwh data converted to emessions according 1o
DEFRA, EPA and IEA guidelines
Electricity use —  Market-based Calkculated by using purchased electr city data in 382 s 24 23
market-based emission for kwh and residual muxes for UK and US. For India and
emissions purchased Austraha, average grid emission factors are used
electricity. from IEA a5 O resiciual emissions are yet determuned
by Qovernments in these countries
314 361 1.9 22

Total Scope 2




Other Environmental indicators .
Quantity !

Normalised Cube Metres [
Abohute Cubic Metres per £m Reverue \
Waber Dehntion Data Sour o and Calcutahion Methods W0 0172008 200 X108 3
Water Drrectly Annual volume of water purchased prowded for 1.19% €830 “ 42
consumption purchased London, Oxford and India offices. Disciosed X
water data was scaled up using number of emplayees to
estimate water consumption in the rest of UK, US and
Auslraka offces
Quantity
Normalised Tonnes
Abschae Tonnes por £m Rewernse
waste Oeferwieon Data Source and Calculaton Methods 21018 201772018 2010/2019 20171/ 2018
Landfill General office Annual quantity of wasie generatedn London 9 7 0.46 042
waste (which offices, Oxford and incka are provnded UK disciosed
inchudes a data scaled up to estimate quanuty for operanonsin
rxture of the rest of LK, US and Austraka offices. .
paper, card, \
wood, plastcs
and metals) sent
1o lancifill ates.
Recycled General office Anmual quanuty of waste generated in London 57 9% 6136 0.36 038
waste sent offices, Oxford and india are provded UK disclosed
to recychng data scaled up 1o estimate quantity for operations in

facines the rest of LK, US and Austraha offices




Our mission

Our purpose and focus is to be an entrepreneurial,
independent publisher of works of excellence and
originality, increasing value to our shareholders.

Our values

Quality publishing - We will ensure Bloomsbury is
entrepreneurial, innovative and independently minded in
its publishing

Ethical dealing - We will act honestly and fairly in
dealings with our colleagues and others and respect the
environment.

Culture - We will foster a collaborative culture that s
respectful and inclusive of our colleagues and encourages
productive contribution from them.

Prosperity - To achieve our mission, we will seek to
enhance prosperity for Bloomsbury staff, authors and
stakeholders.

In other words, let’s be great publishers. Let’s be really
proud of everything we publish as we bring some of the
world’s best writing to readers - informing, entertaining,
teaching ~ and celebrating our shared humanity.




(Governance

“The Board is working to
ensure that the Company
reviews and updates as
necessary its corporate
governance arrangements
to promote a corporate
culture that is aligned with
the Company’s purpose
and business strategy,
promotes integrity and
values diversity.

Board of Directors

Directors’ Report

Corporate Governance
Directors’ Remuneration Report

L3833



Board of Directors

Chairman Board Officer
Sir Richard Lambert Maya Abu-Deeb
Non-Executive Chairman General Counsel and Company
Secretary

Sr Richard Lambert ioined the Bloomsbury
Board as an independent Non-Executive
Director in July 2017 He was apponted as
Chawman of the Board, Chair of the
Nomination Comenittee and a memnber of the
Remuneration Commuttee on joining. Sir
Richard 1s Chairman of the Britsh Museum Hers
also a member of the Board of the Institute for
Government and the Advsory Board of The
Centre for European Reform Sir Richard joined
the Financial Times after reading history at
Baltiol College, Oxford. He was editor of the Lex
column, became New York bureau chief, and
thereafter deputy editor He was Editor of the
Financal Times from 195110 2001, He has
served 25 a member of the Bank of England
Monetary Policy Commnmutiee fram 2001 to 2006,
Director General of the CBI from 2006 10 2011,
tnterim Chairman of The Banking Standards
Review Council from 2013 to 2014, Chancelior
of the University of Warwick from 2008 to 2016
and the senior independent member of the
Foreign and Commenwealth Office’s
Supervisory Board from 201216 2017.

Executive Directors

Maya Abu-Deeb 5 a qualified saliCitor and

©ined Bloomsbury in 2008, Maya s responsible

for all legal advice to the Company, and
manages the legal and contracts teams at

Bloomsbury. She s also Company Secretary
and Group Data Protection Officer Prior to

joining Bloomsbury Maya was in private
practice for ten years, specialisng in

commercial, media and intellectual property

law, and acvising in respect of both

comentious and non-contentious matters

Maya read Orental Studies at St John's College,

Oxford, before completing the Common

Professionat Exam andLegal Practice Course al

the College of Law in London.

Nigel Newton

Founder and Chief Executive

Nigel Newton was born and rased in San
Francsco. He read English at Cambridge After
wocking at Maomillan Publishers, he joined
Sidgwick & Jackson. He left Siigwick in 1986 to
start Bloomsbury. Bloomsbury floated on The
London Stock Exchange it 1994 and has grown
orgarucally and through acquisibons and
partrerships. Bloomsbury publishes 2,500 books a
year from its offices in the UK, US. India and
Australia.

Nigel Newton serves as President of Book Aid
International, amember of the Man Booker Prize
Advisory Commuttee and a member of the US- UK
Fulbright Commission He i Chairman Emeritus of
the Charleston Trust, past Chair of the British
Library Trust, past Chair of World Scok Day ( 2006),
past member of the Publishers Association Coungl
andMember of the Advisory Commitiee of
Cambridge University Library

Jonathan Glasspool
Executive Director

Jonathan Glasspoal was apponted to the
Bloamsbury Boardin July 2015 He joined
Bloomsbury in 1999 and isManaging Director

of Bloomsbury’s Academic & Professional
publishing division He is responsibie for
Bloomsbury"s Special Interest publishing and for
Bloomsbury India Jonathan s Chair of the
Industry Advisory Board at Oxford Srookes
University, 2 Trustee of Publishing Traning
Centre (untl July 2019), a member of the
Acacemic & Professional Board of the Publshers
Assaciation, Chair of Federation of British Artists
and Senior independent Governor of Bath Spa
University He has held roles in publishing with
Reed Elsevier nthe UK and Asia, the Chartered
Management institute, and Cambrricge
University Press. Jonathan has a first class degree
in English from Trinity College, Oxford, aMaster's
m Enghsh from Brisicl University and an MBA with
Distinction from Warwick Business School

Penny Scott-Bayfield

Finance Director

Penny Scotl-Bayhield was appointed 10 the
Bloomsbury Board in July 2018, when she jined
Bloomsbury as Group Finance Director Prioe to
this, she was Finance Owrector of Conde Nast
Britain, and held senior finance rodes ar Sky Plc
andlastrminute.com pic She started her career
andqualified as Chartered Accountant {FCA)
with Deloitte Penny Scott-Bayfield has a first class
degree in Maths from University College,
Durham, and has been a judge on the *Women
of the Future' programme since 2041



Non-Executive Directors

John Warren Jill Jones Steven Hall

Senior Independent Director independent Non-Executive Director Independent Non-Executive Director
Chair of the Audit Committee Chair of the Remuneration Committee Steven Hall jined the & ry Boardin
John Warren oined the Bloomsbury Board in Jill jones oned the Bloomstury Board in uty March 2017, He is managing director of 10P

2013 and is the Chair of the Remuner ation
Committee She was Manageng Director of
McGraw-Hill Education, Europe, Middle East and
Africa, unid 2016, and from 2008 until 2012 she
was Prescient and CEQ (EMEA) of Cengage
Learning EMEA, a leading digitat nformation
and prnt services global provider for teaching,
learmng and resear ch solutions. Before thig, she
helci posshons in Pearson Educaton, Thomson
Learning, Longman and Prentice Halt Jillhas
worked in Higher Education and Schools
textbook and revision publishang, English
Language Teaching and reference pubhshing
nchuding the development of large electronc
and prmary source material databases. She s a
farmer Council Member of the Publishers
Assocation and former Chaw of the Academic
Pubishers group at the Publshers Associaton
il hoids 3 BA Hons First Class (Geography) from
University College London, and a Postgraduate
Certificate in e-business from the University of
British Columina, Canada.

Publishing, a leading publisher of scientific books,
journats and websites, and has worked in
atademic publishing for more than a0 years.

He has extensive experience of digital publishing
and has led the development of picneering
onfine content databases. He is a member of the
Acadernic Publishers Council of the UK Publishers
Association and regularly represents the
publishing industry 1o government and
pdlicymakers in the UK and overseas. He served
for sixyears on the board of the Internationa!
Association of STM Publishers, in his final year as
char, and was one of three publisher members
of the UK's "Finch” group,

July 2015 and & the Sevuor Independent Dwector,
the Chaw of the Audt Committee and the
member with receryt and relevant financal
expererce Heisa Chartered Accountant (FCA)
and has a weaith of non-executive and auck
commatee charmanshup expenence with
companes nclucng Rexam Pic, Spectrs pic,
WeishWater, Greencore Group pic. impnmt
Group pic and Bowves Homes Group PLC As an
executive drector he was Group Finance Director
of WH Smuth PLC and before that Unied Biscusts

(Hokdings) Pic

Membership of Board Committees

Board Sic Richard Lambert  Charrman of the Board 18 July 2017
Nigel Newton Cheef Executive 11 May 1986
Richard Charkin Executive Director 1 October 2007 31 May 2018
Wendy Pallot Finance Directar 8 April 2011 6 July 2018
Penny Scott-Bayfield  Finance Owector 16 July 2018
Jonathan Glasspool Executive Director 23 huiy 2015
4l Jones independent Non-Executive Drector 23 July 2013
John Warren Senor iIndependent Director 23 July 2015
Steven Hall Independent Non-Executive Qirector 1 March 2017
Audit Committee John Warren Chair of the Committee 23 July 2015
Jill Jorves 23 uly 2013
Steven Hall 1 March 2017
Remuneration Committee il Jones Charr of the Committee 23 July 2013
Sir Richard Lambert 18 July 2017
Steven Hall 18 July 2018
John Warren 23 July 2015
Nomination Committee Sir Richard Lambert Char of the Commuttee 18 July 2017
Nigei Newton 20 September 2014
Jill Jones 23 July 2013
John Warren 23 July 2015
Steven Hall 1March 2017




Directors’ Report

staternents for Bloomsbury Publishing Pic and its subsiciary

comparies (the "Group ™) for the year ended 28 February 2019
Bloomsbury Publishing PIC s a company incorporated in England and
Wales, company number 01984336, with its principal place of business
and regustered office at 50 Bedford Square, London WC 18 30P
Bloomsbury Publishung PIC 5 2 premium ksted company on the Main
Market of the London Stock Exchange subyect to the Listing Rules and
Declosure and Transparency Rules of the Financial Conduct Authority

Strategic Report

In accordance with the Companies Act 2006, the Strategic Report on
pages 5 to 37 provides 3 far review of the Group ‘s business and a
descrption of the pnnCpal risks and uncertanbes facing the Group
I contans information on the Group's performance, business model
andstrategy A summary of the Group's corpor ate responsibility
actvities s contaned in the Corporate Responsibility section.

Overseas activities

The Group has overseas subsidiaries that are based and operaten
North America, Austraiia and Incia. These subsichanes allow locally
employed teams to deliver services locally to authors and customers.
Employees from all Bioomsbury offices can be involved in business
development and travel O vanous courtnes woridwde

Results

The Finanaial Review on page 12 sets out the Group ‘s profit before tax
and highlighted items, revenue and profit before tax along with other
Key Performance Indicators, Profit after tax for the Group's operatons
for the year was £9.2 mihon (2018° £9 1 muthon)

The Dyrectors recommend a final dividend of & 75 pence (2018

6 36 pence) per share payable on 23 August 2019 10 Shareholders on
the regester on the recard date of 26 July 2019. The dividends pand and
proposed by the Company for the year ended 28 February 2019 and
year ended 28 February 2018 are as follows.

T he Dwectors present their report and the audited financal

Divaclend Paxti/payalile
Dvidend per have  Total dividend Record date de
2019 Final
(proposed) 675p £51m 26 Mty 2019 23 Aug 2019
2019 Interim 1.29p £09m  2Now 2018 29 Nov 2018
Total 7.96p £6.0m
2018Final 6.36p £47m 27 July 2018 24 Aug 2018
2018 Intenm 115p £09m  INov 2017 30 Nov 2017
Total 751p £5.6m

Directors
The names of the Dwectors as at the date of this report, together wath
brographical detaus, are set out in the Board of Directors section on
page 40 The Dwectors serving on the Board of the Company during
the year were as follows.

Dae apponted

N he year
Ol appiicable)

Date resgred
o the year
(4 sppiicable)

Non-Executive Chairman

Sir Richard Lambert - -
ndependent Non-Executive

Dwrectors

Al Jones - -
John Warren - -
Steven Hall - -
Executive Directors

MNigel Newton - -
Rechard Charlun - 3 May2018
Wendy Paliot - 16 Juiy 2018
Penny Scott-Bayfield 16 July 2018 -
Jonathan Glasspool = -
Details of Dvectors’ serwice contracts and Directors’ interests in shares,
awards and opuions are shown in the Dwectors’ Remunerabon Report.
Other than as disclosed i that Report, none of the Directors held any
interest, mwher dunng or at the end of the financial year in any matenial
contract or arr angement with the Company or any subsiciary
undertaking. The terms under whach Drectors’ contracts may
termunate are described in the Owectors’ Remuner ation Report on
pages 60 to 61 Thes includes detals of any arrangement by which the
Company would pay compensation 1o its Dwectors for loss of office, for
loss of employment or would make payments n respect of a change of
control of the Company. During the year two Executve Directors left
the Company and details of thew reatment upon doing so are
included in that Report

Company policy s to appaint Owectors to the Board on the
recommendation of the Nominahon Commuttee This may be as part of
the progressve refreshing of the 8oard, to reappoint a Owector
retiring by rotation, to fill a vacancy arsng as a result of a retwing
Director or a5 part of measures taken to enhance the skills, experience,
capabrlity and balance of the Board.

in 2016, the Board agreed that alt Drectors would stand for annual
re-election and thes is now required under the 2018 revision of the
Corporate Governance Code, Accordingly, the Chairman on behalf of
the Board, confirms that each Director proposed for re-election at the
2019 Annual General Meeting ("AGM™ ) continues 1o contribute
effectively and demonstrate commitment {0 the role (including
commitment of bme for Board and Cormvmitiee meetings and any
other duties). in addition, the Board believes that each such Drector is
important to the long-term success of the Company




At the 2019 AGM, hli jones, 2 Non-Executive Dvector and current
Char of the Remuner aton Commuttee, will not stand for re-elechon
Leske-Ann Reed will stand for elechon a5 a Non-Execunve Director
and her iography 15 gsven at page 50 under the report of the
Normnabon Commiltee

Directors’ indemnities and insurance

in accordance with the Articles, the Company may indemmdy the
Dwectors (o the extent permitied by 13w in respect of kabuties ncurred
a aresult of ther office The Artcles permit the Company to purchase
insurance for ts Dwectors and it has mantaned insurance throughout
the year for its Directars and Officer (the Company Secretary) against
the consequences of any achons brought against them in relabion to
thew dutwes.

Director conflicts of interest

Procedures are in place (o ensure comphance with the Directors’
conflict of interest cuties set out in the Companies Act 2006 These
procedures have been comphed wath during the year and the Board
consaders that these procedures cperate effectively Detads of any new
potental or actual conflcts must be submitted to the Board for
corsideratcon & the start of each meeting These may be approved or
the Dwector may be asked, where appropriate, to withdr aw from any
consider ation of a matter where a potenbal or actual confict exsts.
Authonsed conflicts or potential confct matters are reviewed by the
Board on areguiar bass.

Charitable and political donations

In acdibon 1o the sigrificant sums rased for the benefit of UNHCR
through sales of Sea Prayer by Khaled Hosseni as set out in the
Corpor ate Responsibiity section of the Strategee Report, the Group
made chantable donations of £25,800 in respeci of the year (2018
£24,390) Detaks of the non-cash support grven by the charitable and
voluntary actrvities of the Company are a5 set oul iIn the Corporate
Respansbeiity section

No political donations were made by the Group duning the current or
previous year

Financial instruments
Detaiks of inancial rsk management are grven in note 24

Share capital and rights attaching to the
Company'’s shares

The share caprtal of the Company comprises a ungle class of ordmnary
125 pence shares {“Orchinary shares™) Durng the year the Company
made no new aliotment of shares, nor were any cancelled. Share
mavements during the year are therefore as follows

Fully paid

Orclinary

sharesin issue

As at 1 March 2018 75,328,570
Movement during the year -
As at 28 February 2019 75,328,570

As at the date of thes Directors’ Repor(, there were 75,328,570 fully pad
up ssued shares, aft isted on the London Stock Exchange. The Directors
are authorised to ssue up to 3 further 25,107,012 Ordinary shares

untd the eartier of the date of next AGM of the Company, currently

17 July 2019, or 17 October 2019 shauid the date of the 2019 AGM

be delayed for any reason

Details of the issued share capital can be foundin note 24

No Orcknary shares carry special rights with regard to control of the
Company Al a Generai Meeting of the Company every member has
one vote on 2 show of hands and, on a poll, one vote for each share
held. The Notice of Gener al Meeting specifies deadiines for exerciaing
voting rights enther by proxy or by being present in person in relation
to resclubions to be passad at 3 general meenng

Under the Articies, any share in the Company may be ssued with such
nghts or restnctons, whether in regard to dwidend, voling, return of
capaal or otherwise s the Company may from ume 1o trne by orcnary
resolution determine (or, in the absence of any such determunation,

a5 the Drectors may determine)

No Sharehaolder s, uniess the Board decides otherwsse, enutied to
attend or vote esther personally or by proxy at a general meeting or to
exercse any other rghts conferred by being a Shareholder if he or she
or any person with an interest in shares has been seni a notice under
secton 793 of the Companies Act 2006 {which confers upon public
companies the power (o require iInformaton with respect to Interests
in thew votirg shares) and he or she or any interested person faded to
supply the Company with the information requested wathun 14 days
after delvery of that nouce The Board may akso decide to apply to the
couwrt for an order under sechon 794 of the Comparses Act 2006 so that
no dvdend s payabie in respect of those defautt shares and that no
transfer of any default shares shall be registered. These restrichons end
seven days after recept by the Company of a notce of an approved
transfer of the shares or all the information requwed by the relevant
sechan 793 nobce, whechever i earker

The Dwectors may refuse to regrster any transfer wiwch is not a fully
pad share, although such discretion may not be exercrsed in 3 way
which the Financial Conduct Authonity (“FCA™) regards as preventing
deahng i the shares of that class from taking place on an open and
proper basis The Directors may likewsse refuse any transfer of ashare
n favour of more than four persons pintly

The Company 15 not aware of any other restrichions in the transfer of
Ordinary shares in the Company other than certan restrictons that
may, from tume to me, be imposed by laws and regulations

The Company 15 not aware of any agreements Detween Shareholders
that may result in restnctions on the transfer of the secunibes or
voting nghts.
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Share dilution

In respect of dilution imits, the Company adheres to the “Investment
Association Principles of Remuneration™ issued in November 2018, In
particular:

#* The rules of the Company’s Long Term Investment Plan ("LTIP")
scheme ensure that:

- commutments to 1ssue new shares or reissue treasury shares
under executive (discretonary) schemes do not exceed 5% of the
issued Ordinary share capital of the Company (adjusted for share
issuance and cancellation) in any rolling ten-year period; and

- commitments to issue new shares or reissue treasury shares,
when aggregated with awards under all of the Company’s cther
schemes, do not exceed 10% of the issued Crdinary share capital
{adjusted for share ssuance and cancellation}in any rolling
ten-year pernod

* The Remuneration Commuttee ensures that appropnate policies
regarcing flow-rates exist in order to spread the potential ssue of
new shares over the life of relevant schemes so that the limit s not
breached.

The Bloomsbury Employee Benefit Trust may purchase shares in the
market to be used for sausfying vested LTIP awards and other
employee share oplions. Further details are given below.

Authorities to purchase shares, to allot shares
and pre-emption rights

The Notice of the 2019 Annual General Meeting and explanatory
foreword set out:

* an ordinary resolution renewing the authority for the Directors to
allot shares under section 551 of the Companies Acl 2006,

#* special resolutions renewing the authority given to the Directors to
disapply statutory pre-emption nghts under section 571 of that Act
to allow shares to be 1ssued for cash or treasury shares to be sold for
cash on a nen-pre-emptive basis, and

#* 3 special resolution renewing the authority given to the Directors to
purchase the Company's own shares on the stock market,

Employee Benefit Trust

The Bloomsbury Employee Benefit Trust ("EBT"} may purchase shares
11 the market to be used for satisfying LTIP awards and other employee
share options that vest. During the year the EBT held Ordinary shares
of 1.25 pence in the Company as follows:

Fully pard

Ordinary shaves

heid by EBT

As at 1 March 2018 651,011
Released to satisfy vesting of awards 150,303
As at 28 February 2019 500,708

As at 28 February 2019 and up to the sigring of the report, the EBT held
500,708 Ordinary shares of 1.25 pence in the Company being less than
0 7% of the issued Ordinary share capital The Trustee may vote on
shares held by the EBT at its discretion, but waivesits nght to a dvidend

Share purchases of own shares
During the year, the Company made no purchases of its own shares.

As at the date of signing of this report, the Company had been notfied
of the following interests of 3% or more in the issued share capital of
the Company.

Ordinary shares % rssued

number million shares'
Institution
1O Hambro Capital Management Ltd 71 95
Lontrust Investment Partnership LLP 69 92
Majedie Asset Management Lid 45 65
Cannacord Genuity Group Inc 4.1 54
Charles Staniey & Co plc s 52
Standard Life Investment {Holdings) Ltd 29 318

\ Basedon 75,328,570 issued shares



Changes of control

The Group has establshed close relatonships aver a long penod wthin
the publishing markets in which it operates It reles heavily on its
qgoodwil and reputation and in particular on its reputation as an
autonomous independent publisher with authors, customers and

key employees that could be affected by a change of control,

The Company ‘s share incentive schemes (see note 27 for further details
of the share incentrve schemes) contain provisions relating to a change
of contral of the Company followsng a takeover bid Under these
prowisions, a change of conirol of the Company would normalty be
avesting event, faciktaung the exsrcise of awards, typcalty subyect

to the discretion of the Remunecabon Commuttee.

Contracts and arrangements essential

to the business

The Group has a diverse base of authors, customers and general
suppliers so that its dependency on any one individual author,
customer or supplier s reduced. Pnmanly for printed books, the Group
deveiops longer term relavonshaps with a reduced number of business
partners, panters and distnbutors to maurmse process effioences and
economes of scale Failure of a man suppher could tempor andy
dsrupt the supply of books to market or result inincreased cost

of working whilst alternatrve arr angemenits are made

The Group depends on its reputaton whch strongly mfluences
authors and customers in thew selection of publisher

Future developments

The Group intends (0 continue 1o develop is range of publshing
businesses and services. Although the primary focus of the Group
15 on organic growth, acquisnons i these areas of business wall
be consdered

Cautionary statement

Under s417 of the Companies Act 2006, a company's directors’ report
15 required, among other matters, 1o contain a far revaew by the
directors of the group’s business through a balanced and
comprehensive analyss of the development and performance of the
business of the Group and the position of the Group at the penod end,
consistent with the size and complewty of the business.

The Directors’ Report together wath ali sections ncorporated into

o by reference has been prepared only for the Sharehoiders of the
Company Hs sole purpose and use is to assist Sharehoiders to exercrse
ther governance nghts. In particular, the Directors’ Report has not
been audited or otherwase independentty verried The Company and
s Directors and employees are not responsible for any other purpose
or use or to any other person i relation to the Dwectors’ Report

The Directors’ Report contans inckcations of hkely future
developments and other forward-locking statements that are subject
to rrsk factors associated wath, among other things, the economec and
business Circumsiances occurnng from ime 1o me in the sectors,
countries and business drasions in which the Group operates

These factors include, but are not kemited to, those decussed in the Risk
Factors section. These and other factors could adversely affect the
Group's results, strategy and prospects. Forwar d-looking statements
involve risks, uncertantes and assumptions. They relate o events and
or depend on crcumstances in the future that could cause actual
results and outcomes to aiffer matenally from those currently
anticpated. No abhgaton s assumed 10 update any forward-looking
statemenis, whether as a result of new informaton, future events

or otherwise

Auditor

a) Reappointment of the Auditor

A resolution 1O reappont KPMG LLP as Auditor wall be proposed at the
forthcoming AGM.

b} Statement as to disclosure of information to the Auditor
The Dwectors who were in office on the date of approval of these
finanaal statements have confirmed that, as far as they are aware,
there s no relevant audit informanon of which the Auditor s unaware
The Dwectors have each confirmed that they have taken all the steps
that they ought to have 1aken as Dwectors in order 1o make themsetves
aware of any relevant audit nformaton and o establish that it has
been communicated 1o the Auditor
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Dwrectors are responsibie for prepanng the Annual Report and the
Group and parent Company financial statements in accordance with
apphcable law and regulatons.

Company law requawres the Directors to prepare Group and parent
Company financal statements for each financial year Under that law
they are required to prepare the Group financial statements in
accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards a5
adopted by the European Union {"IFRSs as adopted by the EU”) and
applcabie law and have elected to prepare the parent Company
hnancial statements on the same basis

Under Company Law, the Directors must not approve the financal
staterments uniess they are satisfied that they gwve a true and far wew
of the state of affaws of the Group and parent Company and of their
profit or loss for that penod. In prepanng each of the Group and
parent Company inancial statements, the Directors are requredto

% select suntable accounting policies and then apply them conssiently,

% make jdgements and estimates that are reasonabie, relevant and
reiiable,

# state whether they have been prepared in accaordance with IFRSs as
adopied by the EU;

* assess the Group and parent Company*s abeiity 1o conbinue as a
gong concern, disciosing, as apphcable, matters related to going
concern; and

¥ use the gong concern basis of accounting unless they either
ntend to kquidate the Group of the parent Company or to Cease
operahons, or have NO reakste alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
recorcls that are sufficeent to show and explan the parent Company’'s
transactions and desclose with reasonable accuracy at any hme the
financial position of the parent Comparty and enable them [0 enswre
that its financial statements comply with the Comparies Act 2006. They
are responsibie for such internal control as they determine s necessary
10 enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and have
general responsbiiy for taking such steps as are reasonably open to
them to safeguard the assets of the Group and 10 prevent and detect
fraud and other wregulariues.

Under apphicable law and regulations, the Dwectors are also
responsible for prepanng a Strategec Report, Dwrectors’ Report,
Darectors’ Remuner aton Report and Corporate Governance
Statement that comphes with that law and those regulations.

The Oirectors are responsible for the mantenance and integnity of the
corporate and financiaf information included on the Company's
website, www bloomsbury-ir co uk. Legislation in the United Kingdom
{"K")} governing the preparation and disserinanon of financiat
statements may differ from legisiabon in other prisdictions

Safe harbour

Under the Comparnes ACt 2006, a safe harbour imits the habdity of
Owectors in respect of statements n and omssions from the Strategec
Report and the Dwectors’ Report Pages 110 145 of the Annual Report,
and the front and back covers to the Annual Report, are included
within the Owectors' Report by reference and so are included withun
the safe harbour

Responsibility statement of the Directors in

respect of the annual financial report
We confirm that to the best of our knowledge

#* the financial statements, prepared in accordance with the
applcable set of accounting standards, gve a true and fair view
of the assets, kabwkbes, financial paston and profit or ioss of the
Company and the undertakings mcluded in the consolidation taken
a5 awhoie, and

% the Sirateg Report includes 2 faw revew of the development and
performance of the business and the position of the issuer and
the undertalangs inciuded in the corsokdation taken as a whole,
together wath a descripnon of the principal rsks and uncertanpes
that they face.

We consider the Annual Report and Accounts, taken as a whole, s farr,
balanced and understandable and prowdes the information
necessary for Shareholders to assess the Group’s position and
perfocmance, business model and str ategy

Legusiation in the UK goverrung the prepar abon and dissermnaton of
financiat statements may differ from legisiabon in other pursdichons.

The Strategec Report and Directors” Report were approved by the
Board on 21 May 2019

By order of the Board

Maya Abu-Deeb
General Counset and Company Secretary

MAyA Atpa



Corporate Governance

of the Bloomsbury Group senously and conlinuously mantans
high standiarcls of corpor ate governance that focus on serving
the interests of the Shareholders.

T he Board takes its respons:bility (o achweve sound governance

Confirmation of compliance with the Code

The UK Corpor ate Governance Code edition ssued April 2016 (the
"Code"} 15 published on the Financial Reportng Council’'s (“FRC™)
website {www frc org uk). The Company has comphed fully throughout
the year wath the provisons of the Code 1n addition to the Lising Rules
of the Financial Conduct Authority

In July 2018, the FRC publshed the UK Corpor ate Gover nance Code
2018 {the “2018 Code™), which appiies to accounting periods
begnning on or after 1 January 2019 For the current financial year
commencing t March 2019, the Board s warking to ensure that the
Company reviews and updates as Necessary its Corpor ate governance
arrangements to promote a corpor ate culiure that s akgned with the
Company purpose and business sirategy, promotes integrity and
values diversity in ine wath the developments in the 2018 Code

The following sections provide information on how the Company has
apphed the Code principles and adhered 1o Code provisions

Board and the Directors

Board effectiveness

The Board s responsible to the Sharehaiders for ensuring that the
Company 15 appropnatety managed and that it achieves its obyectrves.
The Board deterrmunes the strategy for the Group and sets and
monitors targets for the management team (0 achweve the strategy

The Board comprses the Non-Executwve Charman, Senor
Independent Dwector, 2 further two independent Non-Executive
Dwectors, the Chuef Executive, the Finance Director and the Managing
Dwector of the Academic and Professional publishing division. The
bvographues of the Drectors appear in the “Board of Directors” section
of the Annual Report on pages 40 to 41

The agendas for all main Board meetings prowde standing items for
each Director to prownde updates on thewr areas of responsitainy and
items for the chairs of each Board commuttee to update the Board

The Board has acted wathen its Schedute of Matters reserved to it The
Board has delegated some of its responsibiibes to commuttees. The
three main Board Commuittees - the Audkt Comrtiee, Nominathon
Commitiee and Remuner aton Committee - have terms of reference
approved by the Board that can be found on the Company 's website,

www bloomsbury-« co uk

Matters considered at Board meetings dunng the year have included

# review and setting of strategy for the Company s operations
supported by an in-depth review of the publishing market,

# a3 meeting dedicated to the impact of the 2018 Code comixned wath
areassessment of measures around the Company ’s vatues, musson,
consideration of stakeholders and 1 particular, strategc human
resources matters The consequences of the 2018 Code continued
10 be comudered at other meetngs,

#* review of the management accounts, short and long-term forecasts,
key performance inchcators and full year forecasts;

* approval of the annual and intenm results statements,

#* review and approval of the annual budget;

# regular reports by Executive Directors on operational matters
Including progress towards the Bioomsbury Dwgital Resources
2020 targets,

# the Bigger Better Bloomsbury smhative announced in May 2018,

% the compieton of the acquesiion of 1 B. Tauns & Co Ltd; and

# the management and review of the rsks of the Company,;
and evaluation of the Board's own effectiveness.

The Charman s responsible for the eftectrve leadership of the Board,
wath 11s oversight and strategic role The Cheef Executive 15 responsible
for the oper abonal success of the Company A formal staterment
describeng this division of responsitwkies can be found at

www bloomsbury-w co uk The role of the Non-Executive Dectors

15 10 constructrvely challenge and help develop proposals on
strategy and proposed corpor ate intiatives wihde providing
oversight of the Execubve Directors

The Orrectors and Board committees have access Lo the adwce and
serwices of the Company Secretary, who adwises the Board, through
the Charman, on governance matters and best practices Dwectors
ako have access 1o Independent professonal advice, if requared,

at the Company’s expense

Conflicts of interest procedures

Dwectors are required to declare any new interests at the start of all
meetings. The Board has reviewed the interests of the Dwectors and
mantains aregrster of areas of potential conflict of interest for
Owectors In accordance with the Board's formal policy, should a
matter arse where there 15 a risk of a confictin the Board discussing
matters or making decisions then the Director affected by the confct
wiil absent themselves from meeting wiule the maiter s consdered
During the year there were no actual or potennal conficts of nterest
arsng that requered a Dwector (o Lake thes siep

Director independence

The Board consders each of the Non-Executive Directors who served
during the year to be independent in character and judgement and
does not consider thal there are any relabonships or CiIrcumstances
which affect, or could appear to affect, thew independent judgement
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Board and committee attendance

The table below shows the atiendance of Oirectors at Board and Commattee meetings during Ihe year ended 28 February 2019 ExeCutive
Owectors may also have been present at Cormimittee meetings, either i full or part to update members. Nigel Newton attends the Nominabon

Commitiee as 3 full member.

Cate appointed
wmg(mpu

Date rengred
during the year

Aemunes aan

Total number of schechsed meetngs
during the year

Executive Directors

Nigel Newion (Chef Executive) -
fochard Charkin -
Wendy Paitot -
Penny Scott-Bayfeld! 16 Juty 2018
Jonathan Glasspool -

31 May 2018
16 huly 2018

| W NRn
]
]
[

Sor Richard Lambert (Chawman of the Board) -
M Jones -
Steven Hal? -
JohnWarren -

® @ o @
» B A M

™ ow )
[T RN I PV

* I ackBton 10 the meetings above, Penny Scon-Sayfield attended 2 Board meeting 5 an oberver pnor 10 Kineng the Board.

of the

! Steven Hall became on 18 July 1018

Board and Commiittee evaluation

The Board conducts an annual formal evaluation of s performance in
2019 this was conducied internally The Board is supportive of the
changes introduced by the 2018 Code, and i hne with its
recommendauons, next year ‘s Board evaluation will be undertaken by
anindependent outside body.

The 2018/19 evaluation of the Board took place early in the year
starting 1 March 2018, 1t was led by the Chawman who used
Questionnaxres to faciktate discussion with each Director to apprase
the performance of the Board and 10 discuss any improvemends
needed to the Board processes He then reported to the Board where
his findings were conadered. These were:

* although the standard of Board papers was high, more could be
done to ensure the tmeliness of thewr delivery,

% it would be appropriate to further the engagement of members of
servor management in Board meetings,

* the Board should engage more on sirateQy and longer term trends,
vath better acrangements for reqular in-depth reviews for each
business area

#* HR matters continued to require focus, which was not unexpected,
given the contirrued growth of the business; and

# the Board membership continued to strike the right balance of
skills and experience required of Non-Executive Directors aganst
the need for reguiar refreshment. if necessary, the Board should
be prepared to be fiexible in its intention that an average Non-
Executive Director appointment should last for four years.

Durnng the year, the 8oard took action to address these findings

and conunued to monitor the iImprovements ansing from the
evaluation 1 particular, it supported a senes of employee
engagement inviatwes, which will be sustained i the years ahead.
Towards the end of the year it reviewed sts progress, concluding that
the Board continued towork well together, with strong commutment
from the Executve and Non-Executive Directors. Its focus on the Bigger
Bloomsbury initiative, introduced a year ago, had produced posiwe
results. That nitiative would coninue to help shape the sirategc
direction for the longer term The engagement of senior managernent
in Board meetngs and more engagement by the Board on sirategy
and longer rerm trends remained areas of focus, A new rea was
added, focusing on the Company's relationshwp with its authors.

Board committees are evaluated annually against their terms of
reference and against adherence to relevant reguiations such as the
Code, as well 38 how they operate as an effective commitiee They
consider the evaluatons and make recommencations to the Board on
any changes needed (o related Board processes and thew terms of
reference. During 2019, the Baard comumutiees also considered thew
rcdes in the hght of the changes emerging out of the 2018 Code and
how this impacted on their roles, responsibriities and the skills and
experience of committee members. in the year 10 29 February 2020,
the Board and its committees will conscier whether amendments are
needed to these terms of reference as a result.



The Chairman

The present Chawman, Sir Richard Lambert, pined the Board in
July 2017 and was contidered independent upon his appontment
During 2018, the Serior Independent Drrector evaluated his
performance through confidential disc ussions with the other
Non-Executive Drectors and a one-lo-one interview with the
Charman The outcome was reported 1o the Board who agreed
with the assessment that the Charman continued (o lead the Board
in an effeciwve and positive manner

Directors

The Baard conaders that each of the Dwectors proposed for
re-slection at the 2019 AGM continues to contiibute effectively, andto
demonstr ate commitment, to thew roles The Board evaluation process
i designed to idenbfy whether each Director has refreshed ther sialls
and knowledge sufficrently for thew roles and whether there s
anything that the Company can assist them with in the performance
of thev duties The induction process s designed to ensure that on
appointment, Drectors are prowded wath support and information
about Bloomsbury During 2019, Penny Scott-Bayfield joaned the Board
and was supported by an induc bon programme of introguctory
meetngs with Executrve and Non-Executive Direciors, senor
management and advisers, iInCluding jorning the Board for 2

strateqpe retreat pnor to her formal appontment

During the year the External Auditor KPMG and the external
remunerabon consultants New Bridge Street provided updates

on developments IN Corporate GOvernance, remuneranon,
auditing and financial reporting standards

Relations with Shareholders

The Board, led by the Chairman, 15 responsible for ensunng an open
dialogue with Shareholders based on the mutual understanding of
cbectrves. The Annual Report, interim reports, AGM, market vpdates
and post-results announcement presentations are the prinCipal means
through which the Company communic ales its sirategy and
performance to Sharehoiders, All Sharehoiders are wekcome at the
AGM, which includes presentations on the business and an

OPPOrtunity to sk questons The Chawmen of the Audit,
Remunerauon and Nomination Commuttees attend and are avallable

to answer queshons.

The Company mantans an active dialogue with its institubonat
Shareholders and City analysts through a planned programme of
nvestor relations. Twce a year there are formal presentatons of
results, followed by a series of post-results meetngs with Shareholders
The presentations are made avalable a2 www bloomsbury.r co.uk

The cutcome of these meetings & reported to the Board This ncludes
feedback from indiwvidual Directors and from discussions by the
Company's corporate broker or public relations representatrve with
Shareholders and City analysts This s used to help review and develop
Bioomsbury’s procedures In addihon, the Chairman nvites sgrificant
Shareholders to meet with him 10 discuss any maiter of interest or
concern During the year, the Chawman met with one Sharehclder
and reported the outcome to the Board

Board Committees

The operatons of the Nomination and Audiit Commuttees are detaled
below Those of the Remuneration Commuitiee are set outin the
Dwectors’ Remuneration Report on page 72

Nomination Committee

The Commutiee comprrses the Non-Executive Charman of the Board,
who chairs the Committee, the three independent Non-Executve
Drrectors and the Chief Executive The Commuttee ‘s terms of reference
are agreed by the whole Board, and are avalable on the Company s
website www bloomsbury-ir co.uk Iis role 15 to rewew 1he Composition
of the Board, consider succession planning and recommend
canchdates to the Board for formal appontment as Dwectors The
Board appointment process 1 as follows

* ihe annual evaluaton of Board effectiveness enabiles the Committee
toidentify any gaps in the skilks and expenence needed or forecast
1N anticpanon of Crrector resign ations,

% the Commitlee then carries out a more detased consideration of the
Board's structure, balance, and succession planning needs,

% an ndependent external recruitment consultant is apponted who
performs a search to identify candidates meeting critena agreed
with the Nomination Comrmuittee. The external consultant carries
out wutial interviews with candidates and carnes out background
research on them (o formulate 3 shorthst,

% one or more Dwectorsinderview each canckdate and feed back 1o
the external consuitant on the interview evaiuation of the canchdate,

* references are taken and other background checks are made on
canchdates,

# the Nomination Commuitiee situng together selects the final
candhdate and makes a recommendation to the Board, and

#% the Board has the final decrision on appointing a candidaie

Ouring 2018, the Nommnation Committee completed the process

of selecting the new Group Finance Owector, Penny Scott-Bayfield

The recruitment firm Odgers Berndtson had complied a list of
candhdates The Chief Executrve undertook the first cound of interviews
wath alt candidates and Commuttee members sitiing 1ogether
conducted the second round. Thereafter, there were meetings with
ndivdual Executive Owectors Lo seek they opirons on candidates who
had made i through the second round The outcome of these
meetings were fed back to the Committee to wnform its decision before
Penny Scott-Bayfield was recommended 10 the Board as a suitabte
candiciate for the role

In addition, the Committee 3lso started the process of reccuting

a Non-Execut:ve Director to repiace Jill Jones, who would not be
standing for re-slect:on at the 2019 AGM The Willis Partnership was
3ppanied to handle the search for her replacement following an
evaluation of the Board's needs and the particuiar skills required
The selectson process outhned above was followed In May 2019 the
Nomnation Commuttee recommended, and the Board approved,
the apposntmenit of Leshe-Ann Reed 1o the Board, subysct 1o her
election at the 2015 AGM
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i her election s approved, Lesiie-Ann Reed will be a member of the
Remuneration Committee and Audit Comimuttee Shes an
independent Non -Executrve Director and Char of the Audit
Committee of the AIM-listed company Learning Technologres Group
pic, and a Non-Executive Director of the German-bsted company ZEAL
Networks SE where she 15 Vice Char of the Superwsory Board and Charr
of the Audit Committee. Unil May 2018 she was a Non-Executive
ODrector and Char of the Audit Commuttee of the London-histed
publher Quarto Group, Inc

COther maiters consickered by the Commatee dunng the year included
the gender balance for direct reports (0 semor management,
succession plans kor below board senor management, diversity and
nchusion 1n the Bloomsbury workforce and whether the Board should
coruder the use of an external faclitator for s annual evaluation.

The Committee supports the Board m overseeing the Company's
diversity and inchusion polhicy and reiated HR str ategies for the
purposes of developing a strong and diverse talent pipeline for the
future through recrutment, retention and development strategies
designed 1o promote all aspects of diveraty

Board diversity

The Board ams for at keast one-thurd, or the nearest number to a therd,
of Directors on the Board to be women At present it has two women
among its seven Dwectors New appointments are selected by the
Nominathon Commuttee using independent search consultants based
on merit as the best candidate for the role The Board believes &
supports a civerse pipeihnie of senior Management with respect to
gender balance. Amaprity of the Executive Commuttee and other
Seruor Managers are women. More detaits can be found in the
Company's Gender Pay Gap Report on its websie

wwwe bloomsbury-i¢ Co uk.

Re-election of Directors

In 2016, the Board decided to follow best practice by requiring all
Dweciors to retire at each AGM and stand for re-glection. Annual
re-election s now a requirement under the 2018 Corporate
Governance Code for 3 FT SmallCap company such as Bloomsbury
Pubkshing Plc The Articles of the Company would otherwise require all
Dwectors to be subect to reapponiment by the Shareholders at the
first Annual General Meeting after therr appointment and thereafter at
ntervals of no more than three years.

Recent Non-Executve Director appomntments by the Board have been
for periods of up to four years. In 2016, the Board concluded that &
would be best served by a policy of progressive refreshing of the
Non-Executive Directors, anticipating annual appointments of new
Non-Executive Directors and an aver age duration of such
appantments of four years Dunng 2018 the Board reviewed this pokcy
and decicied it remaned appropriate given that it retained lexituty to
extend an appontment beyond four years where the circumstances
made it approgriate to do so

The notice periods by the Company of the Drrectors are set out in the
Drrectors” Remuner ation Report on pages 60 1o 61

Audit Committee

Operation of the Audit Committee

The Commuitee comprses three independent Non-Execunve Directors
The Chaw of the Commiltee 15 John Warren, a Fellow of the wstitute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. The Board s satisfied
that his expernence and qualficatons are sufiicent for him to meet the
expenence and quakficanon requrements for at least one member of
the Audit Comumutiee to hold recent and relevant financial expenence
as required by the Code and Lising Rudes. In addition, the other
Committee members are expenienced in the field of publstung,
enabling it to have competence relevant 1o the sector in which the
Company operates

The Commutiee typically invites the External Auditor, the Head of
Internal Audit, the Chairman of the Board, the Group Finance Drector
and the other Executive Directors to attend meetings Theres a
standing sem on the agenda for the External and Internal Auditors to
meet the Commuttee alone without Management present, enabhng
Committee members (0 share any concerns that they may have

The terms of reference of the Commuttee can be found on the
Cormpany's website, www bloomsbury-« co.uk, and set out the role
and authonity of the Commitiee Responsitries include

# 1o monstor the integnity of the financial statements of the Company
and any formal announcements relating to the Company's financal
performance, reviewing significant financial reporting udgements
contaned i them,

# ta review the Company s internal financial controls and to review
the Company’s internal control and nsk management systems;

#* to monitor and review the effectiveness of the Company's internal
aucht funcrion,

#* 10 make recommendations (o the Board, for it to put to the
Shareholders for their approval in a general meeting, in relabon
1o the appmntment, reappontment and removat of the
External Audior and to approve the remuner alion and (erms of
engagement of the External Auditor,

* 10 review and monutor the External Auditor s inclependence
and objectmity and the effectiveness of the audit process, taking
INto consider ation relevant UK professional and regulatory
recrArements,

#* tc develop and implement policy on the engagement of the
External Aucitor to supply non-audit services, Laking Into account
relevant ethucal guidance regarding the prowision of non-audit
services by the external audit firm,

# to report to the Board, identifying any matters in respect of which
it considers that achon of improvement s needed and makung
recommendations as to the steps to be taken; and

# toreport 1o the Board on how it has discharged its responsibikites

The Commuttee's annual evaluation review considered that the
Committee was acting satsfactonty



Activities of the Committee during the year
During the year, among other matters, the Commuittee considered:

* the impact of adopung accounhing standardls - these are covered
n more detal under the heading of Signuficant Financial Reporting
Matters below,

#* the annual and intenm staiements and associated announcernents,
recommending them 1o the Board for approval,

# the External Auditor 's audit sirategy for the year, agreeing the risks
sdentfied theren, noting that the acquisition of 1B Taurs & Co
d. represented potential new risks that needed 10 be nveshigated
and the impact from the adophion of IFRS 15 and IFRS 9, as further
described below:

% (15 overnight role of moninonng and evaluating the internal
Audit function supphed from wmthen Bloomsbury, along with
management's respornses io ds recommendations. it has since
considered that it would be appropriate to co-source the function
vaing both internal and external resources, while retaning its
oversight role, and the Commuttee has approved the engagement
of Grant Thornton for this purpose;

¥ at each meeting, the subect of internal controls and associated rsk
management to assess the scope and effectiveness of these matters.
The approach to these matters  further efabor ated on below while
the prinCpak risks facing the Company are descnbed in the Risk
Factors sechon of the Annual Report on page 25, which also explans
how each risk s managed and mtigated. These are reported to the
Board,

# the content of the Companys rek regester as part of the processes
around risk mihganton, including updates on the impact of Brexot
and copyright-related risks and the controls in place 1o mitigate
possible losses,

#* areport on the {atest Corporate Governance changes ansing out
of 2018 Code and the measures that would be taken (o acheeve
compliance, and

# whistiebiowing procedures for staff to rarse concerns in confidence
in hne wmith the changes in the 2018 Code, the Board will take on thes
resporsibsity during the current year

Significant Financial Reporting Matters

The Commuttee considered

#* the impact of adopting IFRS15 and the resuiing changes inclucing
disclosure requirements. The key changes related to the tming
of revenue recognition for printed books, and on subscription
income for Perpetual Access dgetal products and licences and other
ncome Further detais are suppled in note 2w to the Accounts,

* the impact of adopting IFRSY in place of 1AS39, for which the key
change was the valuation of trade recewvables, partly offsel by a
creck on respect of deferred tax Details are cisclosed n note 2x
1o the Accounts,

* the treatment of goodwll, in particular arsing from the acquesimon
of t8 Taure & Co. itd,

* the treatment of rights and services cevenues from licences over

Sloomsbury’s I to thrd parnes, as stated in note 2q to the financial
statements. The revenue recognised from these kcences in any one
period reflects the value of contracted performance obligabons
satisfiect In that penod The revenue recogmition treatment for more
complex deals s reviewed and agreed with the Group Finance team
before the contract s signed, and

# that the Group‘s annual and interwn financal statements, after
review and taken as a whole, are fair, balanced and understandable,
and provide the necessary information to assess the Group’s
paosition and perfarmance, business model and strategy in addition,
it consdered that they met the necessary legat and regulatory
requirements. i so adwised the Board

External Auditor

The Audit Committes has primary responsikty for making a
recommendation on the appaintment, reappointment and removal
of the External Auditor and approving its remuneration and terms of
engagement

The role of External Auditor was tendered foliowing the 2013 AGM and
the Board appointed KPMG LLP as External Auditor for the Group and
for the Company for audhts for the year ended 28 February 2014 and
onwards. The detaded tender process followed 15 set out in the Annual
Report for that year The Group wall continue 1o comply wath the
refevant tendering and auditor rotation requirements apphcable
under UK and EU reguiatrons, whuch require the next external aucht
tender tooccur for the year ending 28 February 2024 The External
Auditor s required to rotate the audil partner responsbiity for the
Group audit every five years. During the year, the then partner John
Bennett, was paned at Committee meetings by the new audit partner,
Sarah Styant, 10 ensure a smooth handover of responsdxhities for 2019
In the same period, the Comrruttee ako assessed the effectrveness of
the external audit process and were satisfied wath the scope, direchion
and outcome of work. in forming its view the Committee considered’

# the quality of audkt work undertaken and resulting findings,

#* the scope of the Auditor s work and whether the Auditor deployed
sufficient resources to complete thewr agreed programme, and

# the independence and obpectvty of the External Auditor

The Commitiee was satsfied that KPMG was an effective External
Audhtor and recommended 1o the Board that the reappowntment of
KPMG as External Auditor be put to the Shareholders at the 2018 AGM
The External Auchtor ‘s terms of engagemeni and remuneration were
approved. Detak of the amounts paid 10 KPMG are provided in note 4
o the Accounts.
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External Auditor non-audit services

The Committee has approved a formal policy on the provision of
non-audit services 10 safeguard the independence and objectvity

of the External Auditor and reviews the level of non-audit fees

relanve to audit fees The full pokcy i found on the website

www bloomsbury-r cO.uk. A list has been approved by the Commuttee
of services that the Externak Auditor 1s prohubited from undertaking
Duning 2019, KPMG did not supply any non-audit services (o the Group

internal control and risk management

The Code requwes the Directors to assess at ieast annually the
effectiveness of the Group's systems of internal control, whwch include
financal, operanonal and compiiance controls, and the system of risk
management. The Audit Commitiee reviews the systems and controks
while the Board conuders the overall state of the nsks to the business,
the Group's appetite for nsk and the countermeasures n place. The
Board retains over all responsitality for the Group’s internal controls
and for reviewing their effectiveness and for approving all related
policy These internal controk are designed to manage rather than
ehminate sk, and can only provwde reasonable, and not absolute,
MSurance aganst matenal loss

The Board has putin place an ongoing process for entfyng,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group This
process has been in place for the year under réview and up to the date
of approval of this Annual Report The process i regularly rewewed by
the Aucht Comrmuittee on behaif of the Board 10 ensure that the
procedures implemented continue to be effective and, where
appropriate, recommendatons are made 1O Management (o improve
the procedures The Company’s Systemn of internal financial control
aims to safequard the Group’s a5sets, ensures that proper accounting
records are maintained, that the financial information used within the
business and for publicaton is reliable, that business rsks are identified
and managed and that comphance with appropnate legsiation and
regulation 1s maintaned The Board confirms & has montored the
Group's nsk management and mternal control systems and carnied
out areview of their effectveness covering all material controbs,
inchuding financial, operauonal and compliance controls.

internal control and risk management framework

The preparation of the consodated financial statements of the
Company s the responssbility of the Finance Dwector and s overseen
by the Audit Comimuttee with over all responsibrity resting with the
Board. This includes responsibity for ensunng appropnate internal
controls are in place over financial reporting processes and relatediT
systems. The Audit Cornmittee monitors the risks and assotated
controk over financial reportng processes, incCluding the
consolidation process.

The Rwsk Factors section of the Annual Report on page 25 sets out how
the Board has taken account of the Group’s current position and
prncipal rsks and how it has assessed the prospects of the Group over
a penad of three years. The Board has a reasonable expectanon that
the Group wit be able 10 continue n operation and meet its hatuhines
as they fall due over the assessment penod.

Relevant features of the Company s system of internal controks and
rsk management in relabon to the financial reporting process and
preparabon of the Group financial tatemenis include.

% Organisational culture The Company has 3 highly skilled,
professional and commutted workforce. The Board & commutted
to developing a Culture of openness, iIntegrity, competence
and responsibiity The Board concentrates manly on stralege
and sigruficant orgarwsauonal issues, approving obyectives
and monitonng, at a lugh level, the financaal and operational
performance aganst obyectives

# Organisational structure: The One Giobal Sloomsbury stiructure
comprses the woridwde publishung dhvisions supported by Group
funcuons {inance, IT, produchon, sales and marketng) winch
provide an iternal control serwice to the business as nternal
contral pillars within the Group’s nternal control framework

#* Viability Statement: The Resk Factors secton of the Annual Report
sets out how the Board has taken account of the Group’s current
posibon and principal risks and undertaken a robust assessment
of the prospects of the Group over a penod of thvee years The
Board has a reasonable expecianon that the Group wilk be able to
connnue in operation and meet s habdibes as they fall due over the
assessment period.

# Risk and control review The Executive Commuttee (which
comprses the divisional and Group funchon heads and Executive
Duwrectars) mantans Group level and Group function level risk
analysis and control assessments for each risk This ensures that rsks
and conirol issues from around the Group worldwide are reported
cpenly to the senior management team and addressed. The Board
has regularly reviewed the sigmaficant Group and functional risks
o ensure appropriate acnon i taken to address the risks. The
Audit Commutiee reviews the risks, in particuiar the inancial risks
and ssues that coukd impact on reporting, when considering the
financial statements

* Financial internal control and risk review: The Finance Director
formally reviews the internal financial controls, takng account of
the risks within the financial information systems, and reports the
findings of this review 10 the Audit Committee. Analytical review of
operating results and detarled control questronnares compieted
for the publshing drvisions and overseas offices supplement
management s knowlerige of the business for the evaluation of the
risks and assessment of the niernal inancial controls. The Audit
Committee also recerves reports on the internal controls and risks
prownded by the Internal Aucitor The Audit Committee recewves
other reports from management relevant 10 the mternal financial
controls such as reports on the progress of key projects.



* Authority levels The Board mantains a detailed register of Significant failings or weak nesses
delegated authorities and sets the level of authority required, before  in the internal controls
Board approval is needed, to commit the Company or to undertake  Followang its review, the Committee concluded that the systerns of risk

transactions It ako approves budgets and other performance management andinternal controls are adequate for Bloomsbury,
targets The publishing divisions and Group functions operate including all the Group comparies. There were no significant internal
within these authority levels and budgets The Executive Directors control weaknesses identified that challenged the Group in achieving
determine the authority to be delegated to individual managers its objectives However, the Committee agreed that the control

* Financial management reporting: The Board approves the assessment should be changed to include a “no-deal” Brexit scenario
annual Group budge[ Sales are reported da||y’ weekly and monthly. and an increase in risks regardlng “IP angt copyright" ang “Open
Financial results of the business aperations are reported monthly Access” on the Group risk matrix.
and compared 1o budget and forecasts. Detailed forecasts for the

Maya Abu-Deeb
Company are updated regularly and reviewed by the Board, General Counsel and Company Secretary

* Book title acquisition procedures: Established procedures, such
as the review and approval by an Executive Director of acquisition
proposals of rights to new books, are operated within set authority
hmits and used for transactions in the ordinary course of business.
Acquisitions exceeding delegated authority limits require approval
by the Board Significant acquisitions of companies and businesses
are approved by the 8oard. The Board has set authorised limits
for the total author advances held on the Statement of Financal
Positton as a percentage of net assets and for the total value of
cormnmitted but unpaid advances,

* Accountability: The Company has clearly defined lines of
responsibility headed by the Chief Executive and Executive
Commuttee to contral the publishing divisions and business
funcuons. Detailed operaticnal and finanoal performance data are
monntored by supervisory management to ensure the performance
of operations is n line with targets. The reasons for vanances
and underperformance are established by supervisory ine
management and fotlowed up with managers and staff.

-
r

%* Overseas offices Each overseas office has a locat manager or
managing director who 1s responsible for operatianal effectiveness
and locat internal controls Accounting for the Group is centralised
and overseas subsidiaries hold imited cash balances Senior
managers and Executive Directors regularly visit the overseas
offices and the finance function conducts oper ational review visits
to review the proce'dures The Board has implemented a Group
whistleblower Policy and an Anti-bribery and Corruption Policy

* Internal audit For the year 2018/19, internal control questionnarres
{"ICQ") were used to assess the internal cantrals across the Group
wov ldwide at least twice annuafly Qutcomes of assessments were
reported regularly to senior management and at each Audit
Committee meeting. The Audit Comnuttee conuders reports from
External and Internal Audit to ensure that adequate measures are
being taken by management to address risk and control issues.



Directors’ Remuneration Report

Annual Statement

Dear Shareholder

1 am dehghted to present the Dvectors’ Remuneration Report (the
“Report™) for Bloomsbury Publishung Pic for the year ended 28
February 2019 The Report has been prepared on behaif of the
Bloomsbury Board by the Remuner auon Committee (the
"Commutiee”) and has been approved by the Board

Outline of the Remuneration Report

The Report & Sphit into the followng two sechons.

% Part A, the Remunerauon Pokcy Report, wiuch sets out the
Remunerahon Policy for the Executve and Non-Executrve Dwectors;
and

* Part 8, the Annual Report on Remuneration, which dscioses bow
the Remuneration Folcy was implemented for the year encled
28 February 2019 and will be implemenied for the year ending
29 February 2020.

The Directors’ Remuneration Policy {the “Remuneraton Policy™)

was approved by Shar sholders at the 2017 Annual General Meebng,
wath strong support from our shareholders with 99 5% of votes cast n
favour wath the expeactabon that the Polcy would remain v place untd
the next tnennial bincing vote The Committee keeps the Pokcy under
regular review and conuders it continues (o iNncenivise the sustanable
delivery of the Board's str ategy, strong financial performance and the
creabon of long-term Shareholder value No policy changes were
proposed for 2019 and therefore it wall next be subject 10 a binding
vote at the 2020 AGM

The Annual Report on Remuneration well be subject to an advisory
Sharehoider vote at the forthcoming AGM on 17 Juty 2019. 1t provides
detals of the rernuneration earned by Dwectors in the year ended
28 February 2019

Developments in 2019

The Commuttee s considenng the imphcations of the recent changes
to the UX Corpor ate Governance Code and subsequent updates
from the institutonat investor bodies for our Remuner atvon Polcy
We niend to reflect any changes requeed under the Codle and 10
ensure our Remuner aton Policy takes into account the best practcce
expectabon of institutional nvestors when the Remuneration Policy
5 next subect 10 a shareholder vote at the 2020 AGM

Performance and reward for 2019

The Group delivered a strong performance over the year ta February
2019 which was reflected in the inancial results Group revenues rose
by 1% 10 £162 7 milkon and profits before taxat.on and highlighted
items ncreased by 99 to £14 4 mikon, ahead of market expectations
Profits before taxation were up by 3% to £12 0 milkon. The final
dividend of 6.75p per share, f approved by Shareholders at the AGM,
will mean that Bloomsbury will continue a record of dmdend growth
over 24 CONSecUlive years.

Annual bonus

Annual bonus payments to the Executve Direclors are based on 3
combinaton of finantial and siraegec measures The majponty (709%) of
the bonus s based on financial measures, (the “Profit Target bonus™),
the remainder (30%) & based on strategic measures (the “Strategic
Obpectives bonus”)

Bonuses for the Executve Dwectors for the year 10 2019 (the ~2019
Bonuses”) pad out a1 an average rate of 91 59 of the maomum bonus
opportunity The Profit Target element of the bonus was achweved in
ful, reflecung the strong financial performance of the business and
achievemnent aganst the strategec cbjecives, and resulted n an
average outturn of 72% of the maximum opporturty for this element
of the bonus. Full disciosure of the targets set for the bonus and the
achievement aganst each target 1s disclosed in the Annual Report on
Remuneration

The basis of the 2019 Borws plan remains unchanged from the
previous year the Str ategic Obectives bonus s assessed aganst five
strategic targets set by the Committee with different waightings
applied to each of these targets based on the relative importance 1o
each respective Director, and the Profit Target bonus i assessed
against stretching financial threshold targets. For 2019, the Committee
set a stretching threshold target for profit before taxaton and
rughiighted itemns (* Adjusted profit”) of £14 4 milkon, taking account
of the City analysts® forecasts and other factors. Profit above the
threshold accrues into a bonus pool (until the pool becomes fully
funded). The level of outperformance was sufficient to fund the
profit-related bonus a the maximurm level.

Long Term incentive Plan (“LTIP”} grants and vesting

In July 2018, LTIP awards were granted 10 Executrve Directors based on
100% of their annual salary These were granted on the basis of 509%
on an earnings per share ("EPS*) performance condibon and 50% on
a return on capital employed ("ROCE") performance conditon These
conditions were the same as for those awards granted in July 2017

The LTIP awards granted on 7 June 2016 ("2016 Award™) and due to
vest in June 2019 were subject to EPS and 1o total shareholder return
(TSR) performance conchions. Up to half of the award could vest
under each of these two performance conditions. Annualised EPS was
required 10 exceed the retad price index (RP1) over the three-year
penad by 3 percent before a mimum vesting under the EPS
performance congivon The TSR performance condibion required the
Company torank in at least the mechan quartie before any vesting
was possible, but subject (0 annualised EPS In excess of RPI being equal
or greater than 0% (the “Underpin”) The Company ranked in the
upper quartie under the TSR condition but faled the Underpin test
Accordingly, no shares wall vest i June 2019 under the 2016 Award
The outcome of the 2016 Award s also shown in 1abular form under
Part B of the Remunerahon Report at pages 65 and 66
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Remuneration arrangements for 2020 Executive Director changes

For the year ending 29 February 2020, the Committee has deded During the year, Rchard Chariin and Wendy Pallot resgned and we
that. weicomed Penny Scott-Bayheld as our new Group Finance Dwector In
hne with the Remuner ation Pohcy, neither retinng Drector had any
payment made to hwm or her in heu of notice or On any ex gralia bass
All Performance Share Plan ("PSP™) awards and Sharesave options

#in hne with the Group's gener al workforce, an annual ncrease in
basic salanies of 2 59 has been apphed 10 the Executve Directors

e

and Chawman lapsed Al sundry benefits such as kfe insurance and family heaith care :
#* There will be no changes 1o other elements of fixed pay (1e benefit asalapsed The Remuneration Commuttee decided (o exercrse s
and pension prowision) discretion in respect of annuat bonuses in each case and detals are

#* The structure and quantum of the annual bonus arrangement
continues 1o work well as an incentve. Therefore, the maximum
bonus potential will reman at 100% of salary and the struciure of
the 2020 annual bonus will be broadly simitar to that operated for
2019, wath 0% based on profit before tax and 309 on strategec
obecives. Within the strategec objectves part of the bonus
arangements, the Commuttee decided that it was appropriate to
add an cbyective of empioyee engagement The Commuttee will
have the discreton to reduce any payment under the bonus if they
feel payment 1s not mernited based on the overall performance of

grven i the Remuner anon Report on page 63 }

Richard Charkin continues to be avalable to work for the Group in his

capacity as a consultant on specific projects due (o hs exceptional

expenence in internatonal publising There has been no

undertaiong made either before or follomng his departure agreeing

any minimum commitment to his services 10 the Group However,

pror to his departure it was agreed that any consultancy arrangement

would not exceed a maamum of 44 days over the 12 months followmng .
his departure, Or over any subsequent 12-month penod

the Group or if the bonus s not consdered affor dable by the Board
A clawback provision will operate in respect of the annual bonus for
the Executive Directors

There are no further disciosures that the Remuneration Committee
beheve shouid to be brought to the attention of Shareholders under
the Remuneration Polky in respect of the departure of ether Richard

# The current LTIP provides strong akgnment between the Executive Charkin or Wendly Pallot

tearn and Sharehoiders. No changes are proposed in respect of
aither the operanion of the plan or the quantum of awards made
The performance measures attached 1o awards made in 2020 il
conunue as for 2019, 50% of the awards wili conuinue to be based
on earnings per share ("EPS™) growth relative to RPI while the
other 50% will be based on stretchung targets for Return on Caprtal
Employed (“ROCE™) To ensure a conunued focus on sharenolder
return, the ROCE award wall be subject to an EPS underprn at the
dscrenon of the Commutiee. Where performance under any of
these measures 15 consdered unacceptable, the Commitiese may
reduce an award, including to 2ero In ne wath best pracuce, LTIP
s will De granted subpect 10 3 two-year post-vesting holding
penod The holding period will continue to apply should an
Executive Director leave Bioomsbury

#* it will review the Rermnuner aton Pokcy approved at the 2017 AGM
As part of this review, the Commiattee will consider the imphications
for the Remuneraton Policy of changes macie recently to the LXK
Corporate Governance Code and the subsequent guidehines issued
by the main institutional nvestor bodkes. We intend to reflect any
changes required at the next bainding pohcy vote at the 2020 AGM

On appontment to the role of Group Finance Dwector, Penny
Scott-Bayfield was recruted on 3 salary below that of her predecessor,
and below market, on the bass that once her expertise and
performance were proven and she was fully operating in the role of
Group Finance Director, her salary would be increased, in hne with the
Group's recrutment approach Penny’s salary increase for the
upcoming financal year will be i line with the wader population, with
the intention that a revew of Penny's salary wili be undertaken and
any increase would be effective from July 2020

Exercise of Committee’s discretion

The vanable pay outcomes are consistent with the assessment of
outturns against the performance pay measures The Comimitiee has
not exercised discretion to amend the payout or vesting outcomes for
any of the Executive Directors. it exercised its ckscretion in respect of
departing dwectors as declosed under Executive Director changes,
above

In the pages that follow are detads of

#* The annual report on remuner ation (or 2019,

% Qur approach Lo the apphcation of the Remuner atron Policy in 2020,
and

%* The susting Remunerauon Policy, approved at the 2017 AGM

We hope you will find this 2019 Remunerabon Report clear and helpful,
and of course welcome Shareholder feedback

Jitl Jones
Chair of the Remuneration Committee
2YMay 2019
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PART A — REMUNERATION POLICY REPORT

introduction

The Committee has adopted the prnciples of good governance
retating to Directors’ remunération as set out in the UK Corpor ate
Governance Code ssued in April 2016 (the “Code”). This Report,
together wath the Annual Report on Remuner abon, comphkes with the
Comparves Act 2006 (the “Act”), the UKLA Listng Rules of the Financial
Conduct Authonty and Drreclors’ Remuneration: the Large and
Medium-sized Companses and Groups (Accounts and Reports)
(Amendment) Reguiabons 2013 The Company has complied with the
provsions of the Code relating 1o Drectors’ remuneration throughout
the year In July 2018 the Code was revised (the “2018 Code”) While the
revised Code apphes to the Company 's Report and Accounts in the
year enchng 29 February 2020 and onwards, the Commitiee has
nevertheless sought to »corporate Its requarements where
appropiate

In deterrmining the Remuner Mion Policy the Committee applhes the
key principles that remuneralion should

* attract and retan suvably high calibre Executve Dwvectors and
ensure that they are motivated (o achweve the heghest levels
of performance including delivering strategec instiatives and
objectives,

# ahgn the interests of the Exacutive Directors wath those of the
Shareholders and wider stakeholders; and

¥* nOt pay more than 1s necessary

Consideration of Shareholder views

The Commeitee considers Shareholder feedback received in relaton 1o
the AGM each year This feedback, plus any additional feedback
received during any meetings from ume to ume. is then considered
part of the Group s annual review of the Remuneration Policy In
addinon, the Remunerathion Committee will seek [0 engage directly
wath magor Sharehoiders and ther representative bodies should any
material changes be proposed to the Remuner ation Policy Maor
Sharehoiders and representative bodies were consulted in early 2017
about the current polcy, which runs for three years unil 2020 Ounng
2019, the Comimitee anticipates engaging with Shareholders
regarchng the Remuneration Policy to be proposed at the 2020 AGM

Consideration of employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group

The Commuttee consiciers the general basic salary mcrease for the
broader employee population when determining the annual salary
ncreases for the Executrve Directors. The relatrve increase in CEQ pay
for the year under review, as compared wath that of the general

wor kforce, 1s set out n the Annual Report on Remuner ation. The
Commutiee also considers environmental, socal and governance
rssues and risk when reviewing executive pay quantum and struciure
New reporting regulations introduced the requsrement 1o disclose our
CEOQ pay rano for financial years begunning after 1 January 2019 The
Committee will be reviewing the relevant data and considenng the
most pracbcal method for us to produce this duning 2019 in readiness
to report the rauo as part of the Report for 2019, published in May 2020



Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors — Summary policy table ‘
The following table summarises each efement of the remunerat:on pobcy for the executive directors, explaining how each element operates and
inks to the corporale strategy.

Eement Purpose and link 1o strateqy Operation Mammum .
Salary #* Reflects the value of the # Reviewed annually and % No maxmum base salary * N/A I
indwvidual and ther role normally effectrve 1 March or maomum salary
* Reflects skills and # Takes periodic increase operated
expenence over ime COMPArISoNs 3gainst #* Annual Increases are
# Provides an appropriate compames with smiar typically linked to those of
level of basic fixed income charactenstics and sector the wader workforce
avording excesuve compar ators #* Where salanes are below
rsk-taking ansing from market leveks (e g upon
over.reliance on varable promotion or a change
income of role) lugher increases
may be awarded where
appropnate
Annual # Incentvises annuat * Paicin cash * 100% of salary % Group profit {(magponity)
bonus dekvery of financial and #* NOt pensionable #* Strategc cbpectives,
straiegic goals mncluding personat
# Maxmum bonus onty obyectives rmnonty)
payable for achrewng Clawback provisions
demanding targets operate for Executive
Dwectors
Pension % Provides modest # Defined contribution/ * Up to 15% of salary % N/A
retrermen| benefits salary supplernent or cash
# Opportunity for Executive payment in lieu of pension
Dwectors to contribute 10 contribuon
their own retrement plan
Other %* To ad retention and # Company car or car *N/A &« N/A
benefits recruitment aliowance and the
provision of private
medical/permanent
heaith nsurance and life
assurance
Long-term #* Aligned to man sirategic # Annual grant of sul cost #* Normal annual grant #* Vesung of PSP awards will
incentives cbyectives of delivering options or condibonal policy 1s 1009 of basic be based on achieving
sustanable profit growth awards which normaily salary financial and/or TSR or
and Shareholder return vest after three years * Enhanced award levels ROCE targets
subject to continued may be granted up to #* 259 of awards wil vest at
service and performance 150% of salary (e g upon threshold performance
targets an Executve Dvector’s nCreasing pro rata to

* Any vested shares must be
held by the Executive for a
further two years

appointment)

* Dondend equivalents
may be payable to the
extent that shares under
award vest

full vesting at mamum
performance levels

#* Clawback provisions
operate for Executive
Dwreciors
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Eloment Purpose and bk 10 st ategy Operation Mammuern Performancs targets
Sharesave # To encourage employee #* HMRC approved sawngs #* Prevating HMRC limits % N/A
share ownership pian to fund the exercrse apply
by employees and of share ophons
therefore abgnment with # The exercise price may be
Shareholders discounted by up to 20%
» Prowdies tax advantages
1o UK employees
Share * To provide alignment #* Executive Directors are # 100% of salary holding for % N/A
ownership between Executve requwred 1o buid and Executive Dwectors
guidelines Dwectors arxs mantan ashareholding
Shareholders equwvalent to one year's
base salary through the
retennon of vested share
vk or through open
market purchases
Non- %* Reflects nme # Cash fee pad monthly # No maamum fee or & N/A
Executive commitments of each role mapamum fee increase
Director fees  y peflects fees paid by operaied
amilarly szed companes ® Annual increases we
typecally inked 10 those
of the: wider workforce,
ume commitment and
responsitriity levels
Notes to the summary policy table: Discretion of the Committee

v

LS

A descripton of how the Company intends to wnplement ths in
2019/20 is set out in the Annual Report on Remuner 3uon
Remuneration arrangements below Board tend 1o be skewed more
towards fixed pay with less of a focus on share-based long-term
incentive pay These differences have arsen from the development
of remunier ation arrangements that are market competitive for
the vanous categones of indimduals.

The chowce of the performance metrics applicable to the annual
bonus or long-term incentive scheme will reflect the Company
strategy at the bme of grant

The all-empioyee Sharesave scheme does not have

performance conditions.

The Cormnmittee wiill operate the annual bonus and PSP schemes
according (o the respective schemne rules (or relevant documents)
and in accordance with the applicable requlations. Bxecutive Director
incentive schemnes and remuner abon plans are designed to align the
intevests of management with those of the Shareholders and are kept
as ample as possible Where the outcome of incentives 15 not as the
Commuttee intended, it may use its discreton Lo intervene and modify
the outcomes 1o aign the interests of management wath those of

the Sharehoiders.

The Commuttee has adopted terms of reference based on best
practice and may apply its mdependent discretion in a number
of ways through its condinonal approval including for-



Share-based incentives

# granung of all discretnonary share awards/options and determining
the participants (including for Executive Directors and below the
Baard), timing of grants, size of awards, performance condineons and
how vested awards should be satisfied;

# running Sharesave to ensure that the scheme 1 run wathin
apphcable dilution limits;

¥ vesung of all discretionary share awards/cpuans including the
uming and level of vesting;

* non-routine vesting of all-employee share options ta ensure the
effective operation of the schemes under the applicable regulatons
and rules,

Annual banuses

#* making annual bonus awards to the Executive Directors and
determining the levet of awards, targets and conditions and
caliration of bonuses,

#* the Group banus pool and the level of benus payouts for the
Executive Directors and managers below Board wha partaipate in
the Group bonus scheme,

Nigel Newton

£1,007
113 £1.462
D £1,690

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

@ Fxedpay B Anncal Bonus B Long -tenmincenlives
Jonathan Glasspool

E7T7
n gl o Laso
4] 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

B Fixedpay @ Annuval Bonus O Long -tevm incentnes

#* bonus payments 1o the Executive Directors so to determine the level
of payments following the assessment of performance measures
and achievement aganst bonus objectives,

Routine payments
#* all rounne changes to Executive Director basic salaries, pensions and
eligibiity to benefits, and

Non-routine payments

%* all non-routine payments to the Executive Directors including but
not hmited to leavers, to new appointees and in respect of achange
of control.

Reward scenarios

The remuneration package comprres both fixed elements (base
salary, pension and benefits) and performance-based variable
elements {cash banus and LTIP). The structure of the remuneration
packages for on-target and stretch performance for each of the
Exe¢ uhve Dicectors for 2019/20, in ine waith the Remuneratien Policy,
1sitlustrated in the bar charls below.

Penny Scott-Bayfield

Minum n £276
Targe‘ E £51z

Maanin T OB £
Max+ 509
g':omh “ gEd gy | esse
£000
o 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

o Fixed pay @ Annual Bonus B LoNg -term nicentives

Notes:

1 The minimum performance scenano compnses the fired elements of remuneration
only, bated on salary, pension and car allowance as per policy for 2019/20.

1 The Largel lewviti of bonus 1s raken to be 50% of the maemum bonus opportunily (100%
of salary], and the targed level of PSP vesting is assumed 1o be 50% of the face value
assurming a normal grant level { 100% of salary). These values are included in addition 1o
the components/values of minimum remuneraion

3 Maxmum assumes full bonws payout {100% of salary) and 1he full face value of the PSP

(1009 of salary), in addition 10 fxed components of remuneration

Bagic salaries trom 1 March J01Y are used

For smpficty, no share prece growah has been factored into the calculabons, The value

of any Sharesave awards and notional dndends accruing on vested LTIF shares has

been excluded.

& In additon, 3 further performance scenaro, to reflect 50% shave perce growth, has been
included

w -
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Executive Director share ownership guidelines
Under theé guidelines, the Executive Drrectors are expected to buld
and maintain a shareholding valued at 190% of basic salary with no
upper it on the number of shares they may hold. A time limit is not
set to accumulate the shareholding; however, Executive Directors are
required Lo retain all shares arising from vested PSP awards (net of 1ax)
or purchase shares until the shareholding guideline is met. The
number of shares needed to satisfy the shareholding is recalculated
annually at the close of the next business day following the
announcement of the full year results 12king account of changes to
basic salary.

Remuneration earned by the Executive Directors
from outside appointments

Significant externat appointments of the Directors are given in the
biblicgraphic details in the Board of Directors section of the Annual
Repori The Committee considers that the external appoiniments of
the Executive Directors have na detrimental mpact on the
performance of ther duties The Committee has approved that each
Executive Director may retam his or her remuneranan earned from
external appontments up to £15,000 per year.

Approach to recruitment and promotions

The rernuneration package for any new Executive Director would be
setin accordance with the terms of the Company’'s approved
Remuner aton Policy at the time of appointment and take into account
the skills and experience of the individual, the market rate for a
candidate of that experience and the importance of securing the
relevant individual

Salary would be provided at such a level as required o atrract the most
appropriate candidate and may be set initially at a below mid-market
level on the basis that it may progress towards the mid-market level
once expertse and performance has been proven and sustaned. The
annual bonus potential would be limited to 100% of salary, pra-r ated
for new jouiners, and grants under the PSP would be limited to 1009% of
salary (150% of salary in exceptional circumstances). in addition, the
Commuittee may offer additional cash and/or share-based elements te
replace deferred or incentive pay forfeited by an Executive leaving a
previous employer. It would seek to ensure, where possible, that these
awards would be congistent with awards forfeited in terms of vesting
perwods, expected value and performance conditions.

For an internal Executive Director appointment, any variable pay
element awarded in respect of the prior role may be allowed to pay
out accarckng Lo s terms. |n addition, any other ongoing
remuneration obligations existing prior 10 appointment may continue.

For external and internal appointments, the Commiitee may agree
that the Company will meet certan relocation and/or iIncidental
expenses as appropriate.

If appropriate the Committee may agree, on the recrutment of a new
Executive Director, a notice penod in excess of 12 monthsbut to
reduce this to 12 months over a specified penod.

Service contracts for Executive Directors

Delails of the service contracts of the Executive Directors, which are not
of afixed term and are terminable by either the Company or the
Cwrector, are set out below;

Executive Directors Date of agreement  Date of expiry  Notice period
Nigel Newton 24 June 2003 - 12months
Penny Scoti-Bayfield” 18 April 2018 - 12 maonths
Jonathan Glasspool 23 July 2015 - 12 months

* Appointed 16 July 2018

At the Board's discretion, early terminanon of an Executive Director ‘s
service contract may be undertaken by way of payment of salary ang
benefits in lieu of the required notice period {or shorter period where
permitted by the contract of service or where agreed with the
Executive Director) and the Committee would take such steps as
necessary to mitigate the loss to the Company and o ensure that the
Executive Director observed his or her duty to mitigyate loss.

Annual bonus may be payable, at the discretion of the Committee,
with respect to the period of the financial year served aithough it wall
be pror ated for time and paid at the normal payout date Any
share-based entitlements granted to an Executive Oirector under the
Company's share plans wilf be determined based on the relevant ptan
rules. However, In certan prescribed circumstances, such as death, ifl
heaith, injury, disabiity, redundancy, retiremnent, sale of employing
business or other arcwmstances at the discretion of the Committee,
""good leaver” status may be applied, For good leavers, awards will
normally vest at the normal vesting date, subject to the satisfaction of
the relevant performance conditions at that trme and reduced pro
rata to reflect the propertion of the performance period actually
served. However, the Remuneration Committee has the discretion to
determine that awards vest at cessation of employment and/or not to
prorate awards.

The service contracts for Executive Directors are avadable for
inspectian at the Company”s registered cffice




Non-Executive Directors
Each of the Non-Executive Directors {*NEDs"} has similar general terms for their agreement, which can be found on Bloomsbury’'s investor !
relations website at www bloomsbury-ir co uk. The agreements prowide for three months' notice by the Director or by the Company with the

aption for the Company ta terminate an appointment at any time on payment of three months’ fees in liew of notice All directors” appaintments

are subject 1o annual reappointment at each AGM, Termination of the agreements 15 without compensation.

Details of the NED agreaments are as foliows .

Non-Executive Director Date of appointment Date of agreement Date of expiry Nouce period

2 Jones 23 July 2013 18 July 2018 2019 AGM 3 months

JohnWarren 23 july 2015 18 July 2018 2020 AGM 3months '
Steven Hall 1 March 2017 19 January 2017 2021 AGM 3months

Sir Richard Lambert 18 July 2017 15 June 2017 2021 AGM 3 months

The annual fees of NEDs, excluding the Charman, are determined by the Chairman and the Executive Directers The annual fee of the Charman is
determined by the Commuttee (excluding the Chairman) and the Executive Directors NEDs receive abasic annual fee of £39,399 (2018: £38,438) |
plus an extra annual amount of £2574 (2018 £2,511)d acung as charman of a Board committees. There s no extra fee paid for the role of Senior
independent Director, or 1o Chairman in respect of hus role as Chairman of the Nomination Commiitee. The fees of the NEDs and Charrman are
considered appropriate for a hsted company of the size of Bloomsbury Publishing Plc. Where NEDs and the Chairman receive anincrease in
annual fee this is normally the percentage increase i salares for Bloomsbury employees generally. The NEDs and Charman dao not partcspate in
the Company’s annual bonus or share incentive schemes, including Sharesave.
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PART B - ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION
The followng discloses the remuneration pad to, or earned, by the directors n respect of the financial year ended 28 February 2019
PART B-1 (AUDITED INFORMATION) Single total figure table of remuneration for 2019

Directors’ remuneration for 2019
Detads of the remuneration of each of the Direciors are as follows.

Basi salary Other Pengion Performance. Gain on thare
Year ended or fees Senafits Contribusions retsted bonus' awards Towd
28 February £'000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000
Executive Directors
Nigel Newton 2019 444 29 67 411 - 951
2018 433 27 65 384 - 999
Richard Charkin' 2019 &0 2 - 56 - 118
2018 33 12 - 206 - 451
Wendy Pallor? 2019 106 7 16 96 - 225
2018 270 15 41 243 - 569
Jonathan Glasspoot 2019 236 15 36 218 - 505
2018 230 15 % 204 - 484
Penny Scott-Bayheld? 2019 142 2 14 128 - 286
018 - - - - - -
Non-Executive Directors
Sir Richard Lambert* 2019 108 - - - - 108
2018 66 - - - - [
Steven Hall 2019 39 - - - - 39
2018 38 - - - - -
John Warren 2019 41 - - - - It
2018 40 - - - - 40
Nl jones 2019 41 - - - - 41
2018 40 - - - - 0
Total 2019 1,217 55 133 509 - 2,014
2018 1,390 69 141 1,037 - 2637

v Raghpnd Chadon rewgned 25 2 Dwrecior of the Comparry on 31 May 2018. He had betn i receipt of fees in total of tess thint £15,000 per andnm n respect Of Mg exttvol 2PO0NTRvents 26 3
Novy-Executive Drector of the Insituse of Phyncs Publishing and of Lverpool Uneversty Press. The Comitutiee had approved he resenton of such fees and they ane nat nduaded n the
table strove ND Gther Executrae Dwrecion i o was in receipt of remuner ation rom extermnal 2ppoiniments 25 Non-Executve Deecior duning the year

ey Paliot resigned a3 a Dwector of the Company on 6 July 2018

Penoy Scott-Sayhetd was spp L of the Company on 16 July 2018

Sa fachard Lambert wis apponied 1o the Soard on 18 July 2017 His 2018 fees are from the dase of he appoiniment

Faguares Shown for boris payments relating 1o 2018 are those recewed durng the year based on performance and basic salary recewet dunng the previcus year The bonus for 2019
wrs pead it My 2019 and the basis s ewplained below

e -

More detads on the content of the headings in the above table, Including description of the ather benefits recerved by the Directors, thew pension
contnbutions and the bass of thew bonus awards for 2019, are set out below under the relevant headings below There were no gains on PSP
award share incentives in 2018 or n 2019, as none vested



Basic salary

Executive Directors” salares were reviewed with effect from 1 March 2018 in accordance wath normal poiy and were increased, taking into
account the average salary increases for employees across the Group, by 25%.

The basc salaries for the Executive Birectors from 1 March 2018 are as follows

From From

1 March 1 March

012 017

Enecutrvg Oirector £'000 £°000
Nigel Newton 444 433
Richard Charkin' 239 142
Wendy Paliot? 277 270
Jonathan Glasspool 236 230
Penny Scotl-Bayheid! 230 -

1 Richard Charln resgned 25 2 0wecion on 31 May 2018 He had reduced hs time COMMitMent 1) 3rourtd two days per week from 1 March 2017, angd 2t that point bes salary was reduced
xcarcingly However, dutng 201 7/18 he was requved 10 work a0 aver age of more than two cays Der week 10 SWEPOTT Wrategic projects. Under his employment Condr act e was.
anttied 10 be pacd on & per ciemn basis, which 5 reflected in the amount shown in the Labie above based on s aciudl amounts earned for the year to 28 February 2018 His acruat
earnings for the perod from 1 March 2018 10 31 May 2018 are shown = (he Drectors’ Remuner ason (atle, mmed ately above ths table under basic salary

T Wendy PaOLIesgned 25 3 Dwecior On W uly 2013 Her actual earnings for the penod from 1 Maech 2038 10 the date of her departure ace shown i the Directons” Remuner aton table,

e

1 Penay Scott Bayfietd pouned! the Board on 16 July 2018, 0n a sakary i lne with the Company’s cusing Remuner aton Polcy Her actual eannings for the period from her apposiment 1o

B February 1019 pre shown wh the Dwectors” Revnuner ation 1able, Joove

Pensions

In accordance with the policy, pension contributions m 2018 were 15%
of basic salary for Nigel Newton_ Wendy Paliot, Jonathan Glasspoaol and
Penny Scott-Bayfeld. Drectors may elect 10 recewe a cash alternative
n beu of payments by the Company into thew prvate pension
arrangements There were no pension contributions made in respect
of Richard Charkin

Other benefits

Benefits comprrsed a car or car allowance (excluding Richard Charkin
and Penny Scott-Bayfield), medical cover, permanent health cover, life
assurance and Company schemes offered to staff generally, such as
buyng books far private use at the siaff dscount rate

Bonus for 2019

The purpose of the Bloomsbury Annual Management Bonus Schems
{"the Scheme") 15 t0 sncentivise annual dekivery of financial and
strategec goals There are 40 staff in the scheme globally, including the
Executwve Dyrectors Seventy per cent of the bonus refates 1o Group
profits and! 309 relates to other str ategic objectives, such as digital
resource revenues and the successful implementation of Sloomsbury
2020 aganst plan

The Remuner aton Commutiee sets stretching annwal targets for the
profit element of the management bonus scheme, taking into account
awde set of reference ponts ncluding, for example Bloomsbury's
hstoncal performance 1o date, internal future projections in hne with
our business and growth plans, City analysts’ consensus forecast, the
full year budget, and external perfarmance of any key relevant
ndustry peers (both histonc and analyst forecast).

Any payrnent under either element can only be made out of the
bonus pooi that accrues above the sretching target that the
Committee sets This results in value to Shareholders being accrued
faster up ta the profit target, and thereafter 3 higher propartion of
profit funading the bonus scheme This minimises the risk that our profit
targets are not met andl InCentivses management Lo actweve profits
over and above expectations

Bloomsbury has operated the same bonus scheme for many years and
the Cormmittee believes that it remaws fit-for-purpose An mascator of
thes 15 that the Company has always made consensus results in the
penod of this scheme and secondlly the scheme has pad bonus levels
to managemenl proporionate to the profit delivered

Profit target bonus for 2019

The Group profit bonus obyectve accounts for 70% of the total bonus
opportunity for Executive Directors Asset outin the Strategsc Report,
Bloomsbury delivered excellent performance for the year encled

28 February 2019, achieving profit before 1axahon and hvghlighted
itesns (*Adpsted profit” ) of £14 4 muthon (£16 7 mithon before the
profit bonus) At the start of the year, the Committee set a sireiching
threshold target for this Adpssted profit of £14 0 mifion, after assessing
the Group's budget, anatyst consensus forecasts and other factors
Ths resulted in 3 Sermor Management bonus pool shared by 40 staff,
including the Executive Directors, of £2 3 milon sufficient 1o pay the
full bonus element
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Strategic objectives bonus for 2019

Definition of the targets

At the start of the year, the Commitee reviewed the 2018 objechives and decided to amend these by the removal of one concentrating on targets
relating 10 the US business and the addtion of a new abyective focused on worldwide sales of the Group’s Most important revenue sources.
Within these five cbsectives, threshald and stretching tacrgets were set for each

Yarget for Target for
threshold vestng  Adl vesting
Objective Norn Oefirntion of the metric for meaturing achisverment {pays 50%} {(pays oK) Actual Achieved
1) Earlier profit  Reducethe  Metnc MeaxuredProfit.  MeaswredProfit  £12m 100%
realisation dependency Measured Profu of £9.6m of £106m
onthefnal - pefinmon (Threshold plus
WO moning  adijusted profit a5 defined in the Arnual Report 109%)
Of the year Measuremenr
Measure the level of achvevemeni as 2
31 December 2018
2) Cost saving Improve the  Metrc MexsuwredCost  MeasuwredCost  £684m  50%
efhoencyof  Measured Cost {note 2) tobe £684maor  tobe £679mor
the Group Defirvrion legs less
Total d(m"tﬂlng + distribution {Theeshold tess
+adminstrative inChuding commession) before £0.5m)
BOR 2020 costs, bonus and forex movemernt
Measurement.
Flex the vanable cost component in the target
N proportion to Group revenue
3) Sales Improve Metnc Revenue of Salesof £51 1m £523m  100%
development revenueand  Netrevenue £48.7m (Threshold plus
of six major  earnings Definition. 5%)
propérties Net revenue a5 defined in the Annual Report
Measurement
Net sales
4) inventory Reduce Metric Net finished Net firshed £208m  100%
reduction working Net finished goods stock value goodsstockof  goods stock to
capial and Definition f2t4morless bef208mor
mprove Net finshed goods stock, excluding acquisitions less
ROCE and on a constant exchange rate bass
Measurement
Audited figures disclosed in the Group Financial
Statements
5) Digital Achievethe  Mernc Revenue of Revenue of £63m  50%
revenue milestones BOR 2020 Revenue £6.3m £69m
within the Definition: {Threshoid phus
Bloomsbury  Revenue accrung n the year Irom subscription 10%)

205Uy and perpetual access sales of digital platforms

1. The level of vesing for achievement between thy sshold and kll vesting targets is caiculated an a straighi-tine baws from 50% 10 100%
Novegiing for achies below threshold. 100% vesting for achievement above ihe full vesiing Larget

1 TheMeasred Cost encluckes BOR 2020 sirategy and any bonus accruat and s adiusted 10 exclude formgn exchange An analysiy of the Measured Cogt uwed by the
Commitie® i On e ot page




Marketing 71
Ostnbution 141
Administr ative 47 2

68.4

The Commuttee sets the followng allocations of opportunity for each strategic obective based on the relative importance to each Director a5

determined by the Commutiee

Nigel Mechard Wendly Jonathan Penery Scott-
Strategic Chjective Nawtan Charkin' Pallot’ Glasspool Bayheid’
1) Eartier profit reaksation 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
2) Cost savings 5% 5% 10% 5% 10%
3) Sales development of sx maor properhes 5% 5% - 5% -
4) Invenlory reduchon 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
5) Dl revenue 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
Total opportuntty for the sirategic objec tives bonus as a
percentage of basic salary 0% 30% 30% 30% 0%
Actual achievernen of strategic element
(wathin the overall total of 100%) 225% 225% 20% 225% 20%
Total bonus (including profit target bonus)
pad at a rate of salary 92.5% 92 5% 90% 92.5% 90%

1 Rachard Charon resgaed i a Drrector 00 11 May 204 and'wendy Paliot resigned on 16 July 2018, The Commitiee deaded to exercrse 1S discretion to perma Them (o participate n the
20193 bonus scheme in ight of their contribution 1o the success of the Group durng the year Thew bonus was prorated o they salaries pad duing the year
v Penny Scoll-Bayfield wa apposnied as a Direcikor of the Company on 16 July 2018 Her bonus § pror ated i ling with her basc salary s edrned tarng the year

Vesting of PSP awards

The PSP awards granied on 8 June 2016 {*2016 PSP") are set to vest In 2019 based on performance over the three years ended 28 February 2019.
The performance condrtions for thrs award are mentoned in the jetter from the Chair of the Commuttee at the start of ths Report and disclosed m

previous annual reports The level of vesting for the 2016 PSP awards is as follows.

Metric Performance condition Threshald target s;::t Actual % vesting
Refative Earrungs per Share growth 259 vesting for compound annual 3% 8% -4% 0%
{S0% of awards) growth in normalised £PS over she (outofa
performance period in excess of maamum
annuahsed RPI ("Relative EPS growth™) 3% of 50%)
INCreasing pro rata to 100% vesting for
Retative EPS growth of 8%
Total Shareholder Requrn TSR againsi the constituents of the FTSE Median Upper N/A 0%
(50% of awards) SmatiCap (excluding investment trusis) quartle  Concurrent {outof a
Median (25% vesting of this part of an target of maxumum
award) to top quartie (1009 vesting) over Relatve £PS of 50%)
three years from the start of the fnancial growth >0%
year n which the awards are granted has not been
The awards have a concurrent met
performance condition that no vesting
occurs for Refative EPS growth below 0%
Total estimated vesting of 2016 PSP awards 0%

iy - Wemm  ———
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8ased on the above, values for the 2016 PSP awards are as foliows

Number b anbs MNumber Estimated

of shares st of shares of shares of Diviclend vaiue

Emncuaive lam rant with 6% t0 lapes 0 vest Shares ' Tota £°'000
Niget Newton Condironal award 261,544 261544 - - - -
Richard Charkin? wath EPS and TSR 213642 213,642 - - - -
Wendy Pailot’ performance 157,530 157,530 - - - -
Jonathan Glasspool conditions 138,888 138,868 - - - -

»  Dividend Shares are w beu of dandends that would have accrved on the “Number of shares 10 vest ™ f held by the participants from the date of grant up 1o the date of vestng of anarcs.
1 fichaed Charkin repgned a5 2 Owecior on 31 May 2038 #nd hes award Lagred.
r Vipndy Pation rengned #s Drectar On 16 Ay 2008 M ner pwind Lipeed.

PSP awards granted during 2019
Details of PSP awards granted in 2019 (2018 PSP award) are as follows.

Facavalue Veshngat  Vestingat

Inclivichual Scheme Dase of grant Banint oF awrderc £'000 Threshold  Maskmum Perfoimance parod
Nigel Newton PSP 30July2018 1009 of salary 4 5% 100% ROCE 3yearsto
Peniny Scott-Bayfieid' {Conditonal 30 July 2018 100% of salary 230 5% 100% 28 February 2021 EPS’
Jonathan Glasspool awards) 30 July 2018 1009% of salary 236 5% 1009% 3 years to 28 February 2021
L Pensry SCott-Bayfield"s gr ant was based on ¥00% of her annual ulary on her appoinement in fact, the R G had ap dd her ward based on her acnal salary for

the year, bewnng £141, m:khmdmmw:wmuunﬁnmmmmthmdm-:mddryhn- 2 the ciate of grant. An ANS announcement
will be macie 10 the markes in respect of Hhs Correction.

For awards presented above:

For 50% of awards (ROCE awards) 25% of this part of an award will vest for absolute Return On Capxtal Employed (“ROCE™) of 13 1% or hugher {rul
vesting for below), increasing straght-kne to 100% vesting of thes part of an award for ROCE of 15 196 (10096 for abave), ROCE measured in the Last
Financial Year of the three-year performance perod: and

For 50% of awards (EPS awards) 259 of this part of an award will vest for a compound annual growth rate n normaksed EPS over the
performance period in excess of annuahsed RPI (*Relatrve £PS growth™) of 396 increasing prorata to 100% vesting of this part of an award for a
Relatrve EPS growth of 8%

Payments to past Directors
There were no payments to past Directors during the year other than those refating to the termenanon of employment as set out in the next sechon

Payments for loss of office

Richard Charkin resigned as Executive Director on 31 May 2018. There was no payment made 1o ham in keu of nolice or on any ex gratia basis.

Hes PSP awards and Sharesave options lapsed. All sundry benefits such as bfe insurance and famuly health care also [apsed His annual bonus for
2019 was prorated for ume served during the year and subject to the normal performance test Richard Charkin continues to be avadabie to work
for the Company in hus capacity as a consultant on an ad hoc basis There has been no undertaking made either before or followng hes departure
agreeing any minimum commeament to hes serwces to the Group Further detas of hes work as a consultant for the year are given on page 55

Wendy Patlot stepped down as Finance Director on 16 July 2018 Her pertion and annual bonus for 2019 were reduced pro rata for the ime of
service and her bonus for 2019 was paid after her leaving date at the wsual bme following the end of the 28 February 2019 year end. LTIP awards of
Wendy Pallat that were unvested at her leaving date lapsedin full.




Outstanding share awards

PSP awards

PSP conditional share awards have been granted for ni consideration over Ordwnary shares of 1 25 pence n the Company under the Sloomsbury
2014 Performance Share Plan ("2014 PSP} The number of PSP conditional shares awarded s calculated based on the closing mack- market share
prce prevaiing on the day before the date of grant The following PSP conditonal shares awarded to the Executve Dweclors were outstanding
dunng the year

Share pnce
Price at At Awarded Entrorted Lapsed  ondate of AL
Oate of Due date of ogram date 1 March durng charing during esercse 20 February
PSP award  exerasel/expicy {pence) 00 the year the year the year (pence) 01
Ngel Newton 28 July 2015 28 July 2018 162 75p 255,238 - - 255,238 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 2019 162 00p 261,544 - - - - 261,544
27 July 2017 27 July 2020 190.00p 240 689 - - - - 240,689
30 July 2018 30 July 2021 220 00p - 201,851 - - - 201,851
Richard Charkin’ 28 July 2015 28 July 2018 162 75p 208 480 - - 208,480 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 2019 162 00p 213,642 - - 213642 - -
27 Juty 2017 27 July 2020 180.00p 78,638 - - 78,638 - -
Wendy Pallot? 28 Juty 2015 28 July 2018 162 75p 153,732 - - 153,732 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 2019 162 00p 157,530 - - 157,530 - -
27 Jaty 2017 27 July 2020 180 00p 150,000 - - 150,000 -~ -
Penny Scott-Bayfieid* 30 July 2018 30 July 2021 220 00p - 104,545 - - - 104,545
Jonathan Glasspool 28 July 2015 28 Jjuly 2018 162 75p 67,588 - - 67,588 - -
8 June 2016 8 June 2019 162 00p 138,888 - - - - 138,888
27 ity 2017 27 July 2020 180 00p 127812 - - - - 127,812
30 haly 2018 30 July 2021 220000 - 107,188 - ~ - 107,188

1 fachard Charion resgned a5 2 Owector On 31 May 200 He urwested awards lapsed

* Wendy Pallot reugned 2 Director on 16 July 2018 Her unvested awarch ipsed.

1 Penny Scoll-Bayleld Decame 3 Direcior on 16 July 2018 3nd her award was granied on the bass of seven months serace in 1he year of appontmernt The conditional share sward over
904,545 shares reflecied her annual salary on appoKtment, rachey than her actual salary for the remander of the year 10 28 February 2019 ACCOrGRNQly, the 2war d shown sbove wall be
reduced by 40,115 (0 64,430 shares Lo correct Lhe poOsbon

EPS

For 509 of the awards® 25% of this part of an award will vest for 2 compound arnua growth rate in normahsed EPS aver the performance penod
n excess of annualsed RPIH{"Relatve EPS growth™) of 3%, increasing pro rata to 100% vesting of this part of an award for a Relative EPS growth

of 8%

TSR

For 509 of the awarcls made in 2014, 2015' and 2016 25% of this part of an award will vest for a median TSR, increasing to 100% vesting of thes part
of an award for a top quartile TSR, measured aganst the FTSE SmallCap (excluding investment trusts) Awards have a concurrent performance
conchan that no vesting occuns for Relatve EPS growth below 0%

L For PSP anardls made n 2015 10 Jon athan Glasspool m respect of he hrut year a5 2 Owector, 27% had TSR peviormance condiions and 1% have EPS performance conditions.

ROCE

For 50% of the awards made n 2017 and 2018 25% of this part of the award wall vest for absolute Return On Captal Emplayed (“ROCE”) of 9 2%
(2617} or 13 196 (2018) (Wl vesting for below), increasing sir aght-kne to 100% vestng of thrs part of an award for ROCE of 116% (2017) or 15 1%
(2018){100% for above), ROCE measured in the last Financial Year of the three-year performance period Vesting 15 subject to an underpin
whereby the Committee wil consicler the underiying performance of the business, and may apply discretion should it conclude it s appropriate
to doso



Directors’ Remuneration Report

Company Share Option Plan

Bloormsbury oper ates the 2014 Company Share Opbion Plan (2014 CSOP™) under wiwch the Commitiee may grant opbons over Ordinary shares of
125 pence in the Comparny wath performance conditions determined by the Commuttee to pariipants below the Board The outstanding 2014 CSOP
options granted o Executive Directors prior to thew appointment as a Dwrector that the Remuner ation Policy per muts the Dwector ta retan were

At Granted Lapsed A Emivciie
1 March during during 20 February price”
2018 the year the ysar 2019 {perce) Date of gramt Vesting date ! Expiry date
Jonathan Glasspool 31,447 - 31,447 -~ 159.00p 10 July 2015 July 2018 July 2025

1. The ewercise price s the closing share pnce on the dpy before the grani dase
t  CSOP options west on the therc! anneversary of the grant dase subect 10 an underpin condion of compound annual growth rate n NOrmalsed EPS ovir the three.year performance
penod in exces of alimrd fP ( EPS growah™) of 0%. CSOP ophons granted in 2015 {ailed 10 meet the underpn conditon

Sharesave options
Boomsbury operates an HMRC.approved Sharesave scheme for whech all LK employees are eligible to parbcipate There was no Sharesave offer
made to any staffin 2019 The followang Sharesave options granted to the Executive Dwrectors were outstanding at the year end

At Granted Emgrcised Lagded At Enwrcise Date from

1 March dunng during durng 28 February price winch
01 the ysar the year the yeur 201 (perce)  Dxeofgrant emrcmable Expiry dase
Richard Charion 6,346 - - 6,346 - 1418p 16June NS5  Sept 2018 Mar 2019
Wendy Patlot 6,346 - - 6,346 - 1418p 16Jjune 2015  Sept 2018 Mar 2019
Jonathan Glasspool 3,608 - 3,808 - - 1418p 16June20NS  Sept 2018 Mar 2019
6,550 - - - 6,550 1374p 12 june 2017 Sept 2020 Mar 2021

Directors’ interests in shares
The interests of the Directors who served on the Board dunng the year are set out in the table below:

Owned’ PSP Auvarchs Sharehalding

Sor Shareave Total Guntinling

28 February 2 Febwuary oplons aptions M Fetxuary Achieved'

19 2008 Unvesied vesied uwested unvesed 2019 %

MNigel Newton 1,017,263 1,147,263 704,084 - - - 1,724,347 1009

Rxchard Charkan? - 360,680 - - - - - n/a

Wendy Pallot* - 139,536 - - - - - n/a

Penny Scott-Bayfield® - - 104,545 - - - 104,545 0%

Jonathan Glasspool 31,046 27.238 373088 - - §,550 411,484 30.5%

S Richard Lambert 10,000 10,000 - - - - 10,000 n/a

Al Jones 2,800 2.800 - - - - 2,800 n/a

John Warren 10,000 10,000 - - - - 10,000 n/a

Steven Hall 3,471 ERTA - - - - 317 n/a
Total 1,074 450 1,700,858 1,182,517 - - 6,550 2263517

v The Sharehoiding Guedeline (100% of salary) was niroduced durng the year ended 28 February 2011 and can be found on the Company ‘s webite waw DAGOMIDUry-of co uk
The guideine recuines that the BExecuiive Direciorn must retain shares westing riom the PSP swatds net of s untd the shareholding guidefine has been met. The number of shares.
needed 10 satisfy a sharehalding i recalculated at the ciose of the next buaness day followng the announcement of the ull year results {the “Review Date”). The share price used above
5212 pence (determmned by dosing price of shares the day akey annual results are announced).

1 Ownedncisdes shares heid divectly by the Direcior and mdirectly by a nommee on behalf of the Direcior where ihe Drecior hias the beneficial imerest R includes the shares of the
Dwecior and of connecied persons.

3 Richard Charkin ressgrad 28 3 Direcior on 31 May 2038, His shave awards igeed upon he departure

4 Wndly Palion resigred a8 3 Director on 36 July 2018 Hiy Shive swivds iapesd upon har departure

% Penay SColt-Bayheld became a Dwvector on M Ay 203, The condional share swird owir 104,545 shares in fact reflecied her annual salary on appotasend, rather Ihan her actual salary
for the remaindier of the year 10 26 Februldry 2019, ACCOrdingly, the awar d shown above wil De reduced by 40,115 Shares 10 One Over 64,430 shares 10 cormect this.

No Director has or has had any interest, dwect or indirect, in any transaction, contract or arrangemenit (excluding service agreements) which s or
was unusual in s nature or condibons or sgnificant to the business of the Group duning the current or immediately preceding financial year



implementation of Remuneration Policy in 2020
From 1 March 2019, the Executve Dwectors recerved a pay mcrease of 2 5% in kne with the increase for the general workforce

Basx salaries for the Executive Directors are as follows'

From From

1 March + March

01 210

Enecutrve Director £'000 £ 000
Nagel Newton as5 444
Richard Charkin® - 363
Wendy Pallot? - 276
Penny Scott-Bayheid? 236 -
Jonathan Glasspool 242 236

1 Rchard Charkn resgned as a Drector on 31 May 2038 From t Mach 2018, he worked on a day rave of £1.295 phus pra rata hokday accrual which reflecied an annualised satary of
£362,720

1 Wendy Paltot stood down from the Board on 16 July 2018 Menny Scott-Bayfieid pened the Board on 16 July 2018 at 20 annual salary of £230,000 Hey saliry was below that of hey
prediecesor, and below the med-market rate, on the bams that she would progress lowands a med-market level ance her expertae and performance had been provent and sustaned, n
e with the Camparty' s 3proach 10 recrudment For 20 191 & proposed tha the salary mcrease be imaed 10 that of the wader worklorce § 6 ntended than 2 marker benchmark revew
nundertaken and any ncrease would be effective from suly 2000 alter 3 sukabie Peri0d 10 asses eapevine and performance

Pension and benefits
In 2020, pension contnbutions (as a percentage of base salary) for Executive Directors wall remain unchanged at 15%. There will be no changes to
other benefits

Annual bonus

For 2020, the maxamum bonus potential wall continue (o be set at 100% of salary The maxsmum bonus measured aganst financial profit targets
(70%) and strategc obyectives (309 ) including a chgital revenue target inked to Bloomsbury 2020, wall account for 10% of the total bonus
opportunity The siratege element will not formulacally be knked (0 the threshold profit target but wall instead be subject 10 an affordatxlity and
performance assessment by the Committee Both the measures and targets wilk be disclosed retrospectively in the Annual Report on
Remuneraton

Long-term incentives
The annuat PSP awards 1o be granted in 2020 will be subgect to the following targets.

* relatrve EPS {509 ) - 259 of this part of an award will vest for annuakised growth in EPS over the performance persod of RP1 +3% increasing
proratato 1009% vesting for annualised growth in EPS over the performance penod of RP! +8%, and

* ROCE (509%) - 259% of thss part of an awardwill vest for acheving ROCE at the end of the performance penod of 12 2% increasing prorata to
1009 vestung for ROCE over the performance penod of 15 3%
# in determining these targets the Commuttee considers that
- the threshokd vesting absolute target for the finanaial year ending in 2022 (the final year of the performance period) ensures there will be no
vesting unless ROCE smproves compared to the hughest value for ROCE achieved in each of the financial years ended 2019, 2018 and 2012,

- the full vesting 1arget requires management to deliver siretching performance Full vesting, f achieved, would require a substanual
improvement in ROCE from the present level

ROCE for the recent financial years of the Company can be found i the Financial Review section of the Strategi Report

The awards for Executive Dvectors will De subject to clawback provisions and (0 a two-year post-vesting holding perod. During the holding
penod, an Executive Director (iIncluding if they stand down from the Board)} may not seft therr vested shares, winch will remain subect o 2
clawback provigon

The Remuner ation Commuttee has approved that the Executive Directors may participate in the Company s Sharesave scheme if operated
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Non-Executive Directors
Current annuaksed fees are as follows:

From From
+ March 1 March
019 08
Non-Executive Director Position £°000 £'000
Sit Richard Lambert Charman of the Board, Chair of the Nomsnabnon Commuittee 110 108
John Warren Charr of the Audit Committee and Serwor independent Director 42 a4
Al Jones Chair of the Remuneraton Commuttee 42 41
Steven Hall Independent Non-Executive Director 39 38
PART B-2 (UNAUDITED INFORMATION)
Performance graph and table

The chart below shows the Company ‘s Total Sharehokder Return for the penod from 31 December 2009 to 28 February 2019 compared to that of
the FTSE SmallCap Media sector index over the same penod The inclex has been selected as it represents 2 broad equity market index, of which
the Company s a constituent member

250

200

150

Dec-08 Dec-09 Feb-11 Feb-12 Feb-13 feb-14 Feb-15 Feb-16 Feb-17 Feb-18 Feb-19
— — FTSE SmaliCap Media — BOOMSDUrY

The chart aligns to the Company s accounting period, which was extended during the 14 months to 28 February 2011,
The 1ota! remuner ation figures for the Chwef Executive during each of the financial years of the relevant period are shown in the table below

The total remuneranon figure inciudes the annual bonus based on that year's performance and PSP awards based on theee-year performance
penods ending in the relevant year (EPS) or yust after the relevant year (TSR) The annual bonus payout and PSP vestng level as a percentage of
the maximum opportunity are also shown for each of these years

3t Dec BFeb Fo 1. ] B reb 28Fe0 MFed 9 Feb b 10 8 Feb 8 Feb
Your ending 2000 Mo 002 1) 200 2015 0% 017 2% 01
Total remuneration (£°000) 637 974" 785 (1% 749 799 547 689 0% 951
Annuai bonus (%) 519% 100% S4% 09% 17% 16% 0% 2% 88%  925%
PSP vesting (9%} 0% 0% 50% S0% 50% 569% 17% 0% 0% 0%

1 Covers 3 period of 14 months due 10 the change of Accounting Reference Cale.




Percentage change in Chief Executive’s remuneration
The table below shows the percentage change in the Chief Executive’s salary, benefits and annual bonus between the financial year ended
28 February 2018 and 28 February 2019, compared 1o that of the total remuneration for all employees of the Company for each of these elernents

of pay.

Tatal remuneration

Year ended Year ended
28 February 8 February
2018 2018 % change

Salary
Chuef Executive (£'000) 444 433 25%
All employees {(£m}) 27.8 25.6 86%
Benefits including pension
Chief Executive (£°000) ) 96 92 43%
All employees (£m) 15 1.2 25%
Annual bonus
Chief Executive (€000} a 384 7.09%
All employees (Em) 23 23 0%
Average number of employees 683 627 8.9%

Relative importance of spend on pay
The following 1able shows the Company’s actual spend on pay (for ail employees) relative to dividends.

Year ended Year ended

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

Staff costs (£m) 348 39
Dwidends declared (£m) 60 56
Retained profits (£m)* 3.6 30

+ Retaned profits for 2019 and 2018 reflect the impact of adoping IFRS 9 and 15

Voting at the Annual General Meeting
Al the Annual General Meeting of 18 July 2018 the Annual Statement by the Chairman of the Remuner ation Commitiee and the Annual Report on
Directors’ Remuneration for the financial year ended 28 February 2018 was put 1o an advisory vote, The voting outcomes were as follows:

Number Percentage

of shares of the voie
Votes cast in favour 44052,869 99.29
\Votes cast against 331,431 08%
Total votes cast 44,384 300 100%
Abslentions on voting cards 7.434

The Remuneration Policy was last put to Sharehoiders at the Annual Gener 2 Meeting held on 18 July 2017 as an ordinary resolution The voting
outcomes were as foHows.

Number Percentage
of shares ofthe vole
Votes cast in favour 57,376,766 995%
Votes cast against 309,752 05%
Total votes cast 57,686,518 1009% !

Abstentions on voting cards 14,432
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Remuneration Committee

Responsibifities and activities of the Committee

The Committee determines the Remuner ation Policy and annuat
remuneration pians for the Executve Directors for approval by the
Board In parucular, the Commuttee approves for each Executve
Drerector the basc salanes, pensions, other benefits, bonus awards
and the awards made under Bloomsbury’s Long Term Incentve Plan.
The Committee approves all payments of bonus and the vesting and
exercise of share-based awarchs before payments are made for each
Executive Director.

Dunng 2019, the Commuttee reviewed its role in respect of determinng
the remuneration of senior management under the 2018 Code

Thes responsibility would arise in the year ending 29 February 2020.
After due consideration and discussion at both the Commitiee and the
Board levet it was decided that the Committee would monitor the
remuner ation of senior managers. Thes would be in addibon toits
eastng responsibihty to approve the grant and vesung of share
ncentives. The Executive Dwectors would remaen responsible for
remuneration for serwor management

in respect of thes and other changes under the 2018 Code, it was agreed
that the Commuttee would review and amend s terms of reference

durng 2020.

Membership

At 28 February 2019, and up until signing the Report, the Committee
comprised four Independent Non-Executive Directors as follows.

exed R

w the year nihe your
Direcror {f apphcable) (i appicatile)
Al Jones (Cha of the Commiitiee) - -
Sw Rxchard Lambert - -
Steven Halt 18 July 2018 -
JohnWarren - -

The Gener al Counset and Group Company Secretary, Maya Abu-Deeb,
acts as secretary (o the Commuttee. Al meetings have been conducted
during the year with all members present The Commuttee met
formally on six occasions dunng the year, including five occasions with
Executive Directors attencing part of a meeting at the request of the
Committee for specific items on the agenda. The remuner ation
consuttants Aon pk ("Aon” - aiso known as New Bridge Street)
attended where needed to prowde techrucal support Exampies of
matters discussed al meetings of the Commuttee included
% reviewing the Remuner ation Policy, the operation of the LTIP,
ncluding awards under it, annual bonus targets and whether bonus
targets and LTI vesting cnitena were achweved;

* Executive Director pay;
# gender pay differences in the workforce; and
#* the changes introdiuced by the 2018 Code.

The Commuttee Chair has a standing stem on the agenda at each
man Board meeting, enabling remuner ation matters to be raised
for discussion by the Board if recpared.

Assistance to the Committee

Whoily independent advice on executive remuneraton andshare
schemes was recerved from the Executive Compensation pracice of
Aon Aon s 3 member of the Remunerauon Consultants Group and s a
sgnatory to its Code of Conduct Dunng the year, fees charged by Aon
for acdwice provicied to the Committee amounted 10 £25534

(2018 £6,758) (exchuckng VAT) The Commuttee recenved assistance
from the Group Company Secretary and, where specifically requested
by the Commuttee, the Chuef Executive and Finance Dwector

The Committee has considered any feedback recerved from the

magor Shareholders dunng the year as part of Bloomsbury's

ongong vivestor relations programme and considers the reports

and recommendations of Shareholder representative bodies and
corporate governance analysts.

Approved by the Board of Dwectors and signed on its behalf,

Sl Jones
Chair of the Remuneration Commitiee
2% May 2019 v



Gr()up financi al Adjusted profit before tax
performance +9%

£144m

Revenue growth

+1%

£162.7m

Robust cash generation

£27.6m

cash at 28 February 2019

Dividend increased

+6%

* 1% at constant exchange rates
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Independent Auditor’s Report
to the members of Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

% Our opinion is unmodified

We have audited the financial statements of Bloomsbury Publishing Pic (“the Company”) for the year ended 28 February 2019 whwch compnse the
Consohdated Income Statement, the Consobidated Statement of Comprehensive income, the Consolidated and Company Statement of Financial
fosition, Consolidated and Company Statement of Changes in £quity, Consohdated and Company Statement of Cash Flows and the relaied notes,
including the accounting pohcres in note 2

1 Our OpINIGN,

# the financial statements grve a true and far view of the state of the Group's and of the parent Company's affaws as at 28 February 2019 and of
the Group's profit for the year then ended,

* the Group finana.al statements have been properly prepared in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by
the European Urwon (IFRSs as adopted by the EU);

# the parent Company financial statements have been properly prepared in acordance wth IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as applied in
accordance wrth the provsions of the Comparues Act 2008, and

% the financi3l staternents have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Comparves ACt 2006 and, a5 regar ds the Group
financial staternents, Article 4 of the |AS Reguiation.

Basis for opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with internatonal Standards on Auditing (UX) ("1SAs (UK)") and apphcabile law. Our responsibsibes are

described below. We bebeve that the audit ewdence we have obtaned i a sufficent and appropnate bass for our opimon. Our 3Udit opineon 1S

consstent with our réport to the audit commuttee

We were first appomnted a5 aucitor by the directors on 4th September 2013 The penod of total uninterrupied engagement is for the 6 financial
years ended 28 February 2019 We have fulfilled our ethecal responsibikves under, and we remain independenit of the Group in accordance wath,
UK ethic al requirementsincluding the FRC Ethucal Standard as apphed to histed publc interest entitees. No non-audit services prohibted Dy that
standard were prowded.

2 Key audit matters: including our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, wn our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements and
inchude the most sgreficant assessed risks of matenal misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) dentified by us, including those which had
the greatest effect on the overall audiit sirategy; the allocanon of resourcesin the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team We
summanse below the key audit matters in arrnang at our audit opinon above, together wath our key audit procedures 10 address those matters
and, as required for public interest enhities, our results from those procedures These matters were addressed, and our results are based on
procedures undertaken, in the context of, and solely for the purpose of, our audit of the financial statements as awhole, and in forrming our
opinion thereon, and consequently are incidental to that opinon, and we do not prowde a Separate opincn ON these matiers.




The risk

Qur response

The impact of uncertainties due to the UK exiting the European Union on our audit
Refer t0 page 29 {principal risks), page 25 (wabodity statement), page 51 (Audit Commuitee Report), page 91 {accounting pokicy) and page 110

t0 111 {financial disclosures)

Unprecedented levels of uncertainty

All audits assess and challenge the reasonablenass of
eshmates, in partcular as described in valuanon of Goodwill
below, and related disciosures and the appropriaieness

of the going concern bass of preparation of the financial
statements All of these depend on assessments of the future
economic emaronment and the Group s future prospects
and performance

In addition, we are required 1O consider the other
information presented in the Annuat Reportincluding

the principal rsks disclosure and the vwabdity statement

and to consider the directors’ statement that the annual
report and financial statements taken as 3 whole 1s fair,
balanced and understandable and prowdes the information
necessary for shareholders 1o assess the Group's position and
performance, business model and strategy

Brexit 15 one of the most signific ant economic events for the
UK and at the date of thus report its effects are subject to
unprecedented levek of uncertainty of outcomes, with the
full range of posuble effects unknown

We developed a standardised firm-wide approach to the consideranon of the
uncertanties arsing from Brext in planning and performing our audits Our
procedures included

#* Our Brexit knowledge - We considered the directors’ assessment
of Brewt-related sources of sk for the Group’s business and financial
resources compared wath our own understancing of the risks We
considered the directors” plans to take action 1o mitigate the risks.

& Sensitivity analysis - when addressing valuation of Goodwill and other
areas that depend on forecasts, we compared the duectors’ andyss to
our assessment of the full range of reasonably possible scenarios resulting
from Brexit uncertainty and, where forecast cash flows are required to
be discounted, conudered adpsstments to dscount rates for the lewved of
remaining uncertanty

* Assessing transparency - As well a5 assesang indmdual disclosures as
part of our procecures on valuation of Goodwill we conadered all of the
Brexit related disclosures together, including those in the strategec report,
comparing the over all piCture against our understanding of the risks

Our resuits

As reported under valuahon of Goodwill, we found the resuling estimates
and related disclosures of Goodwill and desclosures in relation 1o gong
concern 1o be acceptable. However, no audit shoukd be expected 10 predict
the unknowable factors or all possible future implications for a company and
thss 15 particularly the case in relanon to Bréxt
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The risk

Qur response

Carrying value of Goodwill (Academic & Professional)- £35.9m (2018: £33.3m)
Refer 10 page 51 (Audit Commitiee Reporl), page 95 (accounting policy) and pages 110 to 111 {inancial disclosures) Risk vs 2018 49

Forecast based valuation

The Group has completed a number of acquisitions n

the past six years with the majonty bewng integrated mio

the Acaderruc & Professional dvision, thes constitutes a
ungte cash generaung unit for iImparment testing The
recover abviity of goodwill assocrated weth the Academic &
Professonal division s dependent on achweving forecast
trackng and realisng acquisinon synergees. The estimated
recoverable amount s subjective due to the inherent
uncertanty involved in forecasting future cash fiows and
selecthion of an appropniate discount rate, which are the basrs
of the assessment of recoverabulity.

The effect of these matters s that, a5 part of our risk
assessment, we determined that the value in use of goodwill
has a high degree of estimation uncertainty, with a potenual
range of reasonable outcomes greater than our matenality
for the finanaal statements as a whole, and possibly many
hmes that amount. The financial statements (note 11} disclose
the sensitmity estmated by the Group

Our procedures included

#* Benchmarking assumptions: We challenged the Group’s assumptions
by comparing to externally derived data in relation to key inputs such &
projected economic growth and cost inflaton,

* Qur sector experience: We used our sector expenence, with reference
to other sources of data, 1o assess the appropriateness of the discount
rate for each cash generating unit We challenged the padgements
and assumptions used by the Group in ther calculation based on our
knowledge of the business

% Sensitivity analysis' We performed breakeven analysis on the assumpoons
noled above and considered the hkelhood that the drvers of breakeven
would arse

* Historical comparisons. We considered the histoncal accuracy of key
assumptions by companng the accur acy of the previous estimates of
revenue and cost growth to the actual amounts realsed

* Assessing transparency. We assessed whether the Group's disclosures
about the sensiivity of the outcome of the impawrment assessment to
changes in key assumptions reflected the risks nherent in the valuation of
googwil|

Qur results
We found the resuling estimate of the recoverable amount of goodwill to be
aceptable (2018 result acceptable). :

The sk

Cur response

Revenue returns provision — Group £8.5m (2018: £7.9m), Company £3.4m (2018 £2.8m)
Refer 10 page 27 (Audit Committee Repart), pages 93 1o 94 {accounting pohicy) and pages 101 to 104, 116 and 138 (financial disclosures)

Risk vs 2018 4

Subjective Estimate

The Group typecally sells s books on 3 sabe or return basis,
and presents revenue net of esumated returns in the
financial statements.

The Group provides for returns based on past experience
using a one year average method Estimating the level

of returns from customers s subgective in nature due to

the inherent uncertanty involved i forecasting retuens
particularty due to the longer penod of returns allowed in the
industry.

The effect of these matters is that, as part of our risik
assessment, we determined that the provision for returns

has a high degree of sstimation uncertanty, with a potential
range of reasonable outcomes greater than our mateniality
for the financial statements as 2 whole, and possibly many
umes that amount The financial statements (note 18) disclose
the sensitmity estimated by the Group.

Our procedures included:

* Assessing application: We evaluated whether the Group’ssales returms
policy was consstently applied and remained appropniate, reflecting the
underlying trencks in the data and with regard to relevant accounting
standards.
* Historical comparisons: We obtained evidence of tual returns recenved
I the current year and COmpared (O Prior year's provision 1o assess
historicaé accur acy of the Group's prowisions.
& Tests of details. We lested the inputs used in the returns provision :
caiculations at 28 February 2019 by agresing inputs such as historical sales
and returns experienced to underlying records of the Group

Our Results
From the evidence oblained, we considered the levet of the sales returns
preovision to be acceptable (2018: acceptable)




The risk

Our response

Recoverability of advances — Group €22 7m (2018: £22 3m), Company £10.8m {2018 £10.3m)
Refer to page 51 {Audit Committee Report), page 97 {accounting policy) and page 115 and 138 {financial disclosures) Risk vs 2018 4

Subjective Estimate

The Group pays royalty advances to its authors prior to the
debvery of amanuscript The Group recovers these advances
from future sales by deductions of royalties due to the author
under the terms of the relevant royalty agreements.

The advances balance is made up of a significant number
of ndividual advances to authors and requires the Group to
forecast future sales to monitor recover ability of advances

Where insufficient sales are forecast by the Group for the
advance to be recovered in full, a provision is recorded
against that advance.

There is inherent uncertainty regarding the eshimation of
future sales of indvidual niles arising from the changes in the
economic environment and the popularity of titles.

The effect of these matters is that, as part of our risk
assessment, we determined that the carrying value of
advances has a high degree of estimation uncertainty, with
a potenial range of reasonable outcomes greater than
our materiality for the financial statements as a whole, and
possibly many times that amouni.

Cur procedures included:

* Historical comparisons: We have challenged the Group's forecasts for
future royalty paymenis, which cffset agamnst the unearned advance, by
assessing historical accuracy of future sales forecasis across a sample of
unearned advance balances

#* Qur sector experience: We have challenged any specific adjustments
made by the Group to the historical trends in arnving at the final provision
and provided challenge on how such a position was denved. This involved
considering specific promotions, film tie-ins, future book releases or
planned market events which could have 3 matenial impact on the
recoverability of the advances.

Qur rasults
wWe faund ihe resulting estimate of the carrying value of advancesto be
acceptable (2018 acceptable)

The risk

Our response

Acquisition of L.B. Tauris & Co. Limited {"IBT") - £3.2m intangible assets acquired (2018: £n/a)
Refer to page 51 {Audhit Commuttee Report), page 93 {accounting policy) and pages 109 1o 110 {financial disclosures) New Risk for 2019

Forecast based valuation

The Group has made a matenal acquisition in the year,
purchasing IBT for a total cash consideration of £5 6m

As a result of the acquisition, in accordance with IFRS 3
Business Combinations, management has performed a fair
value assessment of the identified acquired intangible assets

The valuation of the identfied mtangible assets requires
management to make an estmate over the vaiue of each
asset identified which is reliant on 2 number of key input
assumphions

The effect of these matters s that, as part of our risk
assessment, we determined that the valuation of acquired
ntangible assets has a igh degree of esimation uncertainty,
with a potential range of reasonable outcomes greater than
our matenality for the financial statements as awhole.

Cur procedures ncluded:

#* Our valuation expertise: Use of our own valuation specialists to assess
the appropriateness of the intangrble assets identified and the valuation
methodology appled and challenge ey assumptions such as discount
rate based on our sector experiise

#* Benchmarking assumptions: Companng the Group's assumptions to
internally and externally derived datain refation to the key inputs

#* Historical comparisons: Assessing the completeness of intangible assets
deniified agamnst compar able market transactions Challenging growth
assumptions by companng to recent historical trading performance.

Qur results
We found the resuling estimate of the valuation of the acquired intangible
assets to be acceptable (2018 not applicable)
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Qur responge

Revenue recognised from contracts - £8.5m (2018: £8.7m)
Refer to page 51 (Aucht Commuttee Report), pages 93 10 94 {accounting policy) and pages 101 to 104 (financial disclosures) New Risk for 2019

Accounting judgement

There are contracts entered nto by the Group for Rights
and Services revenue {(including sates of copyright and
trademarks) that are complex. These arrangements may
include. the kicensing or outnght sale of the Group’s
wiellectual property, the proveon of ongong consultancy
serwces; or a bundied combination of these.

The complexity of the contractuatl terms requares the Group
to make judgements in assesang performance oblgatons,
and when these obhganons have been met under the
contract to allow revenue [0 be recognised The Group s
ako required to make jcigement wn allocatng far valuse of
the consideration to each performance oblgation included
n 3 bundled arrangement, especially in mstances where far
vahue of the ndmdual delrver ables 1s not observable on the
open market The Group have apphed VRS 15 n the finanaal
year, which has requared re-assessment of these factors for
contracts entered into n previous years. As a result, the
above 15 a key aucht matter

For all ndnndually sgnificant Rights and Serwces contracts signed dunng the

year and open contracts from previous years requinng reassessment under

IFRS 15, our procedures included

# Assessing application: Critically assessing the Group's identificabon
of performance obkgations and deter munation of far value for each
delver able in a bundied arrangement by reference to contractual terms
and other avadable sources of nformation on far value

* Test of details: Obtaning evidence that the Group had fulfilied its
oblkgations under the contract so as to recognIse revenues

Our results

The results of our tesbng were satisfactory and we considered the amount
of revenue recogrwsed from Rights and Serwices contracts 1o be acceptable
(2018 not apphcable)

The riyk

Our response

Recoverability of inventory — Group £26.1m (2018 £26.7m), Company £6.2m (2018; £6.0m)
Refer t0 page 51 {Audit Comrmitiee Report), page 96 {accounting policy) and pages 115 and 137 (financial disclosures) Risk vs 2018 ¥

Subjective estimate

The Group has significant nventory balances which could
be at risk of obsolescence if stock levels exceed future sales
volumes 3t a seling price no less than cost.

The Group providkes aganst stock based on past expenence;
the provision appled vanes by geographical location of the
stock and the division

There i an inherent uncertanty in eshmates of future sales
volume and the related estmates of s1ock obsolescence

We note the significance of the risk is reducing in accordance
with the Group s facus on reducing inventory balances over
the course of the year.

The effect of these matters ss that, as part of our risk
assessment, we determmed that the carrying valse of
nventory has a ugh degree of estmanon uncertanty, with
a potential range of reasonable outcomes greater than

our materiality for the financial statements as a whoie, and
possibly many umes that amount.

Qur procedures included:

#* Our sector experience: We have challenged, based on our Xnowledge of
the busness, any specific adustments made to the provison that wouid
have been recorded under the standard policy, obtaining suppart for
changes to the assumptions used, such as histoncal stock turnover penod.

* Historical comparisons: We considered the historical accuracy of key
assumphions by companng, on a sample basss, the accuracy of the previous
estimates of future sales volume to actual sales volumes

#* Test of detail: We assessed whether inventory was recorcied at the lower
of cost and net realisable value by companng, on a sampile bass, the
recorded urt cost of stock aganst the market sales price at the me of
testing, to assess whether a provision shoukd have been recorded.

Our results
We found the resutting estimate of the carrying value of inventory 1o be
acceptable (2018. accepiable)




The rink Our response

Parent: Recoverability of parent company’s investment in subsidiaries - £83.3m (2018: £78.6m)
Refer (o page 51 (Aucht Commuttee Report), page 134 (accounting pohcy) and page 136 (Ainanciat disclosures) Risk vs 2018 4b

Low risk, high value

The carrying amount of the parent company’s Investments
n subsichanes represents 49.4% (2018 47 8% ) of the parent
company 'stotal assets Their recover ability s not at high
risk of sigreficant musstaterment or subyect to signidicant
pdgement, however there have been previous Group
reorganisations and as such a value in use Impairment test
was performed. Due to thewr materiakty in the context of the
parent company inancal statements, thrs s considered to
be the area that had the greates: effect on our overall parent
company audit

Owr procedures inchuded

* Tests of detail: Comparing the carrying amount of 100% of the iInvestment
balance with the relevant subsichares’ value in use were in excess of thew
Carrying amaunt and assessing whether those subsidianes have hstoncCally
been profit-making.

#* Assessing subsidiary audits Considenng the results of our audit work on
the profits and net assets of those subsiciianes

Our resuits
we found the Group's assessment of the recoveratxiity of the investment in
subsidiaries 1o be acceptable (2018 acceptable)

—
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3 Our application of materiality and an overview of the scope of our audit
Matenality for the Group financial statements 25 a whole was set at £595,000 {2018 £520,000), deterrmined with reference 10 a benchmark of Group
profit before tax (of which it represents 4.9% (2018 £5%))

Matenabty for the parent company financial statements as a whole was set at £505,000 (2018, £494,000), determened wath reference 1o a
benchmark of the Company's profit before 1ax, of which it represents $ 196 (2018 4 5%).

We agreed to report to the Audit Commutiee any corrected or uncorrected identfied musstatements exceeding £29.000, 1n addition to other
wentified musstaternents that warranted reporting on quaktative grounds.

Of the Group's 4 (2018 4) reporting components, we subjected 2 (2018 2) to full scope audits for Group purposes. Audits for Group purposes were
performed at the reporting components 1 the LUK and the USA, covering 909 of total Group revenue (2018 90%), 98% of Group profit before tax
{2018 979%) and 91% of Group total assets (2018 94%).

The Group audit team has performed the aucht of both the UK (parent company) and USA components, and has ackiressed the significant risk
areas detaled above. The Group team approved the followng component matenahties, having regard to the mu of size and risk profile of the
Group across the components.

3% UK £505.000 (2018 £494,000)
* USA £267,000 (2018 £241,000)

The remaining 109 of total Group revenue, 2% of Group profit before tax and §% of (olal Group assets s represented by 2 reporung
components, neither of whch individually represented more than 79 of any of total Group revenue, Group profit before tax or 1otal Group assets
For these residual components, we performed analysis at an aggregaied Group level to re-examine our assessment that there were no significant
risks of material messtaternent within these

4 We have nothing to report on going concern

The Drreciars have prepared the financiat szatements on the going concern basis as they do not intend 10 hquidate the Company or the Group of

1o cease thew operations, and as they have concluded that the Company s and the Group's finantial posiion means that thes « realsnc. They have
also conciuded that there are no Matenal uncertantes that could have cast signaficant doubt over thew abwlity 10 conbinue as 2 gonng concern for

at least a year from the date of approval of the financial statements (“the going concern penod”)

Our responsibility rs to conchude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ conclusions and, had there been a matenal uncerianty related o going
concern, to make reference to that in this audit report. However_as we cannot predict al future events or conditons and as subsequent events
May result in gutcomes that are inconsistent wath padgements that were reasonatie at the ime they were made. the absence of reference to a
material uncertanty in thes 2uditor's report i ot 2 guarantee that the Group and the Company will conbriue In operation

In our evaluation of the Directors’ conclusions, we considered the inherent rks to the Group's and Company 's business model, inciuding the
impact of Brexit, and analysed how those risks might affect the Group’s and Company ‘s financial resources or abriity ta continue operanons over
the going concern penod. We evaluated those risks and concluded that they were not significant enough Lo requere us to perform ackiinonal
audit procedures.

Based on thes work, we are required 10 report to you .

#* we have anything matenal 10 add or draw attention to in relation to the directors’ statement in Note 2 1o the financial statements on the use

of the gang concern basis of accounting with no matenal uncertamties that may ¢ast sgnidicant doubt over the Group and Company ‘s use of
that bass for a pernod of at least twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements; or

% the retated statement under the Listing Rules set out on page 47 5 matenally inconsistent with our audit knowledge.
We have nottwng (o report in these respects, and we did not identfy gaing concern as a key audit matter,



S We have nothing to report on the other information in the Annual Report

The directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together with the financial statements Our opion on
the financial staternents does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opwion or, except a5 explicitly stated
below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon

Our responsibility s to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our financial statements auckt work, the
mformation therein s natenially mussiated or inconsistent with the financial staternents or our audkt knowledge Based solely on that work we have
not identified material msstatements in the other information

Strategic report and directors’ report
Based solely on our work on the other informatian

% we have not dentified matenal misstatermnents in the siratege report and the crectors’ report,

#1n our opinion the information geven in those reports for the financial year s consistent wath the financial statements, and

#* 1n our opinion those reports have been prepared in accordance wth the Comparwes Act 2006

Directors’ remuneration report

In our operon the part of the Dwectors” Remuneration Report 1o be audkied has been properly prepared in accordance wth the

Comparses Act 2006

Disclosures of principal risks and longer-term viability

Based on the knowledge we acquired during our financial statements audit, we have nothing matenal to add or draw attention (o in relation 1o.

# the drectors’ confirmation wathen the wiabshty statement (page 52) that they have carned out a robust assessment of the principal risks facing
the Group, incluckng those that would threaten its business modei, future performance, sotvency and kquicity,

#* the Principal Risks disclosures describing these risks and explaning how they are being managed and mitigated; and

* the directors' explanaton m the wabiity statement of how they have assessed the prospects of the Group, over what period they have done so
and why they considered that perod to be approprate, and thew statement a8 to whether they have areasonzble expectanon that the Group
wall be able to continue In operation and meet its hatxkbes as they fall due over the penod of thew assessment, including any retated disclosures
drawing attennon ta any necessary qualificatons or assumptions

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review the viabslity statement. We have nothing to report in this respect

Our work 1 hmited to assesung these matters in the context of only the knowledge acqured durng our financial stalements audit Aswe
cannot predict afl future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in outcomes that are nconsstent with padgments that
were reasonable at the ime they were made, the absence of anything to report on these statements i not 3 guarantee as 1o the Group's and

Company s longer-term viabehty

Corporate governance disclosures
We are required (O report 1O you i

% we have dentified material inconsstencies between the knowledge we acquwred during our financial statemenis aucht and the directors’
statemment that they consider that the annual report and financial statements taken as a whole s farr, balanced and understandable and
prowdes the information necessary for shareholders Lo assess the Group’s position and performance, business model and stirategy: or

#* the secthon of the annual report descnixng the work of the Audit Committee does not appropriatety addr €ss matters communcated by us (o
the Audit Committee, or

# a corpor ate governance statement has not been prepared by the company

We are requared (0 report 10 you if the Corporate Governance Statement does not properly disclose a departure from the eleven prowisions of the
UX Corpor ate Governance Code specified by the Listing Rules for our review

We have nothing to report in these respects
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Based solely on our work on the other information descnbed above:

# with respect 1o the Corporate Governance Statement disclosures about internal control and risk management systems in relabon to financiat
repoOrting Processes and about share captal struciures:

# we have not identified matenal misstatements theremn, and

# the information theren s corsstent with the financal statements; and

# i our opirkon, the Corporate Governance Statement has been prepared in accordance with relevant rules of the Disclosure Gudance and
Transparency Rules of the Financial Conduct Authonty

6 We have nothing to report on the other matters on which we are required to report by exception
uUnder the Companies ACt 2006, we are required 10 report to you o, in our opsvon

# adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent Company, or returns adequate for our ucht have not been recewed from
branches not visted by us, or

& the parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not i agreement with the
ACCOUNntINg records and returns, o

% certain discksures of cirectors’ rermuneravon specfied by law are not made, or

# we have not recerved all the information and explananons we require for our audit

We have nothing to report in these respects.

7 Respective responsibilities

Directors’ responsibilities

As explained more fully i thew statement set out on page 46, the dwectors are responsible for the preparation of the financial staternents
ncluding being satrsfied that they geve a true and faw wew. such internal control as they determine is necessany to enable the preparabon of
financial statements that are free from matenal mestatement, whether due to fraud of error, assessing the Group and parent Company s abwdity 0
conunue a5 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gowng concern, and using the gong concern basis of accounbing unless
they either intend to kquedate the Group or the parent Company o Lo cease operanons, o have no reakistic alternative but 1o do so

Auditor’s responsibilities

Our obectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 3 whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due 1o fraud or other irregularibes (see below), or error, and 10 ssue our opwion 1 3n auditor's report Reasonable assurance s a fugh
ievel of asturance, but does not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a matenal misstatement when
it exsts. Misstatements can arise from fraud, other rregulanties or error and are considered matenal if, indvmdually or 11 aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decrsions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

A fulier description of our responsibriities 1s proseded on the FRC's website at www frc org.uk/auditorsresponsitshbes

Wreqularities - ability to detect

We dentified areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably be expected (o have 2 matenal effect on the finandial statements fromour
general commercial and secior experience and through discussion with the directors and other management (as required by auditing standards)
and discussed with the drectors and other management the policies and procedures regarding comphance wath faws and reqgulations

we communiated identified laws and reguilations throughout our team and remained alert to any indic auons of non-compliance throughout
the aucht.

The potential effect of these laws and regulations on the financial statements vanies consider ably

Furstly, the Group s subject 1o laws and regulations that directly affect the financial statements including inancual reporting legrsiation (including
related comparues legesiation), distributable profits legislation and taxabon legrsiaton and we assessed the extent of compliance with these Laws
and regulations as part of our procedures on the related financial statemnent tems.



secondly, the Group 15 subject 1o many other laws and regulations where the consequences of non-compliance could have a material effect

on amounts or disclasures i the financial staternents, for instance through the imposibion of fines or ktigation or the loss of the Group’s Iicence
to operate we identified the follkowang areas as those most likely to have such an effect. health and safety and employment law Auditing
standards bivet the required audit procedures to identify non-comphance with these Llaws and reguiatons to enquiry of the directors and

other management and inspection of requiatory and legal correspondence, if any Through these procedures, we became aware of actual or
suspected non-comphance and considered the effect as part of our procedures on the related financial statement items  The identified actual or
suspecied non-comphance was not sufficently sigrificant to our audit to result In our response being identified as a key audit matter

Owng to the inherent mitations of an audit, there s an unavardable risk that we may not have detecied some matenal mastatements in the
financial statements, even though we have properly planned and performed our auditin accordance with auditing standards For example,

the further removed non-comphance with laws and regulations (irrequlanbes) is from the events and transactions refiected in the financial
statemenits, the less ikely the inherently irmited procedures required by audiing standards would dentify it In addition, as with any audit, there
remaned a gher risk of non-detection of wreguianies, as these may involve collugon, forgery, mtentonal omssens, Misrepresentations, or the
override of internal controls, We are not responsible for preventing non-comphance and cannot be expected to detect non-comphance with all
laws and regulations

8 The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

This report is macde solely to the Company’s members, as a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies ACt 2006 Our auckt
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company s members those matiers we are required to state to themin an auditor s
report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsitality to anyone other than the
Company and the Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for ths report, or for the opirons we have formed,

Sarah Styant (Senior Statutory Auditor) ﬂ Z -— ‘
for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor -
Chartered Accountants ’
15 Canada Square,

London

E145GL

21 May 2019



Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 28 February 2019

Year encled Yeedr enched

20 February 28 Fetruary

2018 2018

Notes £'000 £°000

Revenue 3 162,679 161,510
Cost of sales (r4,922) {72,155)

Gross profit 87,757 84,255
Marketing and distribution costs (22,053) (22.814)
AdMinsir aive expenses (53,735) {50,000)

Operating profit before highlighted items 14,294 13114
Highbghted items 4 {2.325) {1523)

Operating profit 4 11,969 11,541

Finance mcome 6 130 151
Fnance costs 6 {50} {48)

Profit before taxation and highlighted items 14,374 13217
| Highbghted items 4 {2,325) (1573}

Profit before taxation 12,049 11,644
Taxation 7 (2.902) (2.574)

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 9,247 9,070

Earmings per share attributable to owners of the Company
Basic earrungs per share 1237 1215p
Diuted earnings per share 12.25p 12 06p

The notes on pages 91 to 129 form part of these comsolidated financial statements.




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 28 February 2019

i
1
|
1
‘|
Year ended e enced --l
|
|
|

20 February 2 February
009 0 ]
£'000 £°000 .
Profit for the year 9,247 9070
Other comprehensive ncome
ttems that may be reclassified to the income statement
Exchange differences on transtating foreign operations 964 (3.343)
kems that may not be reclassified to the income statement. [
Remeasurements on the defined benefit pension scheme (5) 27 f l
Cther comprehensive ncome for the year net of tax 959 (3,916) .
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the owners of the Company 10,206 5,154 K
|
t

kems in the stalement above are disclosed net of tax The iIncome tax relating to each component of other comprehensve income 5 dsclosed in
note 7

[
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 28 February 2019

28 February 2 Fetruary
2018 0%
NObes £°000 £7000

Assels
Goodwill 1 44,895 42,139
Cther intangible assets 12 21,890 19,885
Investments 1 300 300
Property, plant and equipment 14 2,410 2,083
Deferred (3x assets 15 2376 2,092
Trade and other recesvables 17 1,360 1,530
Total non-current assets 72,931 68029
Inveritones 16 26,076 . 26677
Tracie and other recewabiles 17 80,506 76857
Cash and cash equivalents 27,580 25428
Total current assets 134,162 128,962
Total assets 207,093 196,991

Liabifities

Rearement benefit obliganons 3 121 170
Oeferred tax hatulies 15 2,360 1,993
Provieons . 20 147 s7
Total non-current liabilities 2,628 2,220
Trade and other habdities 18 60,644 §5,185
Prowsions 20 83 23
Total current labilities 60,727 55,208
Total liabilities 63,355 57,428
Net asvets 143,738 139,563

Equity
Share capital 21 942 947
Share préemium 2 39,388 39,388
Transiabon reserve 21 8,651 7687
Other reserves ' 2 7.118 6455
Retaned earnings 21 87,639 85,091
Total equity attributable to owners of the Company 143,738 139563

The financial statements were by the Board of Directors and authonsed for issue on 21 May 2019
J N Newton i ! !

P Sl:oﬂ-Bayﬁeld



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Capital Sharebased
Share Share  Translation Merger redemption payment  Own shares Retained
capaa premum reserve reserve reserve reserve  held by EBT earnings  Total equidy
£'000 £000 £°000 £'700 £'000 £'000 £000 £°000 £'000
Al 28 February 2017 942 39,388 11,630 1,803 22 5,432 (1,043) 81,065 139,299
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 9,070 9,070
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations - - {3.543) - - - - - (3.943)
Remeasurements on the defined
benefit pension scheme — - - - - - - 27 27
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - (3,943) - - - - 9,097 5,154
Transactions with owners
Dividends to equity holders
of the Company - - - - - - - {5,041) (5,041)
Deferred tax on share-based
payment transactions - - - - - - - {30) {30}
Share-based payment transactions - - - - - 181 - - 181
Total transactions with owners
of the Company - - - - - 181 - {s.071) (4,890}
At 28 February 2018 942 39,388 7,687 1,803 22 5,673 {1,043) 85091 139,563
Adustment on initial application of IFRS 15
net of tax (see note 2w) - - - - - - - (857) (857}
Adjustment on imtial appication of IFRS 9
net of tax (see note 2x) - - - - - - - (200) {200)
At 28 February 2018 (restated) 942 39,388 7,687 1,803 22 5673 {1,043) 84,034 138506
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 9,247 9,247
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences on translatng
foreign aperations - - 964 - - - - - 964
Remeasurements on the defined
benefit pension scheme - - - - - - - {5) {5)
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - 964 - - - - 9,242 10,206
Transactions with owners
Dividends to equity holders
of the Company - - - - - - {5,655) (5,655)
Unclaimed dvidends - - - - - - - 12 12
Share options exercised - - - - - - 241 {27) 214
Deferred tax on share-based
payment transactions ) - - - - - - - 33 33
Share-based payment transactions - - - - - 422 - - 422
Total transactions with owners
of the Company - - - - - 422 241 (5637) (4,974)
At 28 February 2019 942 39,388 8,651 1,803 22 6,095 (802) 87,639 143,738

—— -
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 28 February 2019

Year sncied Year ended
28 February 20 February
2018 018
Noies £'000 £7000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year 9,247 9,070
Adwstments for.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14 470 434
Amorusaton of intangble assets 12 4,138 4,002
Fnance income 6 {130) {151)
Finance costs [3 S0 48
Share-based payment charges 22 498 202
Tax expense 7 2,802 2,574
17,076 16,179
Decrease in nventories 2.315 1,399
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade and other recevables 5,034 (2.529)
(Decrease)/ increase in trade and other habwkbes {7,702} 6,969
Cash generatwed from operating activites 17,523 22,018
income taxes pad (2,529) (3,049)
Net cash generated from operating activities 14,994 18,969
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {456) {314)
Purchase of ntangible assets {2.090) (2,808)
Purchase of busness, net of cash acqured (4,004) -
Purchase of other investments - {300)
Interest recewed 116 139
Net cash used in investing activities (7,242) (3,283)
Cash flows from financing activities
Equty dividends paid 19 (5.655) (5,041)
Proceeds from exercise of share options 19 214 -
Repayment of overdraft 19 {201) -
interest pand 19 {34) (31)
Net cash used in financing activities 18 {5,676) (5,072)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2076 10614
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 25,428 15,478
Exchange gain/{loss) on cash and cash equivalents 76 (664)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 27,580 25,428




Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

1. Reporting entity

Bloomsbury Pubkshing Pic (the "Company”} s a company domiciled in the Urited Kingdom. The adidress of the Company s regestered office
can be found on pacye 145 The consolidated financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 28 February 2019 compnse
the Company and s subudkanes (together referred to as the “Group™) The Group s pnimar ity invoived in the pubkcation of books and other
related services

2. Significant accounting policies
The principal accounbng pokaies apphed in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently

apphed (0 all the periods presentect unless otherwse stated

a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Internationa Financial Repor ing Standards {“IFRS™) and International
Financial Reporting Inter pretations Committee (“IFRIC™) interpretations adopted by the European Union {"EU”) at the hme of prepaning these
financial statements and those parts of the Comparwes Act 2006 apphcabie to companies reporting under IFRS

b) Basis of preparation
The consohdated financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convenbion and on a going concern bass

) Going concern

The Group’s business actmbes, 10gether wath the factors hkely to affect its future development, performance and posinon are set out in the
Sirategec Review on pages § 10 37 The financial position of the Group, its cash flows and bquidity posibon are described in the Finandial Review
on pages 12 to 17 In addition, note 24 to the financial statements includes the Group's objectives, policies and processes for manageng its captal,
us financial risk management objectives, detads of its financial instruments, and its exposures to creckt risk and hquidhty rsk

The Dwectors beheve that the Group's diversific ation of product and geographical spread together with its monitoring and forecasting processes
place the Group well in manageng its business rsks. The Group's forecasts and projections, Laking into account resonable possble changes in
irading performance, incicate that the Group s able 10 operate within the level of its current available facikbes including comphance wth the
bank facihity covenants. Detais of the bank facility and its covenants are shown in note 24¢.

After making enquanes of serwor management and reviewang cash flow forecasts, the Directors have a reasonabile expectation that the Company
and the Group have adequale resources to continue in operationa! exstence at least until june 2020, being the penod of the detaled going
concern assessment reviewed by the Board They therefore continue to adopt the gaing concern bass of accounting In prepaning the annuat
financial statements.

d) Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the consohdated financial statements in confor mity wath IFRSS requwres management to make judgements, eshmates and
assumpuions that affect the applicanon of accounting polices and the reported amounts of assets, habiibes, income and expenses. Actual resuits

may differ from these estmates.

Estimates and underlying assumphions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions (0 accounting esumates are recognised in the pernod in which
the estimate i revised and in any future penods affected Cnibcal udgements and areas where the use of estmates s ugnificant are drclosed in
note 2v




Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

e) Application of new and amended standards and interpretations
The folloming amendments and interpretations were introduced to accounting standards relevant 1o the Group during the year ended
28 February 2019 The table beiow surnmarses the impact of these changes to the Group

Accourrting standart

Descnption of change

Impact on Anancial tatements

FRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers

A descniption and the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers is set out in note 2w,

FRS 9 Financial
Instruments

A descripnion and the impact of the adopbon of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments i sef out in note 2x.

Other standards

A number of other new standards and amendments to standards
and interpretations are effectve for annual penods beginning
after 1 January 2018

The standards and amendments have not had a
matenal impact on the Group Addibonal disclosure
has been pronded where relevant

The Group has not early adopted the followang new and revised accounting standar ds, nterpretabons or amendments issued by the
Internanonal Accounting Standards Board that are currently endorsed but not yet effective

Accourting standard

Description of change

mpact on fnancial statements

IFRS 16 Leases effectve for  The new standard replaces LAS 17 Leases and related
annual penods begunning nterpretations and detadls the requeremnents for the classification,

afer 1 January 2019

measurement and recogrition of lease arrangements

The most sgnificant effect of the new requrements will be an
ncrease i lease assets and lease iabilibes for leases currently
categonsed as operating leases.

The nature of expenses related to thase leases will now change
because the Group will recogruse a depreciation charge for
night-of-use assets and an interest expense on lease kabiites.

The Group will apply IFRS 16 on 1 March 2019

and anbhapates using the modified retrospective
approach Under this approach, the cumulatwve
effect of adopting IFRS 16 will be recognsed &

an adustment to the opening balance of retaned
earrngs on 1 March 2019, with no restatement

of compar ative mformaton.

Based on the information currently avadable,

the Group estmnates that it will recogrese additronal
lease hatwhies of £14 mullion - £16 milkon

and acorresponding nght-of-use asset of

£13 mullon - £15 milion as at 1 March 2019

Oper ating profit for the year ending 29 February
2020 15 estynated to increase by approsimatety
£0.3 mullion, being the dfference between the
lease experrse and depreciation, and profit before
ta will decrease by apprommately £0 2 mulhon,
reflecting a igher total lease interest experse in
the instial years.

There are several practical expedients and
exempnions available under IFRS 16 The Group will
exclude leases of low value assets and short-term
leases, with a duration of less than 12 months from
the appkcation of IFRS 16, with payments for these
leases continuing to be expensed directly to the
ncome statement as operating leases.

Other standards

A number of other new standards and amendmenits to standards
and interpretations are effective for annual penods beginning
after 1 January 2019 and have not been apphed in preparing
these financial statements.

The Directors do not anticipate the applicabon
of these standards and amendments will have

a matenal impact on the Group's consolidated
financial statements.




f) Basis of consalidation

¢ Business combinations

Business combxnations are accounted for using the acquesition method as at the acquisition date, which is the date on which control s ransferred
to the Group Conirol s the power to govern the financial and operating pohcres of an entity 5o as 10 obtain benefits from its actmtes

The Group measures goodwll at the acquisiion date as.

% the farr value of consicer anion transferred, plus
# the recognsed amount of any non-controling interest in the acquiree, less
#* the net recognsed amount (generally fair vaiue) of the identfiable assets acqured and habrihties assumed

Where the excess s negative, 2 bargain purchase gan 1s recognised immediately in the income statement

The consider ation Iransferred does not include amounts related 1o the settiement of pre-existing relatonshups Such amounts are generally
recogrused in the Income statement.

Transaction costs, other than those associated wath the issue of debit or equaty securibes, that the Group incurs in connechion wath the business
combination are expensed as incurred

Any contingent consicier akon payable s measured and recogrised at farr value at the acquisition date Subsequent changes to the faw value of
conungent consdieraton are recognised in the income siatement

¥ Subsidicries

The consolidated financial statements comprse the finanaal nformanton of the Company and its subsiianes.

Subsicharies are entties controlled by the Group The Group controls an entity when it 15 exposed to, or has nghts to, vanable returns from us

involvernent with the entity and has the ability to affect thase returns through its power over the entity The financial statements of subsidiaries are
included in the consolidated finanaal starements from the date an which controi commences until the date onwhich control ceases

Accounting pohcies of subuchanes are aigned with accounting policies adopted by the Group (o ensure consistency

Al subsiciarnes except Sloomsbury Putishing india Private Limited have a reporting period end of 28 February Bloomsbury Publishing Incka
Pnivate Lmited has a reporting period end of 31 March, which aligns with the Indian Government’s financCiat year

M. Loss of control

When the Group loses controt over asubsidiary, it derecognises the assets and habilities of the subsidiary, and any non-controlling intevests and
the other companents of equity Any resuling gan or §0ss s recognised in profit or loss Any interest retained in the former sutmickary s measured
& fawr value when control s lost

w. Transactions ebrmnated on consolidation

Intra-Group balances and ir ansactions, and any urrealised income and expenses arsing from intra-Group transachons, are eliminated Unreaksed
gans ansing from transachons with equity-accounted investees are eliminated against the investment 10 the extent of the Group's interest in the:
invester Unreaksed losses are eliminated in the same way as unreaiised gains bul oniy to the extent that there 15 no evdence of imparment.

g) Revenue

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Custorners provides a singie, prinoples-based five-step model 10 be applied to al sales contracts. its based
on the transfer of control of goods and serwices to customers and replaces the separate modek for goods, services and construchion contracts
previously included i 1AS 11 Corstruction Contracts and IAS 18 Revenue The major change 5 the requirement to identify and assess the
satsfaction of deivery of each performance obligation in contracts in order [0 recogrise revenue

Revenue represents the far value of consideration received from the provision of goods, services and nights falkng wathin the Group's ordinary
actwities, after deducton of irade discounts, value added tax and anticipated returns.

Where the goods or services promised within a contract are distinct, they are identified as separate performance obligations and are accounted
for separately Where contractual arrangements consist of two or more performance obligations, such as access to multiple ttles, the transacuon
price s aliocated between the dstinct performance obligations on the basis of thew relative stand-alone seling prices



Notes to the Financial Statements
Accounting Policies

i Primt:

* Print sales’ Revenue from the sale of printed books is recognised at the point in ime when control passes This is generally at the pant of
shipment when ttle passes (o the customer, when the Group has a present night to payment and has satished the relevant performance
obhgatons under the contract

A pravision for anbopated returns s made based pamarnly on hestonical return rates in each terntory If these do not reflect actual returns in

future penods, then revenues could be understated or overstated for a particular penod. From the adoption of IFRS 15, the provison for

anticipated future sales returns 15 recognsed in trade and other kabeties in the statement of financial position
¥. Digital:

# E-books sales  Revenue from e-DOOK sales 15 recognised when content s delivered L.e access has been grven to the cusicmer

# Subscription Income' Revenue 1S gener ated from customers through the sale of digal materiais to educational establishments, ibraries and
professionals Reverue for digital subscnptions 1s derved from the penodic subsonption or update of the product. Revenue s recognsed
on a straight-kne basis over the period of subscription or f less the expected useful economic life of the product, uniess the product 5
downicadable or the goods Or sennces are not delivered in 3 consistent manner over bme, N which cce revenue 1s recogrised based on
the value recenved by the customer

#* Revenue from the hcence of publshing and distribution nghts, iIncluding film, paperback, electronic, overseas pubkshwng rights, and
sponsorshep, 1 recogrsed when the Group has provided the associated material and collectabwiity is probable

# Management services contr acts. Revenue 5 primanly generated from multi-year contractual arrangements related 1o the delvery of onkine
platform buld, editorial and management services. Revenue is recognised over ime based on contractual miestones as the customer gans
benefit from the assets created or services provded.

h) Foreign currencies

i. Functional and presentation currercy

kems inciuded in the financial statements of each of the Group's enities are measured using the currency of the primary economic envronment
in which the entity oper ates (“the functional currency”). These consobdated financial staterments are presented in stering a5 ths s the most
representative currency of the Group's operatons. All financial :nformation presented w stering has been rounded to the nearest thousand
except where othenwse stated.

ii. Transactions and balances

Transacuons i currencies other than the funchonal currency are recorded in the funcbonal currency at the rates of exchange prevaiking on

the dates of the transactions. Assets and habelities in foreign currences are transiated into sterkng at closing rates of exchange at the date of the
staternent of financiaf position

Exchange differences are charged Or credited to the income statement within administrative expenses
i G .
The results and financal position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency different from the presertation currency are translated
o the presentation currency as follows:
#* Assets and kabehtes for each statement of financial posibon presented are translated at the closing rate 3t the date of that statement of financual
posItion,
# Income and expenses are transiated al the average exchange rates over the period; and
® Al resuiting exchange differences are recogrused in other comprehensive iIncome and presanted in the translabion reserve in equity
On disposal of a foreign entity these exchange differences are recycled to the income statement.
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arsing on the acquisition of a foreign eniity are treated as assers and habilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate. Exchange differences arsing are recognesed in equity




i} Taxation

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

i Current tax

The tax currently payable 5 based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported i the income statement because
« excludes items of ncome or expense that are taxable or deductible in other penads and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductble The Group's abiity for current ta 1s calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantvely enacted at the reporiing date

The Group recogrses habrites for anticipated tax ssues based on estimates of the additional taxes that are likely to become due, which

require judgement. Amounts are accrued based on the Director ‘s interpretation of specific tax law in the relevant country and the hkekhood

of settlement The Directors use in-house tax experts, professional firms and previcus expenence when assessing tax risks Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is diferent from the amounts that were inially recorded, such differences will impact the cuerent tax and deferred tax
prowsions in the penod in which such determination 5 made

4. Deferred tax

Deferred tax s recogrused on tempor ary differences between the carryng amounts of asets and habilines in the consokidated finangial
statements and the corresponaing tax bases used in the computation of taxabie profit Deferred tax katrlines are gener alty recognised for

all taxable tempor ary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recogrused for atl deductible temporary differences to the extent that s
probable that taxable profit will be avallable aganst whech those deductible tempor ary differences can be utiised Such deferred tax assets and
labhires are not recognmsed if the iempor ary difference arses from goodwill or from the indial recogrution (other than in a business combananion)
of other assets and katbties i a transaction that affects neither the taxable prafit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax labiihes are recognsed for taxable lemporary dfferences ansing on investments in subsichanes, except where the Group s able
10 control the reversal of the tempor ary difference and it 1s probabie that the tempor ary difference wall not reverse n the foreseeable future
The carrying amount of deferTed Lax assels 5 reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it s no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be generated (o allow all or part of the asset 1o be recovered

Deferred tax is caicuilated at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply to the period when the asset is reaksed or the hablity s settied based upon tax
rates that have been enacted or substannvely enacted by the end of the reporting penod.

. Carrent and deferred tax for the year
Cwrrent and deferred tax s charged or credited in the income statement, except when i relates L0 tems credited or charged direcily to other
comprehensive InCome or equity, in which case the deferred tax s also recogrised in other comprehensve inCome or equity respectively

j} Goodwill and other intangible assets

i Goodwill

Goodwil arsing on an acgumsibon of 2 business 1s carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the business (see note 2f)) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any

For the purpose of imparment testing, goodwall 15 aliccated to each of the Group*s cash-gener ating urts (or groups of cash-generaung urits)
that s expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinaton

A cash.generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated 1s tested for impawrment annually, or more frequently where there s an indicanon
that the unit may be impawed If the recoverable amount of the cash-generanng urit & less than its Carrying amount, the imparment loss
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated 1o the urit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the
carryng amount of each asset in the unit, Any imparment ioss for goodwill 55 recognised directly in profit or loss in the consohdatedincome
staterment An imparment kss recognised for goodwall 1s not reversed i subsequent periods.

On disposal of the reievant cash-generating uril, the aitnbutable amount of goodwll s Inciuded in the determimation of the profit or loss on dspesal




Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

ii. Other intangible assets
Orher mtangsble assets that are acquired by the Group and have finite useful kives are measured at cost less accumuilated amortrisation and
accumulated impawrment losses.

Except for goodwill and assets under construction, Ntangible assets are amortsed on a siraght-kne basis in the income statement over ther
expecied useful kves by equal annual instalments at the following rates’

Publshing relationsheps — 596 10 2196 per annum
mprints = 3% 10 1096 per annum
Subscriber and customer relationships — 79 10 9% per annum
Trademarks — over the life of the tracemark
Product and systems development — 1496 (0 20% per annum

Agsets under construction relate to the costs of developing a product, typically an online platform, which s yet to go live
Amortsation methods, useful hves and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adyusted prospectively if appropriate

#i. Product and systems development
Costs that are divectly associated with the purchase and implementauon of sysiems, such as software products, are recognsed as mtangible assets.
bikewrse, costs incurred in developing a product, typically an onbne platform, are recognised as intangble assets.

Expenditure is only capitalsed f costs can be measured refiably, the product v techmecally and commercially feasible, future economic benefits
are probable and the Group has sufficient resources 10 complete development and use the asset

k) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equepment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciaton and any accumulated impairment koss

Property, plant and equepment are depreciated in order 1o write down their cost less resdual value using the straight-kne method over thew
expected useful kves a1 the follomng rates

Short leasehold improvements — over the remairung kfe of the lease
Furreture and fittings ~ 10% per annum
Computers and other office equipment  — 20% per annum
Motor vehicles —25% per annum

Depreciation s prorated i the years of acquisition and cisposal of an asset The esumated useful ives, residual value and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting penod, with the effect of any changes in esimate accounted for On a prospective bass.

An item of property, plant and equipment 15 derecogresed on disposal or when no future economac benefits are expected to arse from
the continued use of the asset. The gain or loss arsing on the dispasal or rebrement of an asset s determined a5 the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carnang amount of the asset and 15 recognised in the income statement

[} impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

At the end of each reporting period the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangble and intangible assats to determine whether there s
any indication that those assets have suffered an imparment loss. If any such indication easts, the recoverable amount of the asset s eshmated
n order to determme the extent of the imparrment loss (i any) Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent from other
assets, the Group estimates the recover able amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount s the hgher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use in assesuing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments and the risks specific to the asset for
whuch the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recover able amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) s estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or cash-generating unit) s reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recogrused immediately In the income statement

m) Inventories

The cost of work in progress and firished goods represents the amounts mvosced (o the Group for ongunation, paper, printing and binding
inventores are valued at the lower of COst and net realisable value. Cost is determuned using the weighted average cost method Net realisable
value represents the esimated setiing price for inventones less all estimated costs of completon and costs necessary to make the sale Provisions
are made for slow-moving and obsolete stock




n) Royalty advances to authors
Advances of royaites to authors are inclucked within current recenvables when the advance s paid less any provision requred to adjust
the advance (o is net realsabie vaiue The royalty advance is expensed at the contracted royalty rate as the related revenues are earned

o) Provisions

Apravision is recognsed if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obiigation that can be estimated rewably, and
it 15 probabile that an outflow of economic benefits wall be required 1o settie the obligaton When a provision 1s measured using the cash flows
estmated loseltle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the ime value of money
s matenial)

p) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial habyiives are recognsed when the Group has become 3 party to the contractual provsions of the instrument The
Group's financial assets and habilities are as below

Trade receivabies

Trade recervabies and other recevabies are measured on initial recogniuion at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amor ised COSt USNG
the effective Interest rate method, less any imparment. Following the adoption of IFRS 9, prowisions for bad and doubtful debts are based on

the expected credit loss model The 'smphlied approach’ 1s used with the expected (oss aliowance measured at an amount equal to the Iifeame
expected crecit losses. In 2018, trade recenvables are also stated after provision for antiapated future sales returns

Cosh and cash equivaients
Cash and cash equeivalents in the statement of cash flows comprise cash in hand and at bank, other short-term deposits held by the Group and

overdrafts Bank overdrafts are included in current kabrhties in the statement of financial position

Financial habikhes and equity
Financial labdives and equaty nstrurnents are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered iNto An equity
nstrument s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its habrbes.

Equity instruments ssued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds receved, net of direct ssue costs.

Trade payabies
Trade payables are not interest beaning and are ntially recognsed at farr value and subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest
method

q) Operating leases

Leases where a sigruficant portion of the risks arkd rewar ds of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases by the lessee
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives recerved from the lessor) are charged to the income siatement on astraght-hne
hasrs over the penod of the lease

r) Employee benefits

i. Defined contribution plons

Pension costs relating to defined contribution pension schernes are recognised In the income statement in the penod for which related services
are rendlered by the employee

i Defined benefit pians

Unnl 1997, a subsiciary company operated a defined benefit pension scheme The retrement obigation recognised in the statement of financal
position represents the net of the present vaiue of the defined benefit cbkgation and the far value of plan assets at the statement of financat
posiion date The defined benefit obligation i calculated annually by independent actuanes using the projected unit credit method

Actuaral gans and losses armng from experrence adustments and changes in actuarnal assumpions are charged or credited to equity in other
comprehensive Income in the penod in which they arise Net interest s Calculated by applying the dscount rate (o the net defined benefit
obligation and s presented as finance costs or finance income.

#i. Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recogrised as an expense when the Group is demonstrably commutted, wathout realistic possibuty of withdrawal, to 3
formal detaled plan esther {0 terminate empioyment before the normal retirement date, or to pravide termination benefits as a result of an offer
made to encour age voluntary redundancy
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Accounting Policies

iv. Share-based payment transactions

The Group ssues equity-settied share-based payment instruments to certan employees. Equity-settied share-based payment iransacthons are
measured at far valye at the date of grant The fair value determined at the grant date of equaty-settled share- based payments s charged 1o the
income statement on a straght-hne basis over the vesing penod, based on the Group s estmate of the shares that wil eventually vest

Optors granted under the Company Share Option Plan and Sharesave Plan are equity-settied The far values of such ophions have been
calcuiated using the Biack-Scholes model based on pubicty avaslable market data.

Aweards granted under the Group's Performance Share Plan are equaty-settied. For the awards granted in 2016, part of any award gr anted under
the Plan & subject to a Toral Sharehoider Return performance conditon The far value of this element of the awards 15 calculated using the
Stochastic modiel. For awards granted in 2017 or 2018, part of any award under the Plan is subject 10 3 Return on Capital Employed performance
conchnon. These have been measured based on the share price at the date of grant as they are only subject to non-market conditons. The other
part of any award granted under the Plan s subject to an Earnings Per Share performance condiion The fawr value of this element of the awards
1 caicuiated using the Slack~Scholes model. Where the awards are subject to a holding penod, we have used the Chaffe model to deterrmine 2
ciscount for lack of mariketabiity

s) Employee benefit trust

The Company oper ates an employee benefit trust and has de facto control of shares held by the trust and bears thex benefits and rsks. The
Group considers the trust to be substantalty under s control and so consohdlates the financial informabon of the trust as stated in note 2f The
Group records the assets and liabities of the trust as its own and shares held by the trust are recorded at cost a5 a deduction from sharehoiders’
equity Finance costs and admirusir atrve expenses are charged as they accrue

t) Segmental reporting
Operaung segmenis, which have not been aggregated, are reported in 2 manner that is consistent wath the internal reporting prowded to the
Chvef Executive Officer ("CEO™), regarded as the Chief Operating Decruon Maker

The CEQ views the Group pnmanty from a nature of business bass, reflectiing the divisional performance of Consumer, made up of Chidren’s
Trade and Adult Trade, and Non-Consumer, made up of Academc & Profesuonal, Special Interest and Content Services. Segment results that are
reported to the CEOQ mciude items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Performance s
evaluated based on operating profit contributions using the same accounting pohices as aciopted for the Group’s financial statements

u) Dividends
Drvidends are recogrused as kiabakibes once they are appropeiately authorsed.

v) Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estmates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on hestorical experience and other factors, including reasonable expectations
of future events. The resultant estimates will, by defirtion, not necessanly equal the related actual resuits and may require adjustment in
subsequent accounting penods. The eshmates and assumptions that may cause a matenial adpstment to the carrying amount of assets and
kabiives in the next financial year are

i. Revenue recognition

Note 3 shows a breakdown of revenue by type

Thes 15 3 udgement because management 15 required 1o decide whether the revenue recognition criteria has been met for a contract. Certan
contracts entered into by the Group may include the kcenaing or outnight sale of the Group's intellectual property, the provision of ongowng
consultancy services, or a bundied combination of both

The Group considers conir actuat terms and makes judgements in assessing when the triggers for revenue recogniton have been met,
partcutarly that the Group has sufficently fulfiled its performance obhkgauons under the contract 1o aliow revenue to be recognsed and the
allocanon of revenue between multiple debver ables.

i Book returns

The levet of sales returns liablity s set out m note 18,

Printed books are normatly sold on a sale-or-return basis. The timing of returns of Lnsold books s uncertain. A provision is made agand sales
for the expecied future returns of books that have not occurred by the end of an accounting penod.

The 5 an esbmate as it requires management to esbhmate the level of expected future returns. As books are returnable by customers, the
Group makes a provision against books sold in the accounting period which is then carnied forward and offset aganst trade and other kabities
{2018 trade recervables) in the statement of financial position in anticipation of book returns recenved subsequent 1o the reporting period end




The provision s based on the assumption of the time lag foliowing 3 sale before a return s made and calculated by reference to histoncal returns
rates and expected future returns

i Auth "
Trace and other recewvables in the Group Statement of Financial Posiion, in note 17, include Royalty advances (te net unearned advances
to authors), A provmmon s made against gross advances (pad and payabile) (o the extent that they are not expected (o be fully earned from
anuapated future sales of a itle or subsidiary nghts recavable

This 1s an estimate as it requires management to estimate the future sales of a bitle At the end of each financial year a revsew is carried out on all
published utle advances. if it 1s unkkely that royalties from future utle sales or subsichary rights will fully earn down the advance, a provision s made
n the mcome statement for the chfference between the carnnng value and the anticipated recoverable amount from future earrings

. invenltory

The level of inventones and the iInventory proviston are set out In note 16 to the financial statements

For each hne of rwentory, a provision s made aganst the cost of the inventory, where the Net Realisable Value s less than cost. Net Realsable
Value 1 the estimated selhng price for inventories less all estimated costs of complenon and cosis necessary (o make the sale

This s an estimate 35 it requires management 1o esimate the net realisable value for inventory At the end of each reporting penod areview s
carned out on al pubkshed titles where inventory s held A prowision s made by the Group aganst unsold inventory on a ttle-by- title bass, with
regard to histoncal net sales and expected future net sales, 1o value the nventories at the lower of cost and net reaksable value

v. impairment reviews

The carnying value of goodwalt arsing on the acqumsition of comparves (or groups of compames) by the Group 1 set out In note 11

The s an esiimate a; it requares an estimation of future cash flows relaiing 1o each CGU IFRS require management to undertake an annual test for
wmpavment of indefirse ife assets and, for finite iife assets, 10 test for impawrment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carryng
amount of an asset may not be recoverable The Group currently undertakes an annual imparment test covering goodwll and other ndefinite
hfe assets and also reviews finite ke assets (0 consider whether a full imparment review s requared

intangible assets recoverabliity 1s an area invohang management judgement, requiring assessment as to whether the carrying value of assets can
be supported by the net present value of future cash flows derved from such assets usng cash flow proections whech have been discounted at
an appropriate rate In calcutating the net present value of the future cash flows, certan assumptions are required to be made Note 11 details the
assumptions used and sensitvities analysis performed on the value in use calcutations

w) Change of accaunting policy: IFRS 15

The Group has adopted IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers from 1 March 2018 and apphed the cumulative effect method.
Comparatives for 2018 have not been restated and the cumulatrve impact of adoption has been recogrised as 3 decrease (o opemng retained
earnings as follows

Retained earnings £000
Print (608)
Subscrpuon income (part of digatal) (387)
Licence income (part of nghts and services) (76)
impact on profit before tax (107%)
Taxaton 214

Total impact at 1 March 2018 {857)
Non-current assets

Deferred tax assets 234

Current assets

nveniones 438

Trade and other recevables 6872

Current liabilities

Trade and other habdibes (8,381)

Total impact at 1 March 2018 (8s7)
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These areas of the business have been impacted by adoption of IFRS 15

Print. Wheve our distributors bear the bad debxt risk, revenues were previously recogneed when the invosce was raised by the distributor. Under
IFRS 15, revenue s recagrised when the customer recenves the stock

Subscription income Adopung IFRS 15 has impacted the trring of recogretion of certain non-subscoption Perpetual Access ("PA”) digrtal
platform sales. Previously, revenue from sales of these products was recognised when the customer was granted access; under IFRS 15 as the
platform s updated or enhanced over time 2 proportion of these revenues is recognised over five years. The impact of thes is to defer revenue
and profit from certain PA sales compared to the prevsous treatment.

Licence income (part of rights and services) Previously, revenue from the icence of brands was recogased at a point in e Under IFRS
15, 35 the customer ‘s benefit from the brand 15 dependent uPon our oNgoNg aCtvties that SUPPOrt o MaINtan the value of the ntellectual
property, the hcence income s treated as a right 10 access and revenue recognised over ime

Returns provision. In addition to the changes above, IFRS 15 also requires that the Group's provision for sales returns is reclassified. Previously,
the provision for returns was included on a net basis within trade recenvables The effect on transition was to iIncrease trade and other recernvables
by £7,922 000 and increase trade and other babilibes by £7,922.000.

The wnpact of adopting IFRS 15 on the results for the year 10 28 February 2019 5 shown below

AMOUNS pre Tranwton n penod AMOUMS 35
FmS 15 adyp. acip. reported
) £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Revenue 162,702 - (23) 162,679
Gross profit 87,660 - 97 81,757
Operating profit 11,869 - 100 11,969
Taxation {2.655) - (147) (2,802)
Profit for the period 9274 - {27) 9,247
Non-current assets
Deferred tax assets 2,297 214 {135) 2,376
Current assets
Inventones 25,512 438 126 26,076
Trade and other recervables 73,582 6,872 s2 80,506
Current liabilities
Trade and other habdities {52,193) {8,381) (70) {60,644)
Net assets 144,622 {(as7) (27) 143,738

x) Change of accounting policy: FRS 9
The Group has adopted IFRS 9 Financial Instruments from 1 March 2018 and apphed the cumuiative effect method Compar atives for 2018 have
not been restated and the cumulative impact of adophon has been recogrused as a decrease 10 opening retaned earrngs as follows:

Retained sarnings £'000
Provision for impasrment of trade recewables (254)
Taxahon 54
Total impact at 1 March 2018 {200)
Non-current assets

Deferred tax assets 54
Current assets

Tradke and other recevables (254)
Total impact at 1 March 2018 {200)

The adpssiment above arises from the adopoon of the forward-looking expected koss imparment model under IFRS 9, whech replaces the incurred
loss modei of LAS 39, when recognesing provisons for impairment of trade receivables. Although there s 3 transition impact from adoption of the
new model there was no material smpact on profit before tax for the year to 28 February 2019




3. Revenue and segmental analysis

The Group 1s comprrsed of two worldwede publishing divisions: Consumer and Non-Consumer, reflecting the core customers for our different
operations The Consumer division 15 further spht out INLo two operating segments: Children’s Trade and Adult Trade Non-Consurmer s splhit
between three operating segments Academuc & Professional, Speciat Interest and Content Services

Each reportable segment represents 3 cash-generating urut for the purpose of imparrment testung We have allocated goodwilt between
reportable segmenis. These divisions are the Hass on which the Group pnmarndy reports its segment informanon Segments derive thew revenue
from book publstung, sale of publishung and distribution rights, management and other publishing services

The analysis by segment s shown below

Chidren’s Acaciem & Special Content Non-
Trage Adult Trade Comumer Professonat niereyl Servees  Comsumer  Unallocaled Taiat

Yeur ended 8 February 2013 £"000 £'000 £"000 £ 000 £"000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000
External revenue 65,800 33,454 99,254 41,245 24,156 1,024 63,425 - 162,679
Cost of sales (32671)  (16937) (49.608) (14757) {10.234) (323}  (25314) - (14922)
Gross profit 33,129 16,517 49 645 26,488 10,922 01 38,111 - 87,757
Marketing and drstributon costs (9039) (5231) (1427200 (a878) (2846) (s9)  (7783) - {22053)
Contribution before admnistrative
expenses 24,090 11,286 35,376 21,610 4076 642 30,328 - 65,704
Admurustrative expenses excluding
highhghted iems (14306) (10395) (24701) {(8479)  (7.363) (867)  (26,709) - {(51,410)
Operating profit/{loss) before
highlighted items/segment results 9,784 B91 10,675 3131 713 (225) 3819 ~ 14294
Amortsation of acquired mitangible assets - {18) {18) {1,482} (209) {(5) (1,696} - (1,714)
Other hughlighted items - - - - - - - (611) (611)
Operating profit/(loss) 9,784 873 10,657 1,649 504 {(20) 1923 {611) 11,969
Finance mncome - - - - - - - 130 130
Finance costs - - - - - - - (50) {50)
Profit/(loss) before taxaton 9.784 873 10657 1,649 504 {(230) 1523 (531} 12,049
I _ - - - - - - (2,002)  {2.802)
Profit/(loss) for the year 9,784 873 10657 1,649 504 (230) 1923  (3333) 9247
Operating profit/(loss) before
highlighted items/segment results 9,784 291 10,675 kR E]) 73 {225) 3,619 - 14,294
Depreciation 185 a3 268 131 64 7 202 - an
Amorisabion of nternally generated
ntﬂbles 173 177 550 1,638 28 1,875 - 2425

209
EBITDA before hughlighted items 10,342 1451 11493 4900 986 {190) 569 - 17,989
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Cheiciren’'s Acader & Speaal Conterdt Non-
Frace Acull Trace  Comrdumer  Professonat interest Strwoes Covsumer  Unaliocaed Totad
Your encled 28 February 2018 £°000 £°000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £°000
External revenue 69,150 33071 02227 36517 21,308 1464 59299 - 161510
Cost of sales (34,128) (18,264) (52,392) (14.834)  (9.491) (438)  (24.763) - (17,155}
Gross profit 35022 14807 49829 21,683 11817 1026 34526 - 84355
Markenng and distnbution costs {(10076) (5258) (15334} (4378 (2,978) (124)  {7.480) - {22814}
Contribution before administrative .
expenses 24,9346 9549 34495 17,205 8839 902 27,046 - 61541
Adirrurwstr ative expenses excluding
highlighted itens (13.323)  (9777) (23100) (17666)  (6614)  (1047) (25327) - (48427
Operating profit/{loss) before
highlighted iterrs/segment results 11,623 {228) 11395 {361) 2225 {145) 1719 - 13114
Amaortsation of acquired intangible assets - {18) (18)  (1,368) {182) {5)  (1,555) - (1573)
Operating profit/(loss) 11,623 (2¢6) 11,377 (1,729) 2,043 {150) 164 - 11544
Finance income - - - - - - - 151 151
Finance costs - - - - - - - {48) (48}
Profit/(loss) before taxation 11,623 (246) 11377  (1,729) 2043 {150} 164 103 11644
Taxanon - - - - - - - (2574}  (257)
Profit/{loss) for the year 11,623 (246) 11377  (1.729) 2043 (150) 164  (2471) 9070
Operating profit/{loss) before
highlighted items/segment results 11,623 (228) 11,395 (369) 2,225 (145) 1799 - 13114
Depreciaton 146 89 235 126 66 7 199 - 434
Amortsation of mternally generated
miangibles 272 198 470 1,693 241 25 1,959 - 2429
EBITDA before highlighted items 12,041 59 12,100 1,458 2,532 (113) 31877 - 15977
Total assets
28 February 28 Fetwuwy
200 w01
£"000 £'000
Children’s Trace 9,939 9,163
Adult Trade 7.218 7.788
AcCademic & Professionat 58,466 55,302
Special Interest 14,193 13,349
Content Services 135 162
Unaliocated 117,142 111,227
Total assets 207,093 196,991

Unaliocated primanly represents centrally held assets including system development, property, plant and equipment, recervables; and cash.




External revenue by destination

Source
Unaed North
Eiugciony Amenca ALritt aha nda Total
£'900 £'000 £°CO0 £°000 £'000

Destination

Year ended 28 February 2019

Unsted Kingdiom {country of dormicile) 58.407 54 - - 58,461
North Amerka 13,248 43 478 - - 56,726
Continental Europe 17,802 1,594 - - 19,396
Australasia 1.463 - 11,586 - 13,049
Middle East and Asia 2.317 289 - 4244 11,850
Rest of the workd 2,722 4311 - 44 3,197

Overseas countries 42,552 45,792 11,586 4 288 104,218

Total 100 959 45,846 11,586 4,288 162,679

Year ended 28 February 2018 -

Ursted Kingdom (country of dormicile) 59.638 20 - - 59,658
North Amerca 11,669 42,705 - - 54,374
Continental Europe 19,152 975 - - 20,127
Australasia 8% - 12,087 - 12,983
Middle East and Asia 7,108 518 - 3621 11,247
Rest of the world 2,858 263 - - 321

Owverseas countries 41,683 44461 12,087 3.621 101,852

Totat 101,321 44 481 12087 3621 161,510

During the year, sales to one customer exceeded 10% of Group revenue {2018 one customer). The value of these sales was £37,483,000 (2018
£39,721,000) This customer purchases from all operating segments

Analysis of non-current assets {(excluding deferred tax assets} by geographic location

Your enclec Yeu enced

28 February 8 February

w019 2%

£°000 £'000

Urited Kingdom {country of domicile) 65,802 61,136

North America 4,669 4699

Other 84 102

Total 70,555 65,937
The Group's revenues by product type were s follows

Chidren's. Adult Araderwe B Speodl Content Noxny-

. Tradke Trace Consumer  Professional Interest Servoes Corsumer Total

Year encled 28 February 2019 £7000 £°000 £000 £'006 £'000 £°000 £°000 £'000

Print 58,288 27,568 85.8% 29,087 17,900 467 47,454 133,310

Dxcatal 4157 4887 9,044 10,083 1611 135 11,829 20,873

Reghis and Services' 3,355 999 4,354 2075 1,645 422 4142 8,496

Total 65 800 33 454 99,254 41,245 21,156 1,024 63,425 162,679

-
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Chidren's Aduly Acadermc & special Content Nan-
Trade Trage Consumer  Professaonal nterest Services Consumer Tota
Year endied 28 February 2018 £°000 £'000 £7000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Prine 60921 28,059 88,980 27,070 18,097 661 45,828 134,808
Drantal 4127 4270 8,397 7,866 1,602 183 9,651 18,048
Rights and Services* 4102 742 4,844 1,581 1,609 620 3810 8,654
Total 69,150 33,071 102,221 36,517 21,308 1,464 59,289 161,510
' Rights and Services revenue mcludes revenue from copyighl and rademark Rcences, management conliacs, adverianyg and publishing serices.
The below table depicts the remaming transaction price on unsatisfied ar parbally unsatsfied performance obiigations from contracts with
customers as at 28 February 2019
Total
Remaning
Deferrect Comantted Transaction 022
Sales Income Sales Price 00 0 and later
Year ended 28 February 2019 £'000 £°000 £°000 £'000 £7000 £'000 £'000
Pring 133,310 275 4,880 5,155 5,155 - -
Digital 20,873 2,285 2,499 4,784 2,650 587 1,547
Rights and Services 8,496 585 2,445 3,030 1,089 715 1,226
Total 162,679 3,145 9.824 12,969 8,894 1,302 2,773
4. Operating profit
Operating profit s stated after charging the followang amounts:
Year ended Year ended
28 February 28 February
2019 2018
Notes £'000 £'000
Purchase of goods and changes in inventeries 16 44,293 43512
Auchior's remuneration (see below) 266 264
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14 470 43
Operating leases 1,958 1,866
Highlighted items (see below) 2,325 1,573
Provision made against advances 4,997 5381
Exchange loss 3B 988
Staff costs {excluding termination benehts) 5 34,848 31,881
Highlighted items
Year ended Year encled
28 February 28 February
019 o1
Notes £'000 £°000
Legal and other professional fees 223 -
Restructuring costs 388 -
Other highlighted itemns 611 -
Amartisation of acquired intangible assets 12 1,714 1573
2,325 1573

Total highllghted items

Highkghted items charged 1o operaling profit comprise significant non-cash charges and mayor one-off iniatives which are twghlighted in the
income statement because, in the opimon of the Dicectors, separate disclosure is helpful in understanding the underiying performance and

future profitability of the business,

All highlighted items are included in administrative expenses in the income statement.

Legal and cther professional fees of £223,000 and restructuring costs of £388,000 were incurred as a result of the Group's acquisition of

1B. Tauris & Co. Lmited, see note 10



Auditor’s remuneration

Amounts payable to KPMG LLP and i1s associates in respect of both audit and non-audit services are as follows

Year ended 28 February ¢019 Year encied 38 February 2018
UK Overseas Total L4 Overseas Total
£°000 £'000 £°000 £°000 £'000 £°000
Fees payable to the Company's Auditor
for the audit of the parent Comgpany and
consolidated financial statements 140 75 215 140 75 215
Fees payable to the Company‘s Auditor
and its associates for other services:
Audit of the Company’s subsidiaries pursuant to
legislanon 5 11 16 S 9 14
Other services pursuant to legislation:
Intenm review 35 - 35 35 - 35
Total 180 86 266 180 84 264
5. Staff costs
Staff costs, including Directors, dunng the year were'
Year ended Year ended
28 February 28 February
2019 2018
Notes £7000 £°000
Salanes (including bonuses) 30 146 27,861
Soaial security Costs 2,912 2,699
Pension costs 23 1,322 1,119
Share-based payment charge 22 498 202
Staff costs (excluding termination benefits) 4 34 848 31,881
Termination benefits 613 246
Tota) 35,461 32,127
£389,000 of termination benefits are included within highlighted items.
The average monthly number of employees during the year were’
Year ended Year ended
20 February 28February
2019 018
£7000 £°000
Editonal, prochuction and selling 583 536
Finance and adminstratuon 100 91
Total 683 627
Staff costs are charged to adminisir ative expenses
Four (2018: three) Directors were accruing benefits during the year under defined contribution pension arrangements
Total emotuments for Directors was
Year ended Year ended
2B February 28 February
2019 2018
£7000 £°000
Short-term empioyee benefits 2,612 2,496
Post-employment benefits 132 141
Total 2,744 2,637

The Group consiclers key management personnel as defined under IAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures™ to be the Direclors of the Company, this
ncludes Non-Executive Directars, and those Directors of the global divisions, major geographic regions and departments who are actively

involved in strategic decision-rnaking
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Total emoluments for Executive Directors and other key management personnel were'

Year ended Year ended
28 February 28 February
1y w18
£°000 £'000
Short-term empioyee benefits 4,022 3,567
Post-employment benefits 209 219
Share-based payment charge 410 128
Total 4,641 3,914
6. Finance income and finance costs
Year ended Year ended
18 February 28 February
2019 2018
Noles £'000 £'000
Finance income
Interest on bank deposits 55 21
Other interest receivable 62 18
Return on pension plan assels 23 13 12
Total 130 151
Finance costs
interest Cost on pension obligations 23 17 17
Interest on bank overdraft and loans 1 EY)
Other interest payable 32 -
Total S0 48
7. Taxation
a) Tax charge for the year
Year endec Yea endled
28 Februay 28 February
2013 2013
Notes £7000 £'000
Current taxation
UK corporation tax
Current year 1,961 2,236
Adjustment in respect of prior years (3} (576)
COwverseas taxation
Current year 301 290
Adjustment in respect of prior years {18) (1,334}
2,241 616
Deferred tax 15
UK
Ongwmation and reversal of temporary differences 97 (114)
Adjustment in respect of prior years - {103)
Overseas
Onginaton and reversal of temporary differences 488 40
Adjustment in respect of prior years (z29) 1,271
Tax rate adjustment - 864
561 1,958
Total taxation expense 2,802 2,574




b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the standard rate of corporation tax in the Urnted Kingdom of 19 00% (2018 19 08%) The
reasons for this are explained below

Year ended Yo ended

20 February 1019 28 February 2018

£'000 % £'000 *
Profit before taxation 12,049 100.0 11,644 1000
Prof on orcinary activities multiplied by the standard rate of corporabion taxin
the X of 19 00% (2018 19.06%) 2,289 190 2222 191
Effects of:
Non-deductible revenue expendilure 17 10 1 10
Movement in unrecognised temporary differences 132 " (16) 01}
Drfferent rates of tax in foregn pursdctions 308 26 134 1
Tax josses utlised (3s) {0.3) 1 -
Movement in deferred tax rate - - 864 74
Adjustment to tax charge in respect of prior years
Current tax (21) {0.2) {1.910) (16 4)
Deferred tax {24) {02) 1,168 100
Tax charge for the year before disallowable costs on highkghied items 2,765 230 2574 21
Highlighted items:
Detallowable costs 37 03 - ~
Tax charge for the year 2,802 233 2574 22.1

Non-deductible revenue expenciture mainly relates to disallowable forewgn exchange and enter tainment expenses. Different rates of tax wn
foresgn jursciichons s where we are paying tax at hvgher rates in the US and Australia as well as paying state taxes in the US

Adpstments to pnor penads primandy arise where an outcome 1s oblained on certan tax matters which differs from expectanons held when the
trelated provision was made Where the outcome 1s more favourable than the prowsion made, the difference i released, lowering the current year
tax charge Where the outcome is less favourabie than our provis:an, an addiional charge 1o current year tax will occur

In 2017, the Group dentified a potential tax exposure relabing Lo the treatment of inventory valuation adpsstments in the US Accordingly, 3
current tax provision was recognsed for the potential exposure Followng finaksanon of the appropnate Lax treatment, it has been agreed with
the IRS that any tax deducbons assoctated with inventory valuation adjustments will be payable over three years. Accordingly, n 2018 the £1 3
milkon unpaid current Lax provision has been reversed, and a corresponding deferred tax liability has been recognised due (o the temporary
difference that arises between the accounting and tax ireatment. The £1.3 mikvon deferred tax detat and £1.3 million current tax credit have been
recogrused as an adustment in respect of prior years in the above tax charge for 2018

In 2018, the £576,000 UK current tax crecit in respect of prior years' relates to the carry back of double taxation rehef to prior years and the
settiernent of an old ¢laim with HMRC that was previously considered remote o matenaise

We are not aware of any sgreficant unprovided expasures that are considereg fikely (o materialse

¢) Factors affecting tax charge for future years
Reductions in the UK corporation Lax rate from 19% to 179 (effective from 1 Aprd 2020} were substanivety enacted on 6 September 2016,

The enactment of the US Tax Cuts and Jobs Act on 22 December 2017 has recuced the LS federal corporation taxrate from 35% to 21% from
21 January 2018 In tolal, the deferred tax effect of changes i 1ax rates for the year was 3 1ax crecht of £rul (2016 £864,000}
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d) Tax effects of components of other comprehensive income

Sefore tax Tax charge Afver tax Befliwe tax T chawge Afver tax
2019 01 201 0% o 0w
£'000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £'000 £°000
Exchange difference on transiaung foreign
oper ahons 964 - 964 (3,943) - {3.943)
Remeasurements on the defined benefit
pension scheme {6) 1 (s) 33 (6) 27
Other comprehensive income 958 1 959 {3.910) (6) (3.916)
8. Dividends
Yoar enced Year encied
W february 8 February
0 208
£7000 £'000
Amounts paid in the year
Prior perod final 6.36p dwidend per share (2018 S 60p) 4,49 4,182
Intenm 1.21p dadend per share (2018 1.15p) 906 859
Total dividend payments in the year 5,655 5,041
Amounts arising in respect of the year
nterh 1 21p divdend per share for the year (2018 1.15p) 906 859
Proposed 6.75p final dividend per share for the year (2018. 6.36p) 5,051 4,749
Toral dividend 7.96p per share for the year (2018: 7.51p) 5957 5,608

The Dwectors are recommending a final dvidend of 6 7S pence per share, which, sutyect 10 Sharehalder approval at the Annual Generai Meeting,
will De paned on 23 August 2019 to Shareholders on the register on the record date of 26 Jly 2015,

9. Earnings per share

The basc earrngs per share for the year ended 28 February 2019 1s cakculated using a weghted average number of Ordinary shares in ssue of

74,741,003 (2018° 74,677,559) after deducting shares heid by the Employee Benefit Trust.

The diluted earmings per share s cakculated by adjustng the weighted average number of Ordinary shares 1o take account of all dilutive potential

Crchnary shares, which are in respect of unexerased share options and the Performance Share Plan

Year ended Year enced

28 Februmry 8 February

xn1 2018

Number Number

Weighted average shares in issue 74,741,083 74,677,559

Dutron 756,547 538,096

Diluted weighted average shares in issue 75,497,630 75,215,655

£'000 £000

Profit after tax attributable to owners of the Company 9,247 9,070

Basic earnings per share 1237 12.15p
Diluted eamings per share 12.25p 12.06p

£°000 £000

Adjusted profit attributable to owners of the Company 11,299 10,472

Adijusted basic earnings per thare 15.12p 14.02p

M diluted earnings per share 1497p 1392p




1

Adgrsted profit s derved as folliows:

Year ended Yeu enced

29 February 8 Fetvuary

201 0%

£°000 £°000

Profit before taxation 12,049 11,644
Amonsation of acquired intangible assets 1,714 1573
COther leghhghted items i} 611 -
Adjusted profit before tax 14,374 13,217
Tax expense 2,802 2,574
Deferred tax movermnents on goodwill and acquired intangibie assets 194 ALA]
Tax expense on other highlighted items ™ -
Adjusted tax 1,075 2,745
Adjusted profit 14,299 10,472

The Group includes the benefit of tax amaortsation of intangible assets within adjusted tax as this benefit more accurately aligns the adjusted tax
charge with the expected cash tax paymenits.

10. Acquisitions

On 1 May 2018 the Group acquwed the issued share capial of 1 B. Tauers 8 Co Limitect {IBT"), the academic publisher The consider ation of

£4 4 mihon was satsfied by the payment of £4 0 milkon in cash on compietion and £0 4 mitkon pavd out post complenon subgect to working
caputal and other adjustments £0 3 milkon of this post completion consideration has been pad post year end  The prewviously disciosed

£5 8 mithon consider anon includes the payment of pre-exsting 18T obliganon including loans to shareholders and the current loans and the
best estimate at that urme of the payment due for working caprital and other adustments. The pre-exastng IBT obligaton including loans to
Shareholders and the current koans s ncluded In overdrafts and current loans and payables and provieons in the IBT net assets acquired below
at the date of acqusition

BT has a world-leackng Irst in Micicle Eatt Studies, History, Politcs and International Relations. Other subyect areas in which it has 3 sizeable presence i
are Visual Culture, Classics, Ancient Histary and Rehgron Around %% of sales are in print, so there s sigrwficant potential to grow d:gital revenues
18T ritles wall be included within Bloomshury's digital resources The business wil oper ate within Bloomsbury s Acadermc & Professional dwvision

The table below summarises the far values to the Group included in the consolrdated financial statements of the mapor categones of assets and
kabsites of (8T at the date of acqumition

Fase value
tathe Group
Nt nsats acquired £'000
identhable intangible assets 3,200
Property, plant and equspment 37
Deferred tax assets 662
Inventores 1,054
Trade and other recewvables 1557
Cash and cash equivalents 93
Deferred tax habilines . {544)
Overdraft and current loans (201)
Payables and provisions (4,064)
Total et assets acquired 1,794
Goodwill 1613
Torad 4,407
Saushed by
Cash consideration 4,407

identifiable intangible assets of £3,200.000 consist of publistung rghts and impnints The publishing rights have a useful bfe of 12 years and imprints
have a usefut life of 20 years The goodwall arsing of £2,613,000 1s attributable 10 the expected profitabrikity of the acquired business and the
synergpes expected to arse after the acqumition

— e e e -
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The gross contractual trade recenvable at acquisition 15 £1,539,000 of which £217,000 is the best estimate of the contractual cash flows that are not
expected lo be collected.

Transachor: costs of £223,000 have been expensedin the period within administr ative expenses

From 1 May 2018, revenue of £2,511,000 and loss before tax attributable 1o owners of the Company of £165,000 {including £311,000 highhghted
items} have been included in the consohidated income statement for the penod ended 28 February 2019 1in relation to IBT.

If the acquisition had occurred on 1 March 2018 the revenue and profit after tax atinbutable to Shareholders of the combined entity for the
current period would have been £163 3 million and £9 1 million respectively These pro forma amounis da net include any possible synergies
from the acquisition. The pro forma information is provided for comparative pur poses only and does not necessarily refiect the actual results that
would have occurred, nar is it necessarly indicative of future results of operations of the combined campames.

11. Goodwill
28 February 28 February
2019 201
£'000 £000
Cost
At start of year 46,399 46,812
Acquired through business combinations 2,613 -
Exchange dhfferences 144 {413}
At end of year 49,156 46,399
impairment
At start of year 4,260 4,264
Exchange differences 1 (4)
At end of year 4,261 4,260
Net book value
At end of year 44,895 42,139
At start of year 42,139 42,548

Goodwill is nct amortised, but instead is subject to annual impairment reviews. Any impairment losses are recognised immediately in the sncome
statement

Management has aligned the monitoring of goadwilt to how it reviews the performance of the business. Goodwill s monitored by man agement at
the publishing division level, The following 15 a summary of goodwill allocation for each publishing division:

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

£000 £°000

Children’s Trade 1,788 1,724
Aduit Trade 2,265 2,186
Academic & Professional 35,889 33,276
Special interest 4,953 4,953

Total 44,895 42,139




Impairment testing

The recoverable amount of the Group’s goodwll has been considered with regard to value-in-use calculations. These calculations use the pre-tax
future cash flow progections of each cash-generating urit {("CGU") based on the Board's approved budgets for the year ended 29 February 2020
and the Board-approved five-year plan. The calculations include a terminal value based on the projections for the final year of the five-year plan
with a long-term growth rate assumption applied

The key assumptions for calculating value in use are:

Discount rates Revenue growth Long-term growth
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
% % % % % %
Children’s Trade 10.8 114 {1.3)-6.3 14-413 20 21
Adult Trade 14 1.1 (5.9>-65 3.9-88 20 21
Acadermic & Professional 102 110 1.6-15.1 39-89 20 21
Special interest M6 122 44-48 26-29 20 21

Discount rates

The discount rates apphed 10 the cash flows are calculated using a pre-1ax rate based on the weighted average cost of capital for the Group This
15 adyusted for risks specific 1o the market in which the CGU operates. The Group has considered the impact of the current economic climate in
determining appropnate discountrates

Revenue growth rates

Growth rates have been calculated based on those applied to the Board-appwroved budget for the year ended 28 February 2020 and five-year
plan They incorporate future expectauons of growth in backlist revenues and identfied new revenue sweams. The range of growth rates noted
above covers specific rates applied for each of the next five years

Long-term growth rates
The five-year forecasts are extrapolated to perpetuity on the basis that the relevant CGUs are long-established business units The long-term
growth rates are blended rates formed from the terntory-specific long-term growth rates

Gross margins
Gross margins have been based on historic performance and expected changes to the sales mix n future periods

Sensitivity
The Group has not identfied any reasonably possible changes to key assumptions that would cause the carrying value of goodwill of the
Children's Trade, Adult Trade and Special Interest CGUs to exceed its recoverable amount

Academic & Professional has by far the largest goodwill and non-current assets This division 15 going through an investment phase with the
Bloomsbury 2020 dugital resources strategy 10 leverage our acadernic and professional IP assets into the academic hibrary market, growing more
high-quality digital subscription income. There 15 therefore a risk in the medium term of this strategy does not succeed However, current progress
on thrs strategy s very good and we are on track to deliver our 1argeted £5 rmillion of profit and £15 million of revenue 1n 2021/22 for Bloomsbury
2020 digital resources. A 2% increase In the discount rate would not give rise 10 animpairment A 8% reduction in the 1 year revenue growth
rates would iead 10 an imparment of £2 2 million Reducing the long-term growth rate to 0% would not give rise to an impairment
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12. Other intangible assets

Subscriber
Publishing and customer Sysiems Prochct Assels under
nghas Imprinis relationships Trademarks developmenit develcpment constructon Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £7000 £°000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At 28 February 2017 16,109 5,790 4,427 200 5587 8,125 651 40,889
Additions - - - 19 1,510 736 943 2,808
Transfers - - - - - 1,324 (1,324) -
Exchange differences {168) - {31) (1) {33) (25) - {271)
At 28 February 2018 15,941 5,790 4,396 205 6,664 10,160 270 43425
Acquired through
business combinations 900 2,300 - - - - - 3,200
Additions 70 - - 17 895 1,245 &75 2,902
Transfers - - - - - 427 (427) -
Orsposals - - - - (a2) - - (42)
Exchange differences 59 - 11 5 5 9 - 93
At 28 February 2019 16,970 8,090 4,407 227 7,526 11,841 518 49,579
Amortisation
At 28 February 2047 8,225 1,323 2,330 2 3321 4,474 - 19675
Charge for the year 962 262 349 4 802 1,623 - 4002
Exchange differences (95) - (11) - (18) (14) - £136)
A1 28 February 2018 9,092 1,585 2,668 & 4,107 6,083 - 23,541
Disposals - - - - {42) - - (42)
Charge for the year 1,007 58 349 6 881 1538 - 4139
Exchange differences 36 - 4 - 5 .6 - 51
At 28 February 2019 10,135 1,943 3,021 12 4,951 7,627 - 27,689
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 6,835 6,147 1,386 215 2,575 4,214 518 21,890
At 28 February 2018 6,849 4,205 1,728 159 2,557 4077 Fais) 19,885
13. Investments
28 February 28 Febryary
2019 018
£7000 £7000
Equity secunities designated as at FVOC) 300 300

Total 300 300




14. Property, plant and equipment

Cormputers and
Shart leasehold Furnire other office Motor
INEEOVEMIENtS anct ftangs equipment vehicles Totak
£'900 £7000 £°000 £'000 £°000

Cost
At 28 February 2017 2878 921 251 133 6,453
Additons 4 123 292 - 34
Drposais - - {10) - (10)
Exchange differences {20) (46) (47) {3) {116)
AL 28 February 2018 2,862 293 2756 130 6,541
Additions 58 22 357 - 437
Acquired through business cambananons - 5 3z - 37
Drsposals - - (565) (94) (659)
Exchange differences 3 13 12 {2 26
At 28 February 2019 2913 933 2,592 34 6,482
Depreciaton
AL 28 February 2017 1,450 5%8 2027 130 4205
Charge for the year 130 91 210 3 434
Drsposals - - (10} - {10)
Exchange differences (8} (27) {33) (3} (71)
At 28 February 2018 1572 £62 2,154 130 4558
Charge for the year 131 90 248 1 470
Drsposals - - {564) (94) (658)
Exchange differences - 8 12 (18) 2
At 28 February 2019 1,703 760 1,890 19 4,372
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 1,220 173 702 15 2110
At 28 February 2018 1,290 PEL 562 - 2083

The depreciation charge is included in admwstr ative expenses
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15. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

a) Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary differences using the tax rate apEeopnate 1o the ursdiction i winch the asset or labxhty arses and
the tax rates that are expecied o apply In the periods in winch the asset or liabdity s settled

Movement in tempor ary differences during the year

Property, Aetirement
plant ang beneft Share-based ntanghbie
Tam iOMbeS cepment gaeon payments ety Other Total
£°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £°000 £7000
At 28 February 2017 am 147 61 109 {2,159} 4014 2,583
{Charge)/credit to the income statement (315) 14 (8) {s0) 1”7 {1,870} {1,958)
Credit/(charge) to ecusty - - (6) (30} - - (36)
Exchange differences (49) - - - - (ea) (490)
AL 28 February 2018 47 261 47 29 {1,908) 1,703 99
Adjustment on instial applic anon of IFRS 9
(see note 2x) - - - - - 54 54
Adgustment on wmitial applcaton of IFRS 15
(see note 2w) - - - - - 214 14
Acquired through business combnnations 626 (1) - - (Sas) 37 118
(ChargeMcredit 1o the income statement (500} (a1 (2s) 67 194 (266) (561}
Charge to equaty - - 1 3 - - 34
Exchange differences 9 - — - - L) 58
At 28 February 2019 182 229 23 129 (2,338) 1,731 16

Deferred tax assets in respect of losses are only recognised to the extent that it s anocipated they will be utiised in the foreseeable future

The Other deferred tax assat predominantly relates to nmung differences i.e. valuaton adiustments and return and nventory provisons held on
the balance sheet recognised in the Current tax calculabon and 1ax return only when ublsed. This predomwnanty relates to the US and Ausirakia.

In 2018 the deferred tax assets decreased by £2.5 milkon, mainly a5 the remaning Lax payable (o be settled over the next two years for temporary
cfferences on how inventones are valued for tax purposes in the US has been moved out of nan-current tax payables to deferred tax. £09 million
of the reduction was from US deferred tax assets recogrused at a lower tax rate as the federal tax rate dropped from 359 to 21% dunng the year

b) The analysis for financial reporting purposes is as follows:
28 February 2 February
01

P i

4°000 £'000

Deferred tax assets 2,376 2,092
Deferred tax liabihbes {2,360) (1,993)
Toral 16 99

c) Unrecognised deferred tax assets
The Group had deferred tax assets not recogrused in the financial statements as fotlows.

20 February 2 Fébruary

01 08

£7000 £°000

Trackng losses 370 n
Non-trackng losses - 3

At 28 February 2019, the Group had trading losses of £1.7 milkion {2018 £0 7 milon) and non-trading losses of approwmately £nel (2018 £36,000).
A deferred tax asset has not been recogrised in respect of these losses carned forward as it is not clear whether sufficient iIncome against winch
ihe losses may be offset will arse in the Group in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax 1s not provided on unremitted earnings of subsicianes where the Group controls the iming of remettance and it 1s probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeabile future




16. Inventories

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

£'000 £'000

Work in progress 3,964 4,732
Finished goods for resale 22,112 21,945
Total 26,076 26,677

The cost of inventones recognised as cost of sales amounted to £35,953,000 (2018, £35,048,000). The provision and write-down of nventaones 1o net
realisable value recognised in cost of sales amounted ta £8,340,000 (2018; £8,464,000)

17. Trade and other receivables

28 February 18 February
2019 2018
£'000 £'000
Non-current
Prepayments and accrued income i 1,360 1,530
Current
Gross trade recevables 52,115 56,419
Less loss allowance (2,102) (931)
Less. prowision for returns - {7922)
Net trade recervables 50,013 47566
Income tax recoverable 1,340 823
Other receivables 1,803 131
Prepayments and accrued income 4,683 4,840
Royalty advances 22 667 22317
Total current trade and other receivables 80,506 76,857
Total trade and other receivables 81,866 78,387

Non-current receivables relate to accrued income on long-term rights deak.

A provisian 1s held against gross advances payable in respect of published titke advances which may not be fully earned down by anttpated
future sales. As at 28 February 2019, £5,434,000 (2018 £5,640,000) of royaity advances are expected to be recovered after more than 12 months

Trade recewvabies principally comprise amounts receivable from the sale of books due from distributors, The majority of trade debtors are secured
by creditinsurance and in certain territaries by third-party distributors.

As part of the adoption of IFRS 15 the provision for returns has been reclassified as sales returns liability within trade and other habiities (see note 2w).

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other recervables approximates to therr fair values The Group's exposure to credit
and currency risks s dsclosed in note 24, The average number of days’ credit taken for sales of books by the Group was 112 days (2018 115 days)

A loss allowance 1s made with reference to specific debts, past default experience, trading history and the current economic environment
Movements on the Group ioss allowance for trade receivables are as foltows

—

18 February 28 February

3 2019 08

£'000 £°000

At start of year 931 621

Acquired through business combinations 217 -

Adustment onmibial application of IFRS 9 254 -

Amounts created 759 528
Amounits utilised (56} (143}
Amounts released - (75)

Exchange differences {3) -

At end of year 2,102 933

;
!
I
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18. Trade and other liabilities

28 February 8 February
2019 201
£'000 £'000

Cuwirent
Trade payables 22,414 25,340
Salés returns hatukty 8452 -
Taxation and social secunty a2 1,039
COrher payabies 2,695 3,461
Accrudls 23,126 23,245
Deferred income 3,145 2,100
Total current tracke and other hatwhties 60 644 55,185
Total trade and other liabilities 60,644 55,185

Trade payables are non-mierest bearing and are normally settled on terms of between 30 and %0 days

if actual returns were 109% hugher or lower in the year revenue would have been £19 milion iower/ligher (2018 £1.8 m#lion lower /higher)

19. Loans and borrowings

Reconcilanon of movements of habihties 1o cash flows ansing from financing actwbes

Uabihty Ecyuity
Bank overcealts
wsed for cash
man agemend Share capaal/ Owher Retaned
[- Tr- ] share previium remrves SRNGE foual
£'000 17000 £°000 £°000 £'000

Balance at 1 March 2018 - 40,330 14,142 85,091 139,563
Changes from financing cash flows
Dandend paid - - - (5.655) (5,655)
Proceeds from exercise of share ophons - - 241 20 214
Repayment of overdraft (201} - - - (201)
Interest paid {34} - - - (34)
Total changes from financing cash flows {2315) - 241 (5,682) (5.676)
Other changes
Liability-related
Overdraft acquired through business cominations 201 - - - 201
Interest expense k) - - - 34
Total liability-related other changes 235 - - - 235
Tatal equity-related other changes - - 1,386 8,230 9,616
Balance at 28 February 2019 - 40,330 15,769 87,639 143,738




tiabilicy Eaquaity
fank overdrahs
used for cash
management Share capmat/ Other Aetmned
P poses. share premeum vy e nengs Toia

£'000 £°000 £°000 £°000 17000
Balance at 1 March 2017 - 40,330 17,904 81,065 139,299
Changes from financing cash flows
Dwdend pad - - - (5.041) {5.041)
interest pad (31) - - - {31)
Totat changes from financing cash fiows (1) - - {5,041) {(5,072)
Other changes
Interest expense E}l - - - N
Total liability-related other changes 3 - - - 3t
Total equity-related other changes - - {3.762) 9,067 5,305
Balance at 28 February 2048 - 40,330 14,142 85,091 139,563
20. Provisions

Propeviy
£°000

At 1March 2018 80
Acquired through business combinanons 60
Addinons 3]
Exchange cifference (1)
28 February 2019 230
Non-current 147
Current 83

The property provision includes amounts prowvided for onerous lease commitments and dilapidations The amung of cash flows for onerous lease

commitments 15 dependent on the terms of the leases

21. Share capital and other reserves

Share capital
28 February 28 February
b e
£"000 £'000
Authorised:
100,435,582 Ordinary shares of 1.25p each (2018 100,435,582 Ordinary shares of 1 25p each) 1,255 1,255
Allotted, called up and fully paid:
75,328,570 Orcinary shares of 1.25p each {2018 75,328,570 Ordinary shares of 1 250 each) 942 942

The Company has one class of Ordinary share which carnes equal voung nghts and no contractual right to receive payment Noshares

are heid by the Company as Treasury shares Directors and other employees of the Group have been granted options to purchase 1,944,515
(2018 3,056,553} Ordinary shares waith an aggregate nominal value of £24,306 (2018 £38,207) (see note 22)

Share premium

This reserve records the amount above nominal value recerved for shares sold less transaction costs

Transiation reserve

The iranslation reserve comprrses all foregn currency differences arsing from the transiation of the financial information of foregn aperanons
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Merger reserve

The merger reserve comprses the amount that would ctherwse anse i share premam relating to specfic share ssue, wherein more than 909%
of the shares in asubsdiary are acquired and the consderation includes the ssue of new shares by the Comparty, thereby attracting merger rehef
under the Comparues Act 2006

Capital redemption reserve
The capetal redemption reserve arose on the purchase by the Company of its own shares and comprises the amount by which the distributable
profits were reduced on these Ir ansactions

Share-based payment reserve
The share-based payment reserve comprises cumulative amounts charged in respect of employee share-based payment arrangements.

Own shares held by the Employee Benefit Trust

The Empioyee Benefit Trust ("EBT”) s an independent discretonary trust establshed 1o acquire ssued shares of the Company to satsfy any of
the share-based incentive schemes (see note 22) and plans of the Company All employees of the Group are potential beneficianes of the EBT
The results and net assets of the EBT are included in the consohdated financial statements of the Group.

The market value of the 500,708 shares of the Company held at 28 February 2019 (2018 651,011)in the EBT was £1,164,000 (2018 £1,087,000).
Whle the trustee has power to subscribe for Ordinary shares and to acquire Ordinary shares in the market or from Treasury, it s not perrmtted
to hold more than 5% of the ssued share capital without pnor approval of the Shareholders.

As at the date of sgmng ths Annual Report, the Trust heid 500,708 Ordinary shaces of 1.25 pence baing approxmately 0 7% of the ssued
Ordinary share Capetal

Retained earnings
The retained earmngs reserve comprises profit for the year attnbutable to owners of the Company and other tems recognised directly through
equaty as presented on the consolidated statement of changes in equity

22. Share-based payments
Options over shares of the ultimate parent undertaluing, Bloomsbury Publshing Pic, have been granted to employees of the Group under
vanous schemes

The total share-based payment charge to the income statement for the year was as follows.
20 February  February

201 08

£°000 £'000

Equaty-settled share-based transachons 422 181
Cash-settled share-based transachons 76 21
Total 438 202

National Insurance contnbutions are payable by the Company in respect of some of the share-based payment transactions These contribubons
are payable on the date of exercise based on the mtnnsc value of the share-based payments and are therefore treated as cash-settled awards The
Group had an accrual for National insurance at 28 February 2019 of £100,000 (2018 £22,000), of which none refated 1o vested options

a) The Bloomsbury Performance Share Plan (“the PSP*)

The Group operates the PSP for Drrectors and senior employees. Awards under the scheme are granted as conditional share awards. The number
of Ordinary shares comprised in an award is Calculated using ashare value equal 1o aither the average neddie-market price of the Ordinary share
for the five dealing days immeciately preceding the award date or the middie-market price on the deabing day before the award date.

The vesting period i three years and 509 of the level of vesting is subsect to the achsevernent of Earmings Per Share (“EPS”) The other 50% s
subject to Total Shareholder Return ("TSR”} performance condition for the 2016 grant and Return on Capetal Empiloyed ("ROCE") performance
condition for the 2017 and 2018 grant. For details of the performance conditions see the Directors’ Remuner aton Report on pages 54 to

72 Awards are not exercisabie after the veshing date and awards that vest on the veshng date are automatcally exercsed. Except in certain
orcumstances awar ok lapse f the employee ieaves the Group.



Year endec Year ended

20 February 28 February

019 218

Nurnber MNurmber

Quistanding at start of year 2,449,685 2,369,714
Granted during the year 620,417 792635
Lapsed during the year (1,906,574) (712,664)
Outsundin&at end of year 1,663,528 2,449 685
Exercisable at end of year - -
Yeur ended Year ended

8 Februsry 28 February

218 2018

Range of exercise price of outstanding awards (pence) - -
Weghted average remaming contracted kfe {months) 17 16
Expense recogrused for the year (£°000) 386 146

The share awards granted in the year to 28 February 2019 have been measured based on the share price at the date of grant as they are only
subjgect o non-market conditions. The inputs were

Performance condision Earnings Per Share Return on Capetal Employad
Share price 220 perce 220 pence

Exercse prce - -

Expectedterm I years Iyears

Expected volatrty n/a nfa

Resk-free interest rate nfa n‘a

Farr value charge per award 220 pence 220 pence

Haif of each award 15 subyect 10 an EPS performance condition and half of each award s subject 10 a Return on Capital Employed condeion.
The awards for Executive Dwectors only will be subiect 16 clawback provisons and 10 a two-year post-vesting holdng penod.

b) The Bloomsbury Sharesave Plan 2014

The Group operates an HM Revenue and Customs approved sanings-related share option scheme under which employees are granted optons (o
purchase Orchnary shares i the Company in three years' me, dependent upon ther entenng nito 3 contract 1o make monthly contributions (o
asanngs account over the period of the savings term The Sharesave Plan s open to all UK employees

Weighted weghted

Share average Shae weTage

opbons aerese price optons enerCEe prce

01 019 018 208

Nuamiber Perce Nmber Pence

Qutstanding at start of year 372,715 140 183,358 142
Granted during the year - - 194,535 132
Exercrsed dunng the year {150,303) 142 - -
Lapsed during the year (46,997) 139 (5,118) 141
Outstandmg at end of year 175 475 138 372,775 140
Exercisable at end of year 7,140 142 - -
019 2018

Range of exercise price of outstanding options {pence} 137-142 137-142
Weighted average remaining contractedife (months) 17 2

Expense recognised for the year (£'000) 17 56
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¢) The Bloomsbury Company Share Option Plan 2014 (“the CSOP”)

The Group operates the CSOP for servor employees The vesting period is three years and the level of vesing s subject to the achievernent of
“Annualised EPS in excess of RP1™ performance conditons Options are exercrsable by the paricipant after the vesting date whlst the partcgant

conbnues in employment with the Group up to a perod ending ten years after the date of grant.

Weighted Wesghted

Share verage Share evage

options arcua price Ophons expvCne prce

F ] N1 w08 -1 ]

Nurnber Pance Nurnbier Pence

Outstanding o the start of year 234,093 160 315,049 160
Lapsed duning the year {128,581) 159 (80,956) 160
Outstanding at end of year 105,512 162 234093 160
Exercisable at end of year - - - -
2019 01

152 159-162

Range of exercise price of outstanding awar ds (pence)
weighted average remairing contracted ife (months)

Expense recognesed for the year (£'000)

L4 93

23. Retirement benefit obligations
Pension costs

The pension costs charged (0 the income statement of £1,340,000 (2018 £1,138,000) relate to the Group ‘s defined contribution and defined

benefit pension arrangements.

Defined contribution plans
The Group oper ates defined contnbution retirement benefit plans for all guakfyng employees.

The total cost charged 1o the income statement of £1,322 000 (2018: £1,119,000) represents contnbutions payable to these schemes by the Group
at rates specrfied in the rules of the schemes At 28 February 2019, there were no prepad contnbutions (28 February 2018 £rwl)

Defined benefit plan

A subsiciary company oper ates a defined benefit scheme for some staff which & accounted for in accordance with 1AS 19 Accrual of benefits
ceased in 1997, with the scherne now operated as 2 closed fund. There s no ablkgation in respect of medical costs. The scheme s actuarially
valued every three years The last full actuanal valuanon was carned out as at 28 February 2015 and updated to 28 February 2018 by a qualified

ndependent actuary.

Contributions are pard by the employer at the rate of £5.019 per month, plus expenses s and when requred Contributions pad to the scheme
during the year were £73,000 (2018 £71,000) The Dwrectors’ best estimate of the contnbutions inclucing administrabon expenses to be pad for n
the year ending 28 February 3019 1 £75,000. In adicktion, PPF lewes and other admirstration experres are payable by the Group as and when due

The Group’s policy 15 to fund the deficit m the scheme by addiional contnibuuons to meet the scheme s commitment to members

The financial assumptions used by the actuary for the update were as follows

0 February 20 Februsry 28 February

M 208 212

£'000 £000 £'000

Drscount rate 2.70% 2.70% 260%
inflation assumption 2.20-3.20%  220-320%  2.40-340%

The scheme s closed and there are no active pay:ng members, therefore no increases in payments have been apphed The assumphons used are
esumates chosen from a range of possibie actuanial assumpnons which, due 1o the imescale covered, may not necessarly occur in practice.



The mortality assumptions adopted at 28 February 2019 are 90% of the standard tables S2PxA, year of birth, no age rating for males and females,
propcied using CMI_2017 converging o t 50% p.a. These imply the followng iife expectances

28 Fabruary 28 Fetruary

2019 0
Years e

Male retining in 2039 24.7 149
Female retningn 2039 %7 268
Maie reunngin 2019 230 31
Female retring in 2019 24.9 250

The amounts recogrused in the income statement in respect of the defined benefit scheme are as follows

Year ended Yeur ended

2 Fabruary 28 FeOruary

2019 018

£°000 £°000
Interest cost {17) an
Return on pension plan assets 13 12
Expenses {14) {14)
Total (18) (19)

Acharge of £17,000 (2018 £17,000}has been mchuded in finance costs and a credst of £13,000 (2018 £12,000) has been ncluded m finance income
The amounts recogrised in other comprehensive income in respect of the defined benefit scheme are as follows -

Year ended Year ended

28 February 18 February

2019 20t

£°000 £'000

Return on pension plan assets 9 8

Experence gans and losses asing on the defined benefit obligation - {lossi/gain {15) 9
Effects of changes in the financial assumpuons underiying the present value of the defined benefit obligation -

gan - 16

Total (6) 33

The amount included n the statement of financial postion arsing from the Group s obligat:on in respect of the defined benefil pension scheme s
& follows

28 February 2 Fetruary

019 w01

£'000 £°000

Far value of assets (with profit pohcy) 540 472
Present value of defined benefil obligations (661) (642)
Deficit in scheme (121) {10)
Deferred tax assets 21 29
Net liability to be recognised {100} {141)

Anplysis for reporting purposes:

Non-current iabitees (121) (170}

Deferred tax assets 21 29
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Movements 1 the preserd value of defined benefit cbligations in the year were as foliows

Year ended Year enced
2% February 28 February
019 29
£'000 1000
Atstart of year {642) (684)
Expenses {14) (14)
nterest cost {11 (17
Benefits pad and expenses 27 48
Remeasurement losses {15) 15
Atend of year {661) (642)
Movermnents in the far value of scheme assets in the year were as follows:
Yeaur enced Ve endled
2 February 28 February
209 0
£'000 £°000
At start of year 4712 429
Return on plan assets 13 A
Remeasurement gans 9 8
Employer contributons n n
Benefits pad and expenses (27) (48)
At end of year 540 472
The actual return on scheme assets was £22,000 (2018 £20,000)
Assets
28 February 28 Februady 20 February
201 0 F.LH
1'000 £000 £7000
With profits S40 412 429
Total assets S40 472 429

None of the fair values of the assets shown above include any direct mvestmenis in the Company's own financial insiruments or any property
occupied by, or other assets used by, the Company. All of the scheme assats have a quoted market price in an actve market.

24. Financial instruments and risk management

Capital management

The Group manages s Capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able 1o continue 8 a goiNg concern while maamising the return 1o
Sharehokders as well as sustaning the future development of the business. in order to mantan or adust the capial structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of divdends paid to Shareholders and sue new shares. The Group’s overall sirategy remains unchanged from 2018

The capital structure of the Group comprises equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising rssued capstal, reserves and retaned
earrngs as disciosed in the consolidated statement of changes in eqraty and note 21.



[
;
Categories of financial instruments '
28 February 28 February '
2019 018
Notes £°000 £7000 .
Equity securities !
Equity securnities designated as at FVOCI {Level 3) 13 300 300
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equrvalents 27,580 25,428 ‘
Trade recervables 17 50,013 47 566 !
Accrued ncome 3,751 4861 i
Total loans and receivables 81,344 77,855
!
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost j
Trade payables 18 . 22,414 25,340
Other payables due in {ess than one year 3,507 4,500 |
Sales returns hability 18 8,452 - L [
Accruals 18 23,126 23,245 |
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 57,499 53,085 '
Net financial instruments 24,145 25,070 4
The equity securities are classed as level 3 as the shares are not actively traded stock The fair value 15 assessed based on recent share subscriptions ‘

where these are avalable and relevant to the farr value of the investmenit.

There 1s no material difference between the farr value and book value of inancial assets and hahities ‘

Financial risk management w
The Board of Directors has overall respansibx ity for the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk management framework, The Group's ‘
overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the !
Group’s financial performance from the key risks of market risk (ncluding currency risk and interest rate nsk), credit risk and liquichty risk

The Board has approved the Group Treasury policies and procedures by which the Group Treasury funchion is to be managed The Group
Treasury functionis headed by the Group Finance Directar and is part of Bloomsbury ‘s Finance Department |t operates under a delegated
authonty from the Board,

The Treasury management policies and procedures focus on the investment of surplus oper ating cash likely to be needed in order to support
Bloomsbury's ongoing operations, foreign currency requirements and interest rate risk management The Group does not use derivative
contracts for speculative purposes The palicies are reviewed at least on an annual basis by the Group Finance Director and any amendments are
approved by the Board. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by internal Audit, which undertakes regular reviews of risk management controls
and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee

a) Market risk

Markel risk 15 the risk that ¢changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates andinterest rates, will affect the Group’s income or the
value of its holdings of Ainancial instruments The objective of markel r:sk management 1s 1o manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimising the return

The Group's activities expose it mainly 1o the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and changes in interest rates The
Group incurs costs m the same currencies 25 it earns revenue, creating scme degree of natural hedging

The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group's financial performance Risk management is carried out by Group Treasury under policies approved by the Board of
Directors Group Treasury monitors the distribution of s cash assets so as to control exposure to the relative performance of any particular
terrtory, currency of Institution.

- ————

The Board provides written principles for overali risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as funding, foreign exchange
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess hquidity

.

LA ——
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(i) interest rate risk
The Group has sigmificant mterest-bearmg assets 1n the form of cash and cash equivalents, and as such, cash flows are dependent on changes in
market interest rates

Interest rate profile of financial instruments
M February 2 Februxy

018 1"
£°000 £°000
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets 1,772 2895
Financial Labihpes - -
Total 1,772 1,895
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets 25,808 22533
Financial katelites - -
Total 25,008 22533

Foed rate financial assets are short-term bank deposits wath 3 matunty date range of one day to one month Vanabla rate financial assets are cash
at bank.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate financial instruments
The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets at far value through profit or loss Therefore, achange ininterest rates al
28 February 2019 would not affect the income statement.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate financial instruments
The Group derved the followng sensitmties 1o assess the impact of changes i interest rates, based on the effect of the market volatikty in the
current climate and the previous 12 months The analysis assumes ali other vanables remain constant

28 February 2019 20 February 2018
Profit or loss Ecpaty Profi or loss Ecumy
£'000 £'000 £°000 £7000
impact on profit or loss and equity
19 increase in base rate of interest (2018 1%) (187} - 129 -
05% decrease in base rate of interest (2018.0.5%) {102) - {71} -
(i) Currency risk

The Directors bekeve that i its current circumstances, the Group's fisk from foreign currency exposure s hmited and no active currency sk
management by hedgung s considered necessary, s 3 sgnificant proporuon of revenues s matched by expenditure in the same local currency,
creating some degree of natural hedging.

The Group's exposure to foreign currency rsk was as follows based on nobionat amounts:

Loans and receivables Financiat Sabillties

20 February W February 28 February 28 February

019 0% 2019 00

£'000 £°000 £'000 £°000

GoP 46,729 53443 38,589 13,749
uso 25,812 17840 12,304 8278
EURO 1,503 201 16 a8
AUD 4,945 4,649 4,750 5,786
R 2,354 1722 740 224
Total 81,344 77,855 57,499 53,085

No significant amounts of loans and recervables or financial liabxities are denomunated n currencies other than steriing, US dollars, eurcs,
Austrahan doitars or indian rupees.



Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The Group derrved the followsng sensianties based on the outstanding foresgn currency denorminated financiat assets and habrkbes at the year
end. The sensitivity analysis inchudes loans to foreign oper ations within the Group where the denomination of the I0an 1 in a currency other than

the functional currency of the lender or the borrower

The use of 3 109% senatmty rate has been determined based on the effect of the market volatikty in exchange rates between the current and
previous year end, and represents management s assessment of the reasonably posuble change in forexgn exchange rates. A posiive number
below indecates an mcrease in peofit or equity

28 February 2 February
0 0w
£°000 £°000
impact on equity
10% weakeryng in US dollar agawrst pound steriing (2018. 1096) (c89) (659)
10% strengthering in US dollar against pound sterkng (2018 10%) B4z 805
109% weakerung n eurc against pound sterling (2018 109%) - -
109% strengthening in euro aganst pound sterbing (2018. 10%) - -
109 weakering in AUS dollar agasnst pound sterhing (2018 10%) {19) 103
109 sirengthening i ALS dollar aganst pound sterkng (2018 109%) 22 {126)
10% weakening wi INR aganst pound sterhng (2018, 109%) (147) {136}
10% strengthening i INR agawnst pound sterhng (2018 10%) 179 166
impact on ncome statement
109% weakening w US dollar agaenst pound sterhng (2018, 109%) (a48) (210}
10% strengthening in US dollar against pound sterfing (2018 10%) 548 257
10% weakening in ewro aganst pound sterhng (2018 10%) (126) (14)
10% sirengtherning in euro aganst pound stering (2018 10%} 154 17

10% weakening in AUS dollar against pound sterbing (2018 109%) - -
10% strengthening 1n AUS dollar against pound sterhing (2018 10%) - -
10% weakerung in INR aganst pound sterhing (2018: 10%) - -
10% strengthening in INR agamnst pound sterbing (2018: 10%) — -
b) Credit risk

Credit risk 5 the risk of inancaal loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial Instrument falks 10 rmeet its conlractual obkgations
and arrses principaily from the Group's trade and other recewvables (Note 17) and cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
The credit risk on hquad funds 5 kmited because the counterparties are banks wath fugh credit ratings as asugned by international credit-ranng

agences

Trade receivables

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maamum credit exposure The amounts presented in the statement of financial position
are net of atlowances for doubtful recernvables, estmated by the Group’s management based on trading expenence and the current economic
envrgnment An analysss of the reievant provisions 5.5t out in note 17

The Group always measures the koss allowance for trade recevables at an amount equal to ketime expected credit losses (“ECL”) To measure
£CLs trade recervables are spht into groups with the same characterstics to calculate loss rates Where possible we have cakk ulated this probabikity
based on hustonc kiss experience using recent sales history, the iming of when the cash was received for the debt and the level of debt not
collected for that poputation

The Group determunes its concentration of crecht risk based on the individual charactensiics of its customers and pubhicly avalabile knowledge of
specific crcumstances affecting those cusiomers The Group defines counterparbes as having simidar charactersics of they are related entties
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Al 28 February 2019. the exposure (o credit risk for gross trade receivables by geogr aphical region was s foliows

20 February 28 February

201 2%

£°000 L0008

Uruted Kingdom 34,634 39,356
North Amerna 13,430 12,534
MArstraka 2.071 2583
india 2,280 1,946
Total 52,115 56,419

The Group has a sigrificant concentration of credit risk due toits use of third-party dstrbutors. Credit kmits for the final customers are set by

the distributors based on a combxnation of payment history and third-party ¢redit references. Credit limits are reviewed on a regular basis in
conunction with debt agewng and collection history The distnbutors belong 1o established international groups whose business includes a
number of publishing interests and clients The Group's sk 1s hmited a5 significant amounts outstanding through the LK distnbutors are secured
by credit insurance, and in the US credit risk for sgrificant amounts outstanding through distributors rests with the distnbutor The balances with
the US distnbutor make up 95% (2018 94%) of the North America trade recervable balance in the United Xingdom balances wath the distrbutors
make up 85% (2018 88%) of the United Kingdom trade recewvable balance

c) Liquidity risk

The Dyectors do not conader that the Group currently has a significant exposure to kquidity risk, as the Group has imited borrowng and has
sufficient cash deposits to meet its debts as they fall due for the foreseeable future

Cash flow budgets and forecasts are prepared by the operating entities of the Group, aggregated for the Group and regularly reviewed by the
Board, and the actual cash posibon of the Group and each entity 1s compared monthly aganst budget Thes allows management to ensure that
each oper ating entity and the Group have sufficent cash to meet operational needs. Surplus cash held by the operating entities over and above
the balance required for working caprtal management is invested in interesi-bearng accounts and money market deposits

The Group has an ursecured revoiving credit faciity with Lioyds Bank Pic. At 28 February 2019, the Group had no draw down (2018. £rl) of this
facility wath £12 0 million of undrawn borrowing facilines (2018 £12.0 milhon) avaitable.

The facikty compnses 3 £ 10—£ 14 mulion commutied revolving loan faciity (amount dependient on time duning the year to match Bloomsbury s
cash flow cycle), an uncommated incremental term loan faciity of up 1o £6 mekon and a £2 milllon overdralt facikity The overdraft faciity &
repayable on demand and the loan facilities mature inMay 2021 Al faciimties are subject to two covenants, being a maamum net debt to EBTDA
rato and a minimum nterest cover covenant.

The Group’s financial kabikties are trade payables, accruals and other payables as shown above. All other finanoal kabities are due wathin

one year

25. Operating leases
At 28 February 2019, the Group had the following outstanding commitments under non-cancellable cperatng leases

o February 28 February

201 018
£°000 £°'000
Within one year 1,97 1,802
Later than one year and less than five years 7,107 §,607
After more than five years 7,056 7834
Total 16,134 16,243

The operating leases represent rentals payable by the Group for certain office properties, vehicles and equipment. The lease at the headquarters
n Bedford Square s for a penod of 20 years from January 2011 The operating leases over vehicies are in respect of company cars driven by
certan employees. The operating leases over equipment are in respect of computer and office equipment.



26. Commitments and contingent liabilities

a) Capital commitments
28 February 28 February
2018 018
£°000 £7000
Property, plant and equipment - -
intangible assets 105 -
Totat 105 -

b) Other commitments
The Group 1s commutted to paying royalty advances to authors in subsequeni financial years. At 28 Febr uary 2019, this commitment amounted to
£18,581,000 (2018 £15,722,000)

c) Guarantees
The Company and certain of its subsickanes have guarantees (o Lioyds Bank Plc 1n place relating to the Group's borrowing facihies - see note 24c

27. Related party transactions
The Group has no refated party ransacrons other than key management remunerauon as drsciosed n note 5

28. Post balance sheet events
There are no post balance sheet events
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29. Investments in subsidiary companies
The Group's subsichary companies at 28 February 2019 are

Proporuce of equaty Nature of ousnes. Reguiered

Country of ncor poraton Capital heid crng the year offce
Subsidiary undertakings held directly by Bloomsbury Publishing Plc:
A& CBlack Umied England and Wales 1009% Intermediate 1

holding company
Bloomsbury india UK Limited England and Wales 100% Intermediate 1
holding company

Bloomsbury Publshung Inc USA 1009 Publishing 2
Bloomsbury information Limited England and Wales 100% Publshing 1
Bloomsbury Professional Limited England and Wales 100% Publshing 1
Bloomsbury Pubkshing PTY Limited Austraka 100% Pubhshing 3
The Continuum International Publshing Group Limited England and Wales 100% Publshing 1
Hart Publishing Lirmited England and Wales 1009 Publshing 1
Osprey Publishing Limited England and wales 1009 Pubhshing 1
Bloomsbury Book Publishing Company Limited England and Wales 100% Publshung 1
LB Taures & Co. Limited England and Wales 100% Publishung 1
Bloomsbury Mecha Limited England and Wales 1009% Dormant 1
Chnstian Knowiedge Hub QC England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Subsidiary undertakings heid through a subsidiary company:
A & C Black Publishers Limsted England and Wales 100% Publshung 1
Christopher Helm (Publishers) Limeted England and Wales 100% Publsheng 1
Oxford Internaticnal Publishers Liwted t/a Berg Pubirshers England and Wales 100% Publishung 1
John Wisden and Company Limited England and Wales 100% Publshing 1
Sture Pubkcations Limited England and Wales 100% Publstung 1
Bnush Wildlife Pubkshing Linuted England and Wales 100% Publshung 1
Bloomsbury Publistung india Private Limuted India 100% Publisiung 4
Berg Fashion Library Urited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
A 8 C Black (Dstribubon) Lirmited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
A & C Black {Storage) Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Adlard Coles Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Alphabooks Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
F. Lewss (Pubhshers) Limited England and Wales 1009% Dormant 1.
Featherstone Education Lirmited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1.
Hambledon and London Limited England and Wales 1009 Dormant 1
Herbert Press Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
John wisden (Holdings) Liruted England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Methuen Drama Limited England and Wales 1009% Dormant t
Nautical Publishing Co Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Reed’s Almanac Lirnited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
Sheffield Academic Press Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1
T & T Clark Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 5.
The Athlone Press Umited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1.
Thoemmes Limited England and Wales 100% Dormant 1

All subsidiary undertakings are included in the consohdaton



The following ksts all Bloomsbury regrstered office addresses Please see wholty owned subsidiary kst opposie for relevant regstered office code
1 50 Becford Square, London, WC1B 30P, United Kingdom

2 1385 Broadway, Fifth Floor, New York, NY 10018, USA

3 Level 4, 387 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia

4 DDA Compilex, LSC, Bulding No 4, Second Floor, Pocket C-687, Vasant Kun), New Dethi, 110070, incha

§ C/ORSM, First Floor, Quay 2, 139 Fountainbeidge, Edinburgh, EH3 9QG, Urited Kingdom

For the year ended 28 February 2019, the follomng subsichkary companies were entitied to exemption from audit under section 4794 of the
Companwes ACt 2006

Company
Subsiciary name number
Bloomsbury information Limited 06409758
Bloormsbury Professonal imeited 05233465
The Conunuum International Publishing Group Limsted 03833148
A & C Black Publishers Limuted 00189153
Chnsiopher Hebm (Publishers) Limited 01953639
Oxford international Pubkshers Lirmited t/2 Berg Publishers 03143617
Berg Fashion Library Limited 05728582
John Wisden and Company Limited 00135590
Hart Publishing Limited 03307205
Osprey Publshung Lirnted 03471853
Shwre Pubhic ations Lirited 0086886 7
Britsh Wilcikde Publishung Limited 06810049
Bloomsbury Book Publshing Company Lirited 03830397

1B Taurs & Co Limuted 761687




Company Statement of Financial Position

As at 28 February 2019
Company Number 1984336
28 February I8 February
01 018
Notes £°000 £°000
Astets
Intangble assets kY] 2,639 2522
Property, plant and eqispment n 1,645 177
Investments in subsidiary companes 34 83,250 78843
Other investments 35 300 300
Deferred tax assets 36 470 63
Total non-current assets 88,304 83 445
Inventores »” 6,156 5,957
Trade and other recervables k] 56,977 59,304
Cash and cath equivalents 16,996 16,332
Total current assets 80,129 81,593
Total assets 168,413 165,038
Provsions 41 108 28
Total non-current labilities 108 3
Trade and other habiibes » 71874 69,394
Current 1ax habibhes 379 723
Total current liabilities 72,253 0117
Total liabilities 72,31 70,145
Net assets 95,012 94 893
Equity
Share capial a2 942 942
Share premum 42 39,308 39,388
Other reserves A2 7920 7498
Retaned earnings 42 47 822 47,065
Total equity attributable to owners of the Company 96,072 94,893
The Company 2l st. ts were approved by the 8oard of Directors and authorsed for ssue on 21 May 2019
J N Newton .
Drrecior
P Scott-Bayfield

Dwrector
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Company Statement of Changes in Equity g
For the year ended 28 February 2019 1|
Capwal  Share-based
Share Share erger redemnpion payment RAetaned
capitat premim reseTve e earve cMnings Tota
£'000 £°000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £7000
At 28 February 2017 942 39,388 1,003 22 $,492 39,044 86,691
Profit for the year and total compretensive
ncome for the year - - - - - 13.091 13,09 )
Transactions with owners
Owidends to equity holders
of the Company - - - - - {5,040} {5.040)
Deferred tax on share-based
payment transacbions - - - - - (30) (30)
Share-based payment transacbons - - ~ — 181 - 181
Total transactions with owners .
of the Company - - - - 181 {5,070) (4.089)
At 28 February 2018 942 39,388 1803 22 55673 47,065 94,893
Adpstrment on initial applicaton of IFRS 9 t
net of tax {see note 31g} - - - - - {171} (171) i
At 28 Febuary 2018 {restated) 942 39,388 1,803 » 5673 46 894 94,722 |
Profit for the year and 1otal comprehensive
income for the year - - - - - 6324 6,324
Transactions with owners
Drndends to equity holders
of the Company - - - - - (5,655} (5,655)
Unclamed dvdends - - to—- - - 12 12
Share options exercised - - - - - 214 214
Deferred tax on share-based
payment {r ansacticns - - - - - 33 33
Share-based payment Iransactons - - - - 422 - 422
Total transactions with owners
of the Company - - - - 422 {s.396) (4,974)

At 28 February 2019 942 39 388 1,803 22 6,095 47,822 96 072




Company Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 28 February 2019

Yade endect e enced
28 February 2 February
w18 00
dores £'000 £7000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year 6,324 13,091
Adyustments for
Depreciabon of property, plant and eGquspment 290 268
Amor tisabion of ntangble assets 890 794
Finance income (122) (128)
Finance costs 330 187
Share-based payment charges 202 88
Tax expense 1,688 1,598
9,602 15,698
(Increase)/decrease In Inventories (200) 38
Decrease/(increase) in rade and other recerables 5,756 (2.466)
(Decrease)/increase n rade and other babdlines {1,307) 318
Cash generated from operations 13,851 15,588
Income taxes pad (2,469) (1,250}
Net cach generated from aperating activities 19,382 14,338
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property. plant and equipment {217) {255)
Purchase of bussness {4,097) -
Purchase of other investments - {300}
Purchase of intangible assets (1,007) {1,157)
nterest receved 45 96
Net cash used in investing activities {5.276) {1,616)
Cash flows from financing activities
Equity cividends paid 40 (s,655) {5,040}
Proceeds from exercrse of share options L 214 -
interest paid 40 (1) {32)
Net cash used in financing activities «© {5,442 (5.072)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 664 7,650
Cash and cash equevalents a beginning of year 16,332 8,682
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 16,996 16,232




Notes to the Company Financial Statements

Accounting Policies

30. Reporting entity
Bloomsbury Publshung Pic (the "Company™) s 3 company domiciied in the United Xingdom The address of the Company's registered office can
be found on page 145 The Company 5 primanily invotved m the publicanen of books and other related servces.

31. Significant accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been preparedin accordance with international Finanaal Reporting Standards (“IFRS™) and International Financial
Reporung Interpretations Commuttee ("IFRIC) interpretations adopted by the European Union ("EU”) at the time of prepanng these financal
staternants and those parts of the Comparnes ACt 2006 applicabie to compames reparbing under IFRS The financial statements have been
prepared under the histoncal Cost conventon

The financial statements have been prepared on the gomng concern basss as the Dwectors have a reasonable expectation thal the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational exstence at least untit June 2020, being the period of the detailed going concern assessment
reviewed by the Board.

The Company accounting poicies are consisient with the Group policies set cut 1n note 2 to the consohidated financial statements Key additional
poboes are stated beiow

b) Parent Company result
The Company has taken advantage of the exempton avadabie under secton 408 of the Companes Act 2006 not (o present the Company income
statement or statement of comprehensive Income The Campany's profit for the year was £6,324,000 {2018 £13,091,000).

¢) Use of estimates and judgements

The prepar ation of the Company financial staterments requires management (o make judgements, estmates and assumptions that affect the
apphcaton of accounbng policies and the reported amounts of assets, habxlies, mcome and expenses. Actuai results may dhffer from these
estimates

Estmates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an cngoing basis Revisions to accounting estmates are recogrised in the year in whech
the esbmate 1s revised and in any furure years affected Critcal judgements and areas where the use of estrmates 5 sigruficant are disclosed i note

2v for the Group and are applicable to the Company

d) Application of new and amended standards and interpretations
The followang amendments and interpretations were introduced to accounting standar ds relevant 1o the Company duning the year ended
28February 2019 The table below summarises the impact of these changes 1o the Company

Actounting standard Descnpbon of change tmpact on financial statements

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments A description and the impact of the adoption of IFRS 9 Finanaial instruments 55 set out n note 31g.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts A description and the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts wath Customers s set out in
wath Customers note 2w The mpact on the Company is not materal.

Onher standards A number of other new standards and The standards and amendments have not had a material

amendments tostandards and interpresations 1mpact on the Group  Additional disclosure has been
are effective for annual periods beginrung after  provided where relevant
1 January 2018




Notes to the Company Financial Statements
Accounting Policie

The Company has not early adopted the following new and revised accounting standards, miterpretations or amendments ssued by the
International Accounting Standards Board that are currently endorsed but not yet effective

Accounting standard Dwscription of change pact on i

FRS 16 Leases - effectve  The new standard replaces AS 17 Leases The Company will apply IFRS 16 on 1 March 2019 and anticipates
for annual penods and related mnterpretations and details the using the mocified relrospective approach  Under this approach,
beginning after 1 January requarements for the classificabon, measurement  the cumulatrve effect of adopting IFRS 16 wall be recognsed as
2019 and recognition of lease arrangements. an adjustment 1o the opersing batance of retaned earnings on

The sgndicant effect of the new 1 March 2019, wath no restaternent of compar ative informavon

requrements wilf be an increase in lease Based on the informanon currentiy avasiable, the Comparny
assets and lease habittes for leases currently estimates that it will recognise adcinonal lease liabities of
Categonsed as oper aing leases £8 milhon - £ 10 melkon and a corresponding fight-of . use asset of

The nature of vees related to those & il £7 mullon - £9 melbon as 4 March 2019

now change because the Group will recognese a - Operating profit for the year ending 29 February 2020 & estimated

depreciaton charge for nght-of-use asses and  to increase by approximatety £0 1 million, being the difference

an interest expense on lease iabwnes. between the lease expense and deprecianon, and profit before
tax will decrease by approamately £0.1 mullion, reflecting ahwgher
ol al lease inlerest expense in the inibal years,

There are several practical expedients and exempbions avallable
under IFRS 16 The Group wall exclude leases of low value assets
and short-term leases, weth 2 dur ation of less than 12 months
from the apphcanon of IFRS 16, with payments for these leases
continung to be expented dicectly 10 the income statermernt as
operating leases.

Octher standards A number of other new standards and The Dweciors do not anticipate the applic ation of these standards
amendments 1o standards and interpretations and amendmenits will have a matenal impact on the Company's
ae effectve for annual penods beginning after  consolidated inancial statemenis
1 January 2019 and have not been appliedin
preparing these financial statements

e) investment in subsidiaries

Invesiments In subsichanes are recorded at cost less accumulated imparment in the statement of finanoal posiion Investments are reviewed at
each reporting date to assess whether there are any indicators of impairment Any imparrment losses are recognesed in the income statement in
the year they occur.

1) Share-based payments

The Company ssues equity-settied share-based payment mstruments 1o Certan employees of the Group  EqQuity-settied share-based payment
transactions are measured at faw value at the date of grant The far value determined at the grant date of equity-settied share-based payments
s charged to the sncome statement on a sir aght-line bass over the vesting penod. based on the Group’s eshmate of the shares that will
eventually vest

Opuons granted under the Company 's Sharesave scheme are equaty-settied. The fair vaiues of such opuons have been calculated using the
Black-Scholes model based on publicly avalable market data.

Awarcls granied under the Group's Performance Share Plan are equity-settled. For the awards granted in 2016, part of any award granted under
the Plan i subject to a Total Shareholder Return performance condition The far value of this eiement of the awards s calculated using the
Stochastc modiel For awards granted i 2017 and 2018, part of any award under the Plan s subject 10 a Return on Caprtal Employed performance
condition. These have been measwred based on the share price at the date of grant as they are only subject 10 non-market conditons The other
part of any award granted under the Plan is subject to an Earnings Per Share performance condiion The fav value of this element of the awards
15 Caiculated using the Black-Scholes model Where the awardhs are subject 10 2 hoiding penod, we have used the Chaffe model ta deterrne a
discount for lack of marketabudity

Awards granted under the Company s Share Option Plan are equuty-settied The award s subject 10 an adyusted Earnings Per Share growth
performance conditron The far vaiue of thes award 1s calculated ysing the Black-Scholes moded

The Company recharges a share of the share-based payment charge to subuidiaries. Ths recharge £ made va iniercompany transactons.



g) Change of accounting policy: IFRS 9
The Company has adopted IFRS 9 Financial Instruments from 1 March 2018 and apphed the cumulatrve effect method. Comparatives for 2018
have not been restated and the cumulative empact of adoption has been recogrused as 3 decrease 1o opening retaxned earnings as follows.

Retined sarmings £°000
Provision for imparement of trade recenvables (211)
Taxation 40
Total impact at 1 March 2018 {171)
Non-current assets

Deferred tax assets 40
Current assets

Trade and other receivables (211)
Total mpact at t March 2018 {171)

The adpstment above anses from the adoption of the forward-looking expected loss imparment moded under IFRS 9, which replaces the incurred
loss modet of LAS 39, when recognesing provsons for impairment of trade recewabies. Although there s 3 transiton impact from adoption of the
new mode! there was no matenial impact on profit before tax for the year to 28 February 2019

32. Intangibie assets

Publshng Systems

nghts development Total

£°000 £°000 £'000
Cont
A1 28 February 2017 660 537 6,031
Additions - 1,156 1,156
At 28 February 2018 660 6.527 7.187
Adchtions n 937 1,007
At 28 February 2019 730 7,464 8,194
Amaortisation
At 28 February 2017 660 321 3sn
Charge for the year - 794 794
At 28 February 2018 660 4 005 4,655
Charge for the year 12 878 890
At 28 February 2019 672 4,883 5,555
Net book value

- At 28 February 2019 S8 2,581 2,639

A1 28 February 2018 - 2,522 2522

The amortisation charge of £890,000 (2018 £794,000) was included in adrminstr atrve expenses in the year

——— m = =




Notes to the Company Financial Statements

33. Property, plant and equipment

Short Computers and
leaschold Furmature other office
YOI ane furinge eopapment Total
£°000 £'000 £°000 £°000
Cost
At 28 February 2017 2664 420 1,359 4,443
Additrons - 12 241 253
At 78 February 2018 2,664 432 1,600 4,696
Additons 54 21 143 218
At 28 February 2019 2718 453 1,743 4914
Depreciation
At 28 February 2017 1,380 1329 1,002 2,711
Charge for the year 93 26 149 268
At 28 February 2018 1,473 355 1,951 2979
Charge for the year 97 25 168 290
At 78 February 2019 1570 380 1,319 3,269
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 1,948 73 424 1,645
Al 28 February 2018 1,191 77 449 1,717
The depreciation charge of £290,000 (2018 £268,000) was included in adminisir atve expenses.
34 Investment in subsidiary companies
£°000
Cost
At 28 February 2018 88,285
Additions 4407
A1 28 February 2019 92,692
impairment
At 28 February 2018 and 28 February 2019 9,442
Net book value
At 28 February 2019 83,250
At 28 February 2018 78,843
The adchtons and drsposals n the year are in relabon to the acquisinon of 1 B Tauns & Co Limited,
35. Other investments
2 February 28 Fetwuary
219 2018
£'000 £7000
Equaty securives designated as at FVOC) 300 300
Total 300 300




36. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred taxis calculated in full an iemporary differences using the tax rate appropriate (o the jurisdiction in which the asset or liabdity arises and
the tax rates that are expected (0 apply in the periods in which the asset or hability is settled :

Movement in temporary differences during the year:

Property, plank Retirement Share based
and equipment  benefit obkgation paymenls Provisions Total
£°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £'000
Al 28 February 2017 (2) 18 109 - 125
Credit/(charge} o the income statement 17 1 (50} - (32) ]
Charge to equity - - (30) - {30}
At 28 February 2018 15 19 29 - 63
Adjustment on intial applicaton of IFRS 9 (see note 31g) - - - 40 40
(Charge)/credit 1o the income statement {24) {16} &7 307 334
Credit to equity - - 33 - 33
At 28 February 2019 {9) 3 129 347 470
The analysis for financial reporting purposes is as follows:
268 February 28 February
2019 2018
£000 £°000
Deferred tax assers 470 63
Deferred tax hatulines - -
Total 470 63

the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future

37. Inventories

1
‘
|
Deferred tax is not proviced on unrenitted earmings of subsicharies where the Company contrals the iring of remittance and it s probable that ]
1
!
|

28 February 28 February

2019 2018

£°000 £'000

Work in progress 1,384 1,652
Finished goods for resale 4,772 4,305
Total 6,156 5,957

The cost of inventones recognised as cost of sales amounted to £16,231,000 (2018 £16,604,000).

The provision and write down of inventories to net realisable value recognised i cost of sales amounted to £2,018,000 (2018 £2,217,000)




Notes to the Company Financial Statements

38. Trade and other receivables

28 February 28 February

019 018

£7000 £'000

Current

Gross trade recervables 30457 37.060
Less loss allowance (1,736) (927)
Less provison for returns - {2,838)

Net trade recervables 28,721 33,295

Amounts owed by Group undertakings 12,209 10,045

Other receivables 2,254 2,116

Prepayments and accrued income 2,946 3456

Royalty advances 10,847 10,392

Total trade and other receiwables 56,977 59 304

A prowvision 15 held against gross advances payable in respect of published utie advances which may not be fully earned down by antiopated
future sales. As at 28 February 2019, £3,180,000 (2018: £3,196 000) of royaity advances are expected 10 be recovered after more than 12 months

The Drrectors consder that the carrymng amount of trade and other recewables approwmaies to ther far values. The Company's exposure 10
crecit and currency nsis it disclosed in Note 44. Trade recewvables prinCipally compr se amounts recervable from the sale of books due from
distnbutors. The average number of days' credit taken for sales of books Dy the Company was 163 days (2018 196 days)

As part of the adoption of IFRS 15 the provsion for returns has been reclassified as sales returns liabiity wathun trade and other llabiities (see note 39)

Movemnenits on the Company's 10ss allowance for trade recenvabies are as follows.

2 February 8 Februay
019 .
£°000 £'000
Al start of year 927 618
Adjustment aninihal applicabon of IFRS 9 12 -
Amounts created 644 527
Amounts released - (7s)
Amounts utifised {44} {143)
At end of year 1,736 927
39. Trade and other liabilities
20 February 28 Febeuary
201 ms
£°000 £'000
Current
Trade payables 5,657 7,146
Sales return habshty 3,392 -
Amounts owed 10 Group undertakings 46,890 45583
Taxanon and social securty 637 S86
Other payabies 1,817 2,205
Accruak and deferred income 13,481 13,874
Total current tracke and other kabilities 71,874 69,394
Total trade and other payables liabilities 71,874 69,394

Trade payables principally comprise amounts outsianding for trade purchases and ongaing ¢osts. Non-current other payables include the

authors’ share of rights recervabie faliing due after more than one year.

I actual returns were 109 hugher or lower in the year revenue would have been £1 mullion lower/igher (2018. £0 8 million)



40. Loans and borrowings

Reconcdiat:on of movements of habslites 10 cash flows arsing from inancing actvities

ann

Liabilicy Equity
Bank overciralts
used for cash Share
ISR Capial/share Other Petained
P poses premum reserves earmangt Total
£000 £°000 £ £'000 £'000
Balance at 1 March 2018 - 40,320 7,498 47,065 94 893
Changes from financing cash flows
Divdend pad - - - (5.655) {5.655)
Proceeds from exercise of share options - - - 214 214
Interest pad {1) - - - {0
Total changes from financing cash flows {1) - - (5,441) {5.442)
Other changes
Liability-related
Interest expense 1 - - - 1
Total iability-related other changes L] - - - 1
Total equity-refated other changes - - 422 6,198 6,620
Balance at 28 February 2019 - 40,330 7,920 47,822 96 072
Liability Ecpity
Bank overciaks
used for cash Shave
mansgement capialishare Other Retaned
Purpoees premaam reserves M rengs fotal
£°000 £°000 £'000s £°000 £°000
Balance at 1 March 2017 - 40,330 7.317 39,044 86,691
Changes from financing cash flows
Owdend paid - - - (5.041) {5,041}
mterest pad (31) - - - (31}
Total changes from financing activities {31) - - {5,041) (5.072)
Other changes
Liability-refated
Interest expense N ~ - - 3t
Total Kability-related other changes 31 - - - 31
Total equity-related other changes - - 181 13,062 13,243
Balance at 28 February 2018 - 40,330 7,498 47 065 94 893
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41. Provisions

Property

£'000

At 1March 2018 28
Created in the year 80
At 28 February 2019 108
Non-Current 108

Current -

The property provision 15 1 respect of dilaprdations for the Bedford Square head office

42. Share capital and other reserves

For details of share capital, share premum, merger reserve, caprtal redemption reserve, share-based payment reserve and retaned earnngs see
note 21 and the Company statement of changes n equity attnbutable to the owners of the Company For detaks of the Company profit for the
ye¥r see note 31b .

For details of dividends see note 8

As a1 28 February 2019, the Company had distributable reserves of £47 8 milkon The ratal external dividends relating to the year ended
28 February 2019 amounted 1o £6 0 milkon  The Company distributable reserves support over B 0 bmes this annua dividend

43. Share-based payments
Options over shares of the Company have been granted to employees of the Company and Group under varous schemes The full share-based
payment disclosures can be found in note 72

The tcgal share-based payrnent charge 10 the Income statement for the year was

Year ended Ve encied

M February 29 Fetruary

0 .3 )

£'000 £°000

Equaty-settled share-based tr ansacbons 422 181
Cash-settled share-based transactions % 21
Total 498 202

£296,000 (2018 £114,000) of thes amount was recharged to subsichanes of the Company.



44 _Financial instruments and risk management
Full disclosures relating 1o the Group's financial risk management sirategees and other financial assets and iabdives are given in note 24 to the
cormsokdated financial statements.

Categories of financial instruments

Year ended Year ended
28 February 28 February
o1 2018
NOtes £°000 £'000
EQuity securities
Equity secunties designated a5 at FvOC! (Level 3) 35 300 300
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 16,996 16,332
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 38 12,209 10,045
Trade recewvables 8 28,721 33295
Accruedincome 1,693 2,344 \
Total loans and receivables 59,619 62016
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Trade payabies 39 5,687 7.146
Sales return hability 39 3,392 -
Accruals 13,436 13,648
Other payables 2,454 2191
Arnounts owed [0 Group undertakings 39 46,890 45,583
Total financial habdities measured at amortised cost 71,829 69,168
Net financial instruments {11,910) (6,852)

The equity secunbies are ciassed as level 3 as the shares are not actively traded stock The far value s assessed based on recent share subscnpions
where these are avalable and redevant to the faw value of the investment

a) Market risk
i} interest rate risk
Interest rate profile of financial assers.
29 Feruary 2 February

nY 018
£7000 £°'000

Variable rate financial assets 16,996 16,332
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Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The Company derwved the following sensitivities to assess the mpact of changes i interest rates, based on the effect of the market volatility in the

current climate and the previous 12 months. The analyus assumes all other variables remain constant.

28 February 28 February
0 20
£'000 £'000
impact on profit and equity
19 ncrease in base rate of interest (2018. 19%6) 132 81
0.5% decrease in base rate of interest (2018.05%) (67) (4a)
) Currency risk
The Company’s exposure to foresgn currency risk was as follows based on nononat amounts
Loan and receivabies Financial kabilities
28 February MFetruny 28 Fabruary 28 February
019 018 019 01
£000 £'000 £°000 £'000
GBP $4,176 60,593 70,758 58,905
UsD 3,793 1,154 955 215
EURC 1,474 201 116 48
AUD 176 68 - -
Total 59.619 62,016 74,829 69,163

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Company derived the followng sensitivibes based on the outstanding forevgn currency denomenated financial assets and kabilines at the

year end

The use of 2 10% senstivity rate has been determined based on the effect of the market volatility in sxchange rates between the current and
previous year end, and represents management s assessment of the reasonably posuibie change in foregn exchange rates. A positive number

below indic ates an increase in profit or loss and equity.

2 February 28 Febwuany

2019 x%

£7000 £°000

impact on profit or loss

10% weakerung n US dollar aganst pound sterling (2018 109%} {2s8) (8s}
1096 strengthening in US dollar aganst pound sterkng {2018: 10%) 315 104
10% weakening in euro against pound sterling (2018: 109%) {123) (19)
10% strengtherung in euro against pound stering (2018 10%}) 151 17
10% weakerang n AUS doliar against pound sterling (2018 10%) (16) (6)
20 8

10% strengthening in AUS dollar aganst pound sterling (2018 10%)

b) Credit risk

The Company has a significant concentration of credit risk due to its use of thrd-party distributors. Credit kemits for the final customers are set
bty the distributors based on a combinaton of payment history and third-party credht references Credit kmits are reviewed on a regular basss
in conpunction weth debt ageing and collection history The distributors belong to establisned international groups whose business inchudes a
number of publishing interests and chents. The Comparry’s rsk is kmited as sigrificant amounts outstanding through the UK distributors are

secured by credit insurance. The balances with the distributors make up 85% (2018: 88%) of the gross trade recervable balance



c) Liquidity risk
The Group has an unsecured revolving credit facility with Lioyds Bank Plc At 28 February 2019, the Group had no draw down (2018 £ni) of this
facility with £12 0 milhon of undrawn borrowing facilities (2018: £12 0 million} available

The facility comprises a £10-£ 14 million committed revolving ioan facility (amount dependent on time during the year to match Bioamsbury ‘s
cash flow cycle), an uncommutied incremental term loan facility of up 10 £6 million and a £2 million overdraft facility. The overdraft facility 15
repayable on demand and the ioan facilities mature in May 2021, All faclives are subject 1o two Covenants, being a maximum net debt to EBITDA
rato and a mirmum interest cover covenant

45. Operating leases
At 28 February 2019, the Company had the followsng cutstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases.

8 February 28 February

019 2018

£°000 £°000

Within one year 953 876
Later than one year and fewer than five years -~ 3,288 3,322
After more than five years 5,446 6,243
Total 9,687 10,441

The operating leases represent rentals payable by the Company for certain office progerties, vehicles and equipment, see note 25 for further
details

46. Commitments and contingent liabilities
a) Capital commitments

28 February 28 February

2019 018

£°000 £'000

Property, plant and equipment - -
Intangible assets 105 -
Total 105 -

b) Cther commitments
The Company 1s commutted to paying royalty advances in subseguent financial years. At 28 February 2019, this commitment amounted to
£10,957,000 (2018 £9,061,000).

¢) Guarantees
The Company and certain of its subsicharies have guarantees ta Lloyds Bank Pic in place relating to the Group's borrowing facilities, see note 44c.

The Company has guaranteed the habilities of certain of its UK subsidiaries, being those Iisted in note 29, to enable them to take the audit
exermption under section 479A of the Comparves Act 2006

47. Related parties

Trading transactions
During the year the Company entered into the followsng transactions and had the following balances with its subsicharies:

28 February 28 February

2019 018

£°000 £°'000

Sale of goods 1o subsidiaries 8,553 10,759
Management recharges 9,667 5,843
Commission payable to substcharies (s) -
Finance income from subsiciaries 77 232
Amgauints owed by subsidianes at year end 12,209 10,045
Amounts owed 1o subsidiaries at year end 46,890 45,583

All amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No provisions have been made for doubtful debts in respect of the amounts
owed by subsidiaries

Key management remuneration is disclosedin note 5

——
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Five Year Financial Summary

015 2016 2017 0 F. 4

£°0%0 £'000 £°000 £°000 £'000

Revenue 111,129 123,725 142,564 161,510 162,679

Adjusted profitt 12,079 13,028 12,039 13,217 14374

Adjusted diknted EPS$ 1473p 15.24p 1263p 1392p 14.97p

Dividend per share 6 10p 6 40p §70p 751p 7196p

Return on Capital Employed 920% 9.2% 82% 99% 11.0%

Net assets 124,154 132,967 139,299 139,563 143,738
Net cash® 10,021 5,166 15,478 25428 21‘_52_

1 Adusted profit is prolit before Laason, amonsation of acqurred intangible suets and other haghlghied e

1 Adgusied diiuted EPS is calculased from adiussed profit weth ta on adusied prof decucied
* Net cash i cash and cash equevallents net of vive bank overdrafi
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Legal Notice

Certain informatien in this document has not been sudited or otherwse independenily verified and no representation or warranty, express of implied, is made a3 1o, and na refiance
should be placed on, the fairness, accuracy, compleseness or correctness of the information or opinions contained herein Mone of the Company or any of us affiliates, advisors or
tepresentaives shall have any lability whatsoever {in negligence or otherwse) kor any koss whatsoever ansing from any use of this document, or its contents, or otherwse ansing in
connechion wilh this document.

YA

This dacument coes not constdute or form part of any offer or Invitanon to sell, or any selicitanan of any offer 1o purchase any sharesin the Company, nor shall it or any part of it of the
fact of its distribution form the basss of, or be retied on In connection with, any conract of commstment ar investment decrsons relating therelo, nor does it constiute a recommendation

regarding the shares of the Company.

Certain statements, sialisiics and progectigns in this documant are or may be forward iooking. By their nature, forward looking statements invohve a number of ks, uncertawnties or
assumptions that may or may not occur and actual results or events may differ materially from those expressed of imphied by the forward-ooking statements. Accordingly, no assurance
can be given that any parikular expeclation will be met and reliance should nol be placed on any forward-looking statement. Accordingly, forward-looking statements contaned in
this document regarding past trends or activities should not be taken as representation that such trends or actwities will coniinue in the future You should not place undue reliance on
forward-looking statements, which are based on the knowledge and information available only at the date of this document s preparation For a descriptron of certam factors that may
affect Bloomsbury’s business, financral performance or results of operations, please refer 1o the Principal nisks included w this Annual Report and Accounts, see pages 26 10 29

The Campany does nol underiake any obligation o update o keep current theinformation contaned in this document, including any forward looking statements, or 10 correct any
maccuracies which may become apparent and any opinions expressed in il are subject 1o change without notke

Referencesn ths repor 10 other reports.or makenals, such s awebsile address, have been provided 1o direct the reager 10 other sources of Bloomsbury information which may be of
miterest Nelher the content of Bloomsbury's website nor any website accessible by hyperlinks from Bloomsbury's websle nor any additional matenals contaned or accessible thereon,
are incorporated m, or form part of, thes report



Notice of the Annual General Meeting
Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

To be hekd at the regrstered office of
Bloomsbury Publshing Pic at

50 Bedford Square

London

w(18 30P

On Wednesday 17 July 2019 at 12 00 noon

To Sloomsbury Shareholders
THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUARES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION.

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of the contents of this document or what action you should take, you are recommended L0 seeik your
own financial adwce immedkatety from your stockbroker, bank manager, sokcitor, accountant, fund manager or other appropriate independent
financial adviser authorised under the Financial Serwices and Markets Act 2000

1f you sell or have sold or otherwise transferred all of your shares in Sloomsbury Publishing Pic, please send thes documnent together with the
accompanying documents as soon as possible (o the purchaser or transferee or to the stockbroker, bank or other agent through whom the sale
or transfer was effected for delivery to the purchaser or the transferee.



Letter to Shareholders

21May 2019 .

Dear Shareholder
Bloomsbury Publishing Pic - Annual General Meeting

I am pleased to inform you that ths year's Annual Gener al Meeting ("AGM™) of Bioomsbury Publshing Pic {the “Company ™) wil be held at
$0 Bedford Square, London WC18B 30P on Wednesday 17 July 2019 at 12.00 noon

Information regarding the AGM, mcluding the informaton requwed by secthion 3114 of the Comparees Act 2006 s available from
www bioomsbury-ir co uk

The AGM 5 an important opportunity for the Directors to ksten 1o the shareholders and respond to thew questons, It is also when shareholders
are asked to vote in favour of vanous resolutions related to the running and management of the Company This document provides detanls of

the resolutons 10 be voted upon 3t the AGM and includes the formal notice convering the AGM  You wl alsc find notes in the section enirtied

“Explanatory Notes to the Resolutons™ relating to the resolutions that you will be asked (o consider and vote on at the AGM Resolutions 110 13
wall be proposed as ordinary resolutons and resoiutions 14 1o 16 will be proposed as special resolubons

If you have elected to recerve information from the Company in hard copy, you will have recesved the Annual Report & Accounts 2019 wth thes
document Shareholders who have not elected 1o recerve hard copy documents can view or downioad the Annual Repart & Accounts 2019 and
thes Nonce from our webxsite at www blcomsbury-ir co.uk.

This year, you will not recerve a form of prouy for the AGM i the post Instead, you will find instruchons in the section entitied “Explanatory Notes
10 the Notice™ to enable you 1o vote electromcally and how (0 regrster 10 do 30 To regester, you will need your Investor Code, which can be found
on your share certific ate. Submmssion of a proxy vote will not prechude you from attending and voting at the AGM in person and you may request
a paper form of proxy from our Regestriar, Link Asset Sernces. Proxy votes should be submitted as earty a5 possible and i any event by no later
than 12 00 noon on Manday 15 July 2019 i order to count towar ds the vote

The Dwectors consider that all the resolunons that are to be considered at the AGM are in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders
as awhoie and are most hikely 1o promote the success of the Company for the benefit of shareholders as awhole The Drrectors unanimously
recommend that you vote in favour of all the proposed resclutions as they intend 10 90 50 11 respect of thew own interests (both beneficial and
non-beneficial)

Yours fathfulty

Maya Abu-Deeb

Generat Counsel & Group Company Secretary
Bloomsbury Publishing Pic

21May 2019




Notice of the Annual General Meeting
Bloomsbury Publishing Plc

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Biaomsbury Publishing Pic (the “Company™) wll be heid at 50 Bedford Square,
London, WC18 30P on wednesday 17 July 2019 a 12 00 noon

You wil be asked 10 consider and voie on the resolutions below Resolutions 1 to 13 will be proposed as ordinary resolutions and resolutions
1410 16 will be proposed as special resolutons

Ordinary Business

Shareholders are asked to consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass the following resolutions as ardinary resolutions:

1. Torecewe the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended 28 February 2019, together with the Report of the Directors and the
report of the Audiitor thereon

2 Toapprove the Annual Siatement by the Chawman of the Remuner ation Commettee and the Annuai Report on Dwectors’ Remuneranon
for the year encled 28 February 2019, a5 st ut on pages 54 to 55 and 62 to 72 respectively of the Company's Annual Report and
Accounts for the year endied 28 February 2019.

3. Todeclare 2 final divdend of 6.75p per Orcinary share.

4 Toappomt Leshe-Ann Reed as a Director of the.Company

S.  Tore-appant John Warren as a Dwector of the Company

& Tore.appont Steven Hall as 3 Director of the Company

7 Tore-appoint Nigel Newton as a Director of the Company.

8. Tore-appont Penny Scott-Bayfield as a Dwector of the Company

9. Tore-appoint Jonathan Glasspool as a Dwector of the Company

10 Tore-appont Sy fachard Lambert a5 a Dwector of the Company

11 Tore.appont KPMG LLP as Auditor of the Company to hold office until the conciusion of the next Annual General Meeting at which
financ:al statermenits for the Company are laid before the Company

12 To authorse the Directors to determine the remuneration of the Auditor on behalf of the Company

Special Business
Shareholders are asked to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolunons of which Resolunon 13 wilt be proposed as an ordinary
resolubon and resolunons 14, 15 and 16 will be proposed as special resolubons

13, THAT,
a theDwectors be generally and uncondionally authorsed pursuant to section 551 of the Comparies Act 2006 (the “Act™) to exercrse
all the powers of the Company to allot any shares n the Company and to grant nghts 1o subscribe for or convert any secunty into
shares in the Company to such persons and on such terms as they think proper up to a maamum aggregate nominal amount of
£313,869 provded that
1. this ayuthority shall expre at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meetng of the Company after the passing of this
resolution or, f earkier, 15 months from the date of passing of this resaluton, unless previousty vaned, revoked or renewed by
the Company in general meeting, and

it the Compary shall be entitied 1o make, before the expiy of such authonty, any offer or agreement which would or rmght
requite shares to be allotted or nghts 10 subscribe for or convert any securty into shares in the Company to be granted after
the expiry of such authority and the Dwectors may allct any shares pursuant to such offer or agreement as ff such authonty
had not expwed; and

W the Dwectors may impose any limits or restrictions and make any arrangements which they consicier necessary or appropnate
to deal with treasury shares, frachonal entitlernents, record dates, legal, regulatory or practical problems in, or uncer the Laws
of, any termtary or any other matter; and

b  all pnor authonties to allot any shares i the Company and to grant nghts to subscribe for or convert any secunty Into sharesn the
Company given to the Directors by resolution of the Company be revoked but without prejudice 1o the allotment of any shares
already made or agreed 1o be made pursuant to such authorites.

14 THAT.if Resolution 13 is passed, the Direciors be authonsed to altor equity secuntes (as defined in the Comparwes Act 2006 (the Act™))
for cash under the authonty given by that resolution and/or to seil Ordinary shares heid by the Company a5 treasury shares for cash as o
sechon 561 of the Act did not apply 1o any such allotment ¢ sale such authority to be limited:

i tothe allotment of equity securiies in connection with a rights ssue, open offer or other pre-emptive offer in favour of holders of
Ordinary shares in the Company where the equity secunties respectively attributable 1o the intereses of all such holders of Ordinary
shares are proportionate (as nearly as may be) 1o the respectve numbers of and/or rights attacheng 10 Ordinary shares held by
them, subject to such exceptions, exclusions or other arrangements a5 the Drectors may deem necessary or expechent 10 deal with
fractional entitlemnents or legal or practical problems under the Laws of any ternitory or the requirements of any regulatory body or
any stock exchange or otherwise in any terntory;



15.

16

n o the allotrment of equity securitees pursuant to the terms of the Company's exising employees' share or share option schemes oF
any other employees’ share scheme approved by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting, and

m  tothe aliotment of equaty securies or sale of ireasury shares (otherwise than under paragraph i and x above) up to a nominal
value not exceeding In aggregate £47,080,

and shall expwre at the conclusion of the next Annual Gener al Meeting of the Company after passing thes resolubion or, if earber, 15

months from the date of passing of thes resclution, uniess previously vaned, revoked or renewed by the Company in general meetng,

and prownded that the Company may. before such expiry, make any offer or agreement which would or rught requre equity securities

to be allotied or Ordinary shares held by the Company as treasury shares to be sold after such expry and the Directors may aliot eQuity

securines or sell ireasury shares pursuant 1o any such offer or agreement as if the power hereby conferred had not expered, and alf poor

powers granted under secthion 571 of the At revoked, provided that such revocaton shall not have retrospective effect

THAT if Resolution 13 15 passed, the Directors be authorised, in addinon 1o any authonty granted under Resolution 14, to allot equity
securities (a5 defined in the Comparwes Act 2006 {"the Act”} for cash under the authority grven by Resolution 13 and/or to sell Ordinary
shares held by the Company as treasury shares for cash, as if section 56 1 of the Act did not apply 10 any such allotment or sale, such
further authority to be

a  Inrwted to the allotment of equity securibes or sale of treasury shares up to a normunal amount of £47,080; and

b, used only for the purposes of financing (or refinancing, if the authonty s to be used within six months after the onginat transacton)
a transacton which the Directors deternmine to be an acquisbon or other capital nvestment of 3 lind contemplated by the
Statement of Principles on Dsapplying Pre-Emption Rights most recently publshed by the Pre-Emption Group prior to the date of
the nobce of this resolution,

and shait exprre at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company after pasung this resoiubon or, of earlier, 15
months from the date of passing of ths resolution, uniess previously varied, revoked or renewed by the Company in general meeting,
and prowded that the Company may, before such expiry, make any offer or agreement winch would or might requwe eGuity secunbes
1o be allotted or Ordinary shares held by the Company as ireasury shares 10 be sold after such expwy and the Dwectors may allot eguty
securibes or sell treasury shares pursuant 1o any such offer or agreement as if the power hereby conferredhad not expered, and all prior
powers granted under section 571 of the ACt revoked, prowded that such revocation shall not have retrospective effect

THAT the Company be authorsed, pursuant to section 701 of the Companies Act 2006 (“the Act”), to make market purchases (x

defined In section 693(4) of the Act) of any of is Ordinary shares of 1 25p each ("Orcinary shares™) in such manner and on such terms as

the Directors may from tme 10 bme determme prowded that.

a  the madmum number of Ordinary shares authorsed (o be purchased s 7 532,857 Orcknary shares being 10% of the ssued Ordinary
shares of the Company at the date of the notice of thrs resclution,

b the maomum pnce (exclusive of expenses) which may be pad for each Ordinany share s an amount equal 1o 105 per cent of the
average of the middie market quotatans for an Ordinary share taken from the London Stock Exchange Dady Official List for the five

business days immedkately preceding the date on which such share 15 contracted to be purchased and the minimum price (exclusive of

expenses) which may be pad For each Ordinary share 5 1 25 pence,

€. the authority hereby conferred shall, uniess previously vaned, revoked or renewed, expire at the conclusion of the next AGM of the
Company to be hekd after passing thes resolution or 15 months from the date of passing of thrs resolution, whichever shall be the
earber, and

d. the Company shall be entitied under such authority 1 make at any ime before its exprry or termination any contract to purchase
its own shares which will or mught be conciuded wholly or partly after the exprry or termunation of such authonty and may purchase
its own shares pursuant to such contract

By order of the Board

Maya Abu-Oeeb

Generai Counsel 8 Group Company Secretary
Bloomsbury Publshing Pic

21 May 2019

Regrstered Office
50 Bedford Square

London

w18 30P



Explanatory Notes to the Resolutions

Resolutions 1 to 13 are proposed as ardinary resolutions. This means that for each of those resolutions to be passed, more than half of the
votes cast must be m favour of the resolution

Resolutions 14 10 16 are proposed as special resolutions. This means that for each of those resolutions to be passed, at least three-quarters of
the votes cast must be in tavour of the resolution

Resolution 1 (ordinary resolution) - Report and Accounts
To recerve the report of the Directors and the financal statements for the year ended 28 February 2019, 1ogether with the report of the Auditor

Resolution 2 (ordinary resolution) - Approval of Annual Statement by the Chairman of the

Remuneration Committee and Annual Report on Directors' Remuneration

The Drectors are requwred to prepare the Dwectors’ Remuneration Repovt, compyising an annual report detaking the remuner aoon of the
Directars and an annual statement by the Chaw of the Remuneration Committee These are set out on pages 54 1o 55 and 62 to 72 of the
Annual Report & Accounts. The Company s required to seek shareholders* approval in respect of the contents of the Remuner abon Report
on an annual bass {excluding the part contaning the Directors’ Remuneration Policy} and of the annual statement The vote for Resoluton 2
15 an advisory one

Resolution 3 (ordinary resolution) - Final dividend

The Board proposes a final dividend of § 75p per share for the year ended 28 February 2019 f approved, the recommended final dmdend
will be paxcd on 23 August 2019 10 all shareholders on the regrster on the record date of 26 July 2019. Payments waill be made by cheque

or BACS (where there is an existing dividend mandate). The final dividend equates 10 an aggregate distribution to shareholders of
approamately £5.1 mdbson, making approxsmately £6.0 million in aggregate for the intenm and final dividend together for the year ended
28 February 2019.

Resolutions 4 to 10 (ordinary resolutions) - Re-appointment of Directors

n accordance wath best practice for rssuers kisted on the Main Market of the London Stock Exchange and the Articles of Association of the
Company (“Artcies™), all the Directors wall retice at the AGM and, bewng ekgible, offer themseives for re-appoiniment except for Jilt Jones
who will resign as a Dwector of the Company. Shareholders will be asked 10 vote on the appointment of Leshe-Ann Reed as a Director of the
Company wath effect from 17 July 2019. The Nominaton Committee recommended Leshe-Ann’s appointment to the Board following ws
review of the skills, knowledge and experience needed and arigoraus and thorough searth process.

Leslie-Ann is currently an independent Non-Executive Director and Chaw of the Audiit Commuttee of the AIM-fsted company Learning
Technologres Group pic, and a Non-Executive Dvecior of the German-lsted company ZEAL Networks SE where she s Vice Chaw of the
Supervisory Board and Char of the Audit Commutiee Until May 2018 she was a Non-Executive Dwector and Chair of the Audic Commuttee of the
London Isted pubksher Quarto Group, nc. Leshe-Ann s a Chartered Accountant, She graduated from Leeds Metropolitan University wath a2 BA
(Hons) in Accountancy and began her career at Arthur Anderson. She has since held serwor finance roles in varous media and professional
SErvices Companies, namely Universal Pictures, Polygram Music, EMI Music and Warner Commumic ation inc, acted as an adwisor 10 Marwyn
Investment Management, and was Chef Financal Officer of the B28 medha group Metal Bulletin pic and the onkne auctoneer Go Industry pl.
The Board has corsidered the appraisal of the performance of each Director offering themseives for re-appoiniment and has concluded that
each of them makes positive and effective contributions to the meetings of the Board and the commitiees on whch they sit and that they
demonstrate commament to their rokes,

The Board 1s satsfied that each Non. Executve Dwector offering themseives for appointment or re-appointment s independent in character
andthere are no relanonships or circumstances kkely 1o affect thew character or judgement.

Bographies of each of the Directors are available from the Company's website: www.bloomsbury-ir ¢o uk.
The Board unanimousty recommends the appointment or re-appointment of each of the Dwectors.

Resolution 11 (ordinary resolution) - Reappointment of the Auditor
The Board recommends that the incumbent External Auditor, KPMG LLP (who have been in office snce the 2013/14 finanaial year), be
reappointed for a further year so that they are able to audit the Company's report and accounts for the year encing 29 February 2020,

Resolution 12 (ordinary resolution) - Remuneration of the Auditor
The Board proposes that it be authorsed to determine the level of the Auditor s remuneration for the year ending 29 February 2020

Resolution 13 (ordinary resolution) - Authority to allot Ordinary shares

The is an orcinary resolution to replace the general authority, last given at the 2018 AGM, for the Directors (0 be authorsed 10 aliot Orcinary
shares pursuant to section 551 of the Act This resolution, if passed, would grve the Directors the authonty to allot up 10 25,109,523 Ordinary
shares of 1 25 pence with a2 nominal value of £313 869, representing approximately 33 339% of the ssued Ordinary share capital of the
Company at the date of this Notce

This authority, if granted, wiif expire on the earber of the conclusion of the Company''s next AGM and 15 months from the date of passing this
resolution The Board has no present intention of exercising the aushonty granted by the resolution save in the circumstances referred 1o
below The Board intends 10 seek its renewal at subsequent AGMs of the Company



As & the date of ugning the Directors’ Remuneration Report for the 2019 Annuat Report 8& Accounts, the Directors had beneficial holdings
of Ordinary shares in the Company which, in aggregate, amounted (0 approximately 143% of the Orcinary shares in issue. The Dwectors
have been granted awarcs under the Company’s share award schemes that, if they were 16 fully vest, would entitle the Directors to further
Crainary shares which in aggregate would amount ta approumately a further 153% of the Ordinary shares in ssue

Resolutions 14 and 15 (special resolutions) — Disapplication of statutory pre-emption provisions
#f the Dwectors wish to alkot new shares and other equily securibes, or 10 selil treasury shares, for cash (other than in connecthon wath an
employee share scherme), Company Law requires that these shares are offered first to shareholders v proporuon to their exsiing shareholdings

The Statement of Principles on Disapplying Pre-Emption Rights most recently published by the Pre-Emption Group prior ta the date of thes
Notce supports the annual disapphcation of pre-emption nghts in respect of allotments of shares and other equity secunties and sales of
treasury shares for cash representing no more than 5% of the ssued Ordinary share capital of the Company (exclusive of treasury shares),
without restnction as to the use of proceeds of those allotments.

Accardingly, the purpose of Resolution 14 15 to authorse the Directors to allot new Ordinary shares pursuant 1o the allotment authority grven
to them by Resolution 13, or to sel treasury shares, for cash (1) pursuant to the terms of the Company s employees' share schemes, (i) in
connection with a pre-empine offer or nghts issue to shareholders or (i) otherwise up to a nominal value equivalent to 5% of the ssued
Ordinary share capital (exclusive of treasury shares) without the shares first bang offered o susting shareholders in proportion (o they
exsting shareholdings

The Board aiso intends (o adhere 10 the provisions in the Pre-Emption Group s Statement of Princples and not to allot shares or other equaty
secuntes or 10 sell treasury shares for cash on 2 non pre-emptve bass pursuant to the authonty in Resolution 14 in excess of an amoury
equal to 7 5 per cent of the ssued Ordinary share capatal {exciuding treasury shares), withun a rolkng three-year perod, other than wath prior
consultanon with shareholders, or in connechion with an acguisiton or specified capital nvestment whech is announced contempor aneously
wath the allotment or whach has taken place in the prececing six-month penod and is disciosed in the announcerment of the allotment

The Pre-Emption Group's Statermnent of Principles also supports the annual disapphcation of pre-empbion nghts i respect of aiotments of
shares and other equity secunties and sales of treasury shares for cash representing no more than an addinonal 5% of ssued Ordinary share
capital (exclusive of treasury shares), (0 be used only In connection with an acquisiion or specified capital nvestment in respect of which
sufficent information 1s made avalabie 1o shareholders to enable them to reach an assessment of the potential return

Accordingly, and in ine with the template resolubons pubished by the Pre-Emption Group, the purpose of Resalution 15 6 to authorse the
Dwrectors 10 allot new shares and other equity securities pursuant to the allotment authonity grven by Resolution 13, or sell treasury shares, for
cash up 10 a further nomnal amount equsvalent to 5% of the ssued Ordinary share capstal (exclusive of ireasury shares) only in connection
wath an acqusition or specified capital nvestment which 5 announced contempor aneously wath the allotment, or which has taken place

wn the preceding six-month perod and s disciosed in the announcement of the ssue If the authority grven in Resciubion 1515 used, the
Company wil pubksh detak of the placing n its next annual report

If Resolutions 14 and 15 are passed, the authority will expwre on the earlier of the conclusion of the Company's next AGM and 15 months from
the date of passing the resolubions.

The Board considers the authonbes »y Resolutions 14 and 15 10 be appropnate in order 10 allow the Company flexibdity to finance business
opportunines or to conduct a pre-emptive offer or nghts ssue without the need to comply with the stict requirements of the statutory
pre-emphbion provisions The Dwectors have no current intenhon to exercse the authoribes granted by Resolutions 14 and 15 The Company
has not allotted Orcinary shares or sold treasury shares for cash on a non-pra-emplive bass in the previous five years other than 869,054
shares alotied during December 2014 in connection with the acqusition of Osprey Publishing, 247,393 shares allotted dunng August 2016 In
connection with the acquisibon of Berg Fashion Library and shares allotted under employee share ophon schemes

Resolution 16 (special resolution) - Authority for the Company to purchase Ordinary shares

Thes 15 a resolution to replace the general authonity, last gven at the 2018 AGM, for the Company to purchase its own Ordinary shares and
exher 1o cancel them or (o hold them as treasury shares. The Company woukd be authorsed to make market purchases of up 10 7,532,857
Ordinary shares with 2 normenal value of £94,161, being equrvalent to 10% of the issued Ordinary share capuital (excluding treasury shares) at
the date of this Notice

Treasury shares are not taken into account in caiculations of earrings per share and may only be transferred pursuant to an employee
share scheme, cancelied or sokd for cash Shares would only be purchased f the Directors consider such purchases are in the best interests of
shareholders generally and can be expected to result in an increase in earnings per share The authority will only be used after conudenng
the prevathng market concibions, other iNvestment opportumties, 3ppropriate gearing levels and the overall financial posibon of the
Company Any purchases would be market purchases through the London Stock Exchange. The upper and lower lirnits on the price which
may be pad for those shares are set out in the resolution itseff

Fhis authority would, if granted, expire on the earker of the conclusion of the Company s next AGM and 15 months from the date of passing
thes resoluticn

The Dwrectors believe it 1s prudent to seek this general authonity to be able to act if circumstances arse in which they consider such purchases
1o be i the best interests of shareholders generally The Directors have no current intention to exercise the authornty granted by thes
reseiution The Company has not purchased its own Orcinary shares it the previous five years and holds no shares in treasury as at the date
of thus Nouce



Explanatory Notes to the Notice

1 Entitlement to attend and vote Sharehoiders mchuded on the register of members (in relation to Ordinary shares held in CREST, pursuant
to Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securibes Requlations 2001) at close of business on 15 July 2019 will be entitled to attend and vote at the
AGM 1n respect of the number of Ordinary shares regstered in their name at that tme. Changes 1o the regester of members after that tme walt
be disregarded in determuring the rights of any person to attend or vote at the meeting

2 Appointment of proxies. If 3 sharehoider meets the criteria set out in Note 1 above, they are entithed 10 attend and vote or may appownt
one or more prosies to attend, speak and vote on thew behalf A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company A sharehoider can only
appoint a proxy using the procedures set out in these notes. !If a sharehaolder wishes ther proxy to speak on thew behalf at the meeting,
they will need to appont their own choice of proxy (who s not the Chair man) and grve instructions directly to the proxy. A shareholder
may appont more than one proxy provided each proxy s appointed (o exercrse rights attached to different shares. A sharehoider may not
appont more than one proxy (o exercise nghts attached to any one share. A vote withheld 5 not a vote in law, which means that the vote
will not be counted in the calculation of votes for or against the resolution i no voting indication is grven, the shareholder's prouy wall vote
or abstain from votmng at their discretion The shareholder’s proxy will vote {or abstain from voting) as they think fit v relation to any other
matter which s put before the AGM,

Sharehciders are recommended to vote thew shares electronically at www.signakshares.com. On the home page. search "Bloomsbury
Publishing Pic” and then regester or log in, using your invesior Code To voie at the AGM, chick on the "Vote Oniine Now” button by not
later than 12.00 noon on Monday 15 July 2019 (or 48 hours (excluding weekends and public holidays) before the tme apponted for any
adjournment of it). Electronc votes and prouy votes should be submitted as early 25 possible and in any evertt, 1o be recewed by no Later
than 12.00 noon on Monday 15 July 2019 Any power of attorney or other authorty under winch the proxy is submitied must be sent 10
the Company's Regestrar (Link Asset Servaces, PxS1, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Xent BR1 42F) 50 as to have been received by the
Company’s Regesirars by not later than 12 00 noon on Monday 15 July 2019 (or 48 hours (excluding weekends and public hokdays) before
the time apponted for any adpurnment of it)

You are enutled to request a hard copy form of proxy directly from the Registrar, Link Asset Services, whose contact details can be found
n Note 14, If 2 paper form of proxy 1s requested from the Company’s Regrstrar, it must be completed and sent to the Company s Registrar
{Link Asset Serwices, PXS1, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 42F) so as to have been receved by the Company’s Regesirars by not
later than 12.00 noon an Monday 15 July 2019 (or 48 hours (excluding weekends and public hokdays) before the ime appointed for any
adiournment of it).

3 Appointment of proxies through CREST CREST members who wish 1O a000MNL a proxy OF proxes by ubhsing the CREST electromne proxy
appoINtment servce may do so for the AGM and any adournment(s) thereof by utising the procedures descnbed in the CREST Manual
CREST personal members or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST members who have appomited a voting sernce prowder(s),
should refer to thew CREST sponscr or voting service prowvider(s), who will be able 10 take the appropriate action on thew behalf

in order for 3 proxy apposntment made by means of CREST to be valid, the appropriate CREST message (a CREST Proxy Instruction) muust

be property authenticated i accordance wath Euroclear UK & keland Limited's (“EUI™) specifications and must contain the information
required for such instructions, as described in the CREST Manual. The message must be iransmitted so as to be recewved by the issuer s

agent {10 - RA10) not Later than 48 hours before the ime appointed for holding the AGM For this purpose, the bme of receipt will be Laken

to be the ime (as determined by the timestamp apphed (0 the message by the CREST Applications Host) from wiuch the issuer ‘s agent is
able 1o retneve the rmessage by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST After this time. any change of instruchons to a proxy
appoinied through CREST should be communicated to the proxy by other means. For further information on CREST procedures, imitatons
and systems tirungs, please refer (o the CREST Manual In all cases, for a proxy form to be vald, the CREST Vobing Service informanon mist be
recerved by the Companys Regrstrar no later than 48 hours before the e appointed for the holding of the AGM.

CREST members and, where applicable, thew CREST sponsors or voting service providers should noke that EUI does not make avalable special
procedures in CREST for any particular messages. Normal system timings and kmitations will therefore apply in relabon to the input of CREST
Proxy Instructions. it 1s the responsibility of the CREST member concerned 1o take (or, f the CREST member 15 3 CREST personal member

or sponsored member or has apponited a voling serwce provider(s), to procure that their CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s)
Lake(s)) such action as shall be necessary 1o ensure that a message is transmitted by means of the CREST system by any particular time in

thrs connection, CREST members and, where apphcable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers are referred, in partcular, to those
sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical kmitations of the CREST system and umings The Company may treat as nvakd a CREST
Proxy Instruction in the orcumstances set out in Regulation 35(5)(a) of the Uncertificaled Securities Regulations 2001

4. Appointment of proxy by joint members. in the case of iint holders, where more than one of the joint holders purports (0 appomnt a
proxy, only the appoiniment submitted by the most servor holder will be accepted. Senicrity s deterrmined by the order in whuch the names
of the pint holders appear in the Company's regster of members in respect of the jpint holding (the first-named being the most serwor ).
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Changing proxy instructions To change your proxy mstructions simply submit a new proxy appowtment using the methods set out in
Note 2 Note that the cut-off time for recenpt of proaty appointments (see abowve) also apphes in relation 1o amended instruchons; any
amended proxy appointment recewved after the relevant cut-off tlime will be disregarded Where you have appomnted a proxy using the
hard-copy proxy form and would kke 1o change the instructions using another hard-copy proxy form, please contact Link Asset Services at
£X51, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 42F f you submi more than one valid proxy appointment, the appantment recerved last
before the Latest ime for the receipt of proxes will take precedence.

Termination of proxy appointments In order to revoke a proxy instruction electronically please follow the method set out in Note 2 and
elect to withhold your vote on each resolution. To revoke a hard copy proxy mstruction you will need to inform the Company by sending a
signed hard copy notice clearly stating your mtention (0 revoke your proxy appontment to Link Asset Services at PXS1, 34 Beckenham Road,
Beckenham, Kent BR3 4ZF In the case of a shareholder whech s 2 companty, the revocauen nofice must be executed under its common seal
or signed on its behalf by an officer of the company or an attorney for the company Any power of attorney or any other authority under
which the revocation notice 1s sgned (o a Guly certified copy of such power or authonty) must be included with the revocation notice

The revocanon notice must be recenved by Link Asset Services no later than 12 00 noon on Monday 15 July 2019 1f you attempt (O revoke
YOur proxy appomtment but the revocation is recerved after the nme specified then, subject 1o the paragr aph direcily below, your proxy
appomntment wil remain vahd Appaintrment of a proery does not preciude you from attending the AGM and voting in person Ifyou have
apponted a proxy and attend the AGM in person, your proxy appointment wil automatically be terminated

Corporate representatives A corporation which s a shareholder €an appomnt OnNe OF MOre COrporate representatives who may exercise,
on its behalf, all its powers a5 a sharenalder prowded that no more than one COorporate representative exercses DOwers over the same shares.

issued shares and total voting rights As at 20 May 2019 (being the last business day peor to the date of ths Notice), the Company ‘s issued
share capnial comprsed 75,328,570 Ordinary shares of 125 pence each (subsect 10 any changes that will be notified to you at the beginning of
the AGM} Each Ordinary share carnes the nght to one vote at a General Meeting of the Company and, therefore, the total number of voting
nghts in the Company as at 20 May 2019 g 75328 570

Questions at the AGM Any shareholder attending the meeting has the nght to ask questions Under section 319A of the Companies Act
2006, the Company must answer any quéstion relating 1o the business bewng dealt with at the meeting, except in cef1an crcumstances,
including (1) 1f to do so wouid interfere unduly wath the preparation for the meeting or involve the discikosure of confidential information,
(1} the answer has already been geven on a webaite in the form of an answer to a queston, or (m) if it is undesirable in the interest of the
Company or the good order of the meeting that the question be answered

Website publication of audit concerns Under Sechon 527 of the Companes Act 2006, shareholders meeting the threshold requwements
et outin that sechion have the rght 10 require the Company to publish on a website 3 Statement setting out any matter relating to (1} the
audhkt of the Company"s accounts (INCluding the Audiitor's Report and the conchuct of the audit) that are to be lad before the AGM, or (i) any
circumstance connected with an Auditor of the Company ceasing to hold office snce the previous meeting at wiwch annual accounts and
reports were ladin accordance with secton 437 of the Act The Company may not require the shareholders requesting any such website
Pubiicahon 10 pay 1ts expenses in comphnng wath sechons 527 or 528 of the Act. Where the Company i required to place a statement on
awebsite under section 527 of the Act, it must forward the staiement 10 the Company's Audiior nok later than the time when it makes the
staterment avalable on the website. The business which may be dealt with at the AGM includes any statement that the Company has been
required under section 527 of the Act Lo publish on a website

Nominated Persons Any person towhom this Notce s sent who s 2 person norminated under section 146 of the Act to enjoy information
nghis {3 “Nomunated Person™) may, under an agreement between them and the shareholder by whom they were nomenated (“Relevant
Member ™), have a nght to be apponted (or 1o have someone else apponted) as a proxy for the AGM If aNominated Person has no such
proxy appontment right or does not wish 10 exercise 1t, they, under any such agreement, may have a nght to grve INstruchons to the
Relevant Member as 10 the exercise of voting nights. Your main point of contact in terms of your investment in the Company remains the
Relevant Member (or, perhaps, your custodhian or broker) and you should continue to contact them (and nat the Company) regarding

any changes or quienes refating to your personat details and your interest i the Company (including any adminsstr ative matters) The only
exception 10 thes s where the Company expressly requests a response from you The statement of the nights of sharehoidersin relation 10 the
appontment of proxes does not apply to Nominated Persons. The righits described in thrs regard can only be exercrsed by shareholders of

the Company
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Members’ Rights Under section 338 and section 338A of the Companies ACt 2006, a member or members meetng the quakification critena
n those sectons have the nght to require the Company (i} to give to members of the Company entitled to recenve notice of the AGM, notce
of a resolution which may properly be moved and s intended to be moved at the AGM and/or (i) to include in the business 1o be dealt with
& the AGM any ratter (other than a proposed resolution) which may be properly mchaded in the business. A resolubon may properly be
moved Or a matter may properly be included in the business unless (a} (in the case of a resolution only) it would, if passed, be meffectve
(whether by reason of inconsistency with any enactment or the Company’s constitubon or otherwise); or (b) it & defamatory of any person,
or (c}it s frvolous or vexatious. Such a request may be sn hard copy form or in electron form, must identify the resolution of wihch notice
1510 be gven or the matter to be inchuded in the business, must be authorsed by the person or persons making it The request must be
recewed by the Company not later than the later of the dates falling six weeks before the AGM and the time of gnang thes Notice of AGM, and
(in the case of 3 matter 1o be included i the business only) must be accomparved by 2 statement setting out the grounds for the request.

Documents. Copes of the follomng documents will be available for inspection at the Company's Registered Office, 50 Bedford Square,
London WC18 30P, during usual business hours on any weekday, Saturdays and public holidays excepted, from the date of this Notice untl
the date of the AGM and at the place of the AGM for 15 munutes pror to and dunng the meeting:

*  copees of the service agreements under which the Executive Directors of the Company are employed by the Company or its subrsdiar res,
% copes of letters of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors;

#  acopyof the Artcles of Association of the Company;, and

% the terms of reference of the Audit Comnttee, the Remuneration Commutiee and Nomenation Comettee of the Board.

Communication Except & provided above, members who have general quernes about the AGM should call the Company’s shareholder
helphine on 0871 664 0300 f calling withun the United Kingdom or +44 (0) 371 664 0300 1f catling from outside the Unuted Kingdom. Lines are
open between 9.00am and 5 30pm Monday toFriday Calls to the helphine from withun the United Kingdom cost 12p per manute plus network
extr a5 Calls 10 the helpline from outsde the United Xingdom wall be charged at apphcable international rates. Calis may be recorded and
momitored for secunty and trasnung purposes; no other methods of communic aton will be accepted. You may not use any electronc address
provided in this Notice of Meeting to communmicate with the Company for any purposes other than those expressly stated.

Website giving information regarding the AGM Informaton regarding the meeting, icluding the information required by secbon 311A
of the Comparnes Act 2006, is available from www bloomsbury- ¥ co.uk.
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